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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2015 

Senate Appropriations Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: January 8, 2001 

Ta Number Side A Side B 
#3 IND COMM 

IND COMM 

Committee Clerk Si 

Minutes: Tape #3, Side A 

Senator Nethina opt,ned the hearing on SB 2015. 

Meter# 
0.0- 50.4 
0.0- 20.S 

Karlene fine. Executive Director and Secretary for the Industrial commission of ND (testimony 

attached), She explained that the Industrial Commission is responsible for overseeing Bank of 

ND. the State Mill, the Municipal Bond Bank, the Oil and Oas Division, the Student Loan Trust, 

the Geological Survey and the various regulator functions related to subsurface minerals, and the 

Llpite Research, Development and Marketing Program. In additiont he Industrial Commission 

is the North Dakota Building Authority, Her testimony was on Subdivision l of Senate Bill 

2015 or Budaet No, 405 and the appropriations for the administrative office. The appropriation 

fundina sources are the Oeneral Fund datlars, non-state funds (Job Service dollars, University 

System buildina project local match, Lignite Research Fun, Municipal Bond Bank and federal 

funds, No Oeneral Fund dollars are used for the operations of the administrative office. Also the 

Industrial Commission's proposed budget was submitted to the Office of Management and 

Budget, and two of the Commission's agencies have been informed that they must relocate as the 
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•~ Appropriations Committee 
Bill/Resohition Number 2015 
,Hearing Date : January 8_ 200 I 

leases will not be renewed. An amendment to SB 201 S will be submitted following testimony of 

all the agency directors. 

Senator Solbera: Bonds that are due, which ones are going off and when? 

Karlene Fine: 1986 Refund Bonds and 1998 paid off bonds from 1988, most bonds are for 10 

years. Next portion of 1992A were refinanced in 1998. 

Senator Sol~ra: Section 3 Bonds, what area? 

Kar)ene Fine: Student Loan trust. 

Tape #3, Side A. 19,S 

John Dwyer. Chairman Lhwite Research Council. (testimony attached). Summarized future 

lignite industry environmental issues and how important it is to compete as lignite solves 

problems with tax revenue, increases development, and research is needed. Lignite exists in an 

extremely competitive market; environmental issues are impacting competitiveness; other 

reg,ona1 factors fmpacdng competitiveness are emission fees, externalities and porttblio 

generation mandates. Future of ND lignite industry depends on the ability to use Ugnhe more 

cleanly, more efficiently and more economically. We need research for existing facilities to 

maintain jobs, economfo activity and tax revenue. The lignite Vision 21 Project will promote 

and utilize state of the art mining technologies; will improve efficiency and reduce emissions and 

utilize ener&Y arowth demands for our region. 

Senator Bowman: Are there changes from Washington on the policies on burning coal, etc., any 

feedback that is beneficial? 

Jghn Pwl'er: Hopefully the clean technology program with President elect Bush to promote 

technology. The inhial indications was effort from the coal standpoint, The big challenge on 
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Hearing O.te : January sf 200 I 

environmental laws and rules are an place and are very significant like the haze rules. We need to 

reduce emissions from power facilities. The flip side would be to sign a policy with DOE. 

Sengtor }\ndrist: Will they mandate to improve air and take into consideration the air streams 

and how they change yearly? Does the air move the standards? 

John Pwer; There are regional air issues. Canada does not have any air standards which is 

frustrating. With these concerned issues, Congress needs to emphasize neighboring borders to 

do the same thing. 

Senator Nethina: On the Project 21, who is matching the $10,000,000. 

John Dwyer: There is an initiative setup for new playe;,-s or existing players to build the new 

generating unit. The investors will be given state money of$6,000,000 for an incentive. SO% 

from coal trust fund and another 10 cents per ton. 

Scnltor Ncthina: How much is the fund now'l 

John PwYeti $10,165,000 now. 

Senator Nethim1: On Page 8, carry over funds, the chart on page 4, are these annual revenues'! 

John Dwyer: Correct. Chart page 4, 4. 7 million and 1.2 million. 

Scoa&or Ncthlna: Is the time frame of the $1 O million utilized now'? 

John Dwyer: Yea. That is the strateay right now, if the gas prices go up it will be looked at then. 

5col&9r Nctbiq: la the trust fund only for this bieMium? 

John Qwyer: Vea. 

Scnatoe Tallacuon; Bxpla,n any road blocks; transmission power. 

Joba Qwyer: The project transmission challenae is not in ND&. SD but in MN, we have 7S 

miles to the east for the industrial transmission for power to MN; wind generation is the same 

and can work together. Important issues now are transmission and environmental. 
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Bill/Resolution Number 201 S 
Hearing Date : January 8, 2001 

Senator Nethina: Explain the stability tests. 

John Dwyer: The stability tests; the opportunity is there less MN terrain, the better big issue in 

MN right now. 

Senator Bowman: Transmission lines; are they designed for heavier lines to put on existing 

lines; easements. 

John Dwyer: It really depends on the easements; it would be much easier with exiting lines. 

Senator Tallackson: Regarding Technology"explain environmental issues on new plant. 

John Dwyer: This plant is super clcam with technology today, plants will be much cleaner. 

Senator Nethina: Transmission is shorter to the east; but isn't the demand in the west. 

John Dwyer: We have transmission problems with power to the coast; exchange agreements are 

all changing. 

Tape #3, s,de A. 32.00 

Lynn Helms. PiCPctor of the Oil & Oos Division of the Industrial Commiss12n. appeared 

(testimony attached) on behalf the Industrial Commission, He summarized on the stuff and the 

speciflc duties involved for the upcoming budl'et, With the electronic age they arc making 

progress in the Oil & Oave Division mainly: Expanded their web she, electronic flUng of fonns 

and data collection, converted half paper flies and field inspector data to electronic fonnat, 

upgradjna the engineerina and geology hardware and software systems. Also mentioned 

Amendment to SB 20 I 5 regarding lease. 

Senator Bowman: Regarding the amendment, are you looking for space now. 

Lynn HeJm1: Yes we are; location uncertain at this time. 

Tape #3. Side A. 42,9 
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BilUResolution Number 20 l S 
Hearing Date : January 8, 2001 

John Bluemle. State Oeoto1:ist & Director ND Geolo~ical Survey. stated (testimony attached) 

that the lease with Basin was canceled and looking for a new location by the Summer of 200 J • 

Summary of staff and locations. Geology mission: energy resources and research, provide public 

service and map related information, and administer regulatory programs for ND Industrial 

Commission. 

Tape #3, Side A completed 50.4. Side B started. 

John Bluemle continued testimony on oil well core and drilling; coal exploration, geothermal 

resources, pale ontological resources, subsurface minerals, Class Ill injection wells and conflict 

resolution, (Handouts attached.) 

Senator Tallackson: Have you located space for lease and what the costs will bc'l 

John Bluemle: The cost to be roughly $70,000. Average lease is from $10.50 per foot to $12.00 

per foot, moving costs, network rewiring costs, and telephone. 

Tape #3, Side B, 12.00 

Tom Tudor. Exccutiye Director Municipal Bond Bank. provided testimony (testimony attached), 

summarizing bond bank~ low cost loans to ND political subdivisions; no money requested from 

general fund. Present time there are three loan programs: Capital Financing, State Revolving 

Fund, and the School Construction Financing Loan Program. The Bond Bank is required to 

establish a debt service reserve; establish a Bond Bank Advisory Commhtee made up of three 

members appointed by the Commission, An annual report,, provided to the Legislative Council 

each year of all loans made and bonds issued by the Bond Bank, 

Senator Nethina: Is the Advjsory Committee paid? 

Tom Tudor: Yes. they receive $SO per meeting. 

Senator Netbina: Any mileage? 
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Tom Tudor: There usually is no travel except for once a year; otherwise by telephone. 

Senator Tallackson: Is there required schooJ districts? 

Tom Tudor: I'm not sure; the Bond Program is in school district; program resolution was just 

assigned to Industrial Commission. 

~~tor Schobinger: Who buys the bonds at 2 1/2% rate'? 

Tom Tudor: Usually investors use investment for earnings to subsidize interest rate around 5%. 

Bonds are sold; revolving on a regular basis; competitive sales are regional. 

· 0.0-54 3 ,,,,,. 
_,, 

-Holmberg, Chair of the Industrial Commission Subcommittee distributed copies of the 

proposed amendments ( t 804 t .0106 ). He went through the proposed changes - 71 thousand for 

the new facility was in both Schafer's and Hoeven •s budgets; 20 thousand decrease from the 

general fund on salary line. Senator Holmberg moved the amendments be accepted: Senator 

Schobinger second4!d the motion. 

Discussion: Senator Heitkamp: Stressed that the Bank of North Dakota is comfortable with the 

140 million level; and the bank pushed for transfer Among programs (ex: PACE)•· more 

flexibility here. 

Senator Tomac: page 2 •· 20 thousand .... out of a 6 million dollar budget this seems like a very 

small sum? 

Senator Holmberg: This is modest •· and from general funds only •· position that will work with 

2 areas •·· not from the bank. etc. 

No further discussion. Call for the oral vote on amendments; motion carried. 
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... 

Senator Holmberg moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED on SB20l5; Senator Tomac seconded the 

motion. No discussion. Roll Call Votes: 14 yes; 0 no, 0 absent. Senator Holmberg accepted the 

floor assignment. 

Hearing on S82015 closed by Senator Nething. 
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BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2015 

Senate Appropriations Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: January 8, 2001 

Ta e Number Side A Side B Meter# 
#5 HFA 00-14.8 

Minutes: 

Pat Fricke, Executive Director of ND Housine & Finance A1:enc)!. (testimony attached), stated 

nearly all the HFA Programs involve partnerships with other entities. Partnerships include 

lenders, Realtors, home builders, property developers, community action agencies, regional 

councils, apartment owners, nonprofit organizations, other state and federal agencies. Funding 

for HFA is derived from revenue bonds and federal funds. HFA 's largest program is the first 

time home buyer program, presently with 11,000 loans outstanding. All single family loans 

through HF A are to be serviced by an in state mortgage loan service, The largest appropriated 

funds involved are through the administration of Federally funded. US Dept, Of Housing & 

Urban Development (HUB) Housing programs as well as low income housing tax credit. The 

tax credit is an incentive for the development of rental leasing for low income occupants. 

Senator Solber:a: About two years ago there was talk aoout financing on reservations; what 

happened with that? 
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Pat Frjcke: Yes, there was an attempt for first time home buying on the reservations but there 

was the issue with tribal trust and collection problems as well as legal activities. Also 

foreclosure under tribal conditions had to be dealt with. We have encouraged tribes to cooperate 

and this has been done. The first time home buyers is now available on the reservations. 

Senator Taltackson: Are these loans also on a local level? 

Pat Fricke: The first time loans are standard loans as well as credit quality loans. He explained 

there are tax code guidelines, first time owner within 3 years, income cannot exceed certain 

levels, and the cost of the home at a certain amount to qualify for the lower rate, 

Tape #5, Side A, meter 14.8 



2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2015 

Senate Appropriations Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date : January 9, 200 I 

Tape Number Side A Side B 
1 Bank of ND 

Bank of ND 
....,____ 2 Bank of ND 

Committee Clerk Shtnature 

Minutes: 

Meter# 
20.2-54.9 
0.0-5.9 
0.0-23,6 

Eric Hardmeyer, Bank of North Dakota, (testimony attached) spoke on behalf of the Bank of 

North Dakota, on the proposed operations budget: 7% increased income for 2000 of 32.6 million, 

total loan portfolio financing business and industrial projects, total assets of 1,808 million, and 

salaries and wages. The EDP Production expense ($241 1824) is planned to increase due to 

development and implementation for business activity to be done electronically (online) and new 

web she allowing customers to interact with their account to exchange infonnation and 

transactions. New computer software ($200,000) and maintenance contracts ($376,000), 

consulting services to design new system ($182.400), equipment ($236,500), capital 

improvements ($75,000), Contingency ($1,350,000) for replacement of Student Loans of North 

Dakota's customer service and transaction processing systems. 

Senator T,Jlagkson: Can •t you protocol other banks around the US to fit a system to meet your 

needs? 
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Ede HanloJeyer: We have bought other software before and it did not work and that vendor is 

now out of business; we will continue to look at other software. 

Senator Holmberg: Can you give us infonnation on the Beginning Entrepreneur program and the 

background? 

Eric Hardmeyer: Yes; we were appropriated $500,000 for the Beginning Entrepreneur program 

which was completed 8/1/00; there has been 19 loans made and a waiting list; we are very 

comfortable with the program. 

Eric Hardmeyer continuing with his testimony on the PACE FUND ($6,000,000), AG PACE 

FUND ($1,500,000) AND BEGINNING FARMER ($1,000,000) programs. 

Tape #1, Side B, meter 37.9. 

Senator Orjndberg: Please explain the student loan trust fund and how the Bank of North Dakota 

goes with this? 

Bd Sather. from Bank of North Dakota, was askrJti to respond to this. He stated the student loan 

was established through the Bank of ND. The trust fu11d was under the Industrial Commission 

and those funds were purchased from the Bank of ND through bends inte> the trust. 

Senator Robinson: Lets go one step further. what is the flexibility of these student loans'? 

f,d S,ther: The general bond utmzes theses funds. bonds are used 4 ways and this is the only 

reason we use surplus funds; with consent from reserve fundi;, 

Senator Ncthloa: Bond Resolution? 

Ed Sather; Bond holden usually do consent as they are insured. 

Senator Orlndbem: Please explain and walk through step by step the full process of the student 

loans 
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Ed Sather: Students go to college; they apply for financial aide; there is guarantor who selects 

the Bank of ND and funds are made to student; origination fee is paid to Bank of ND; reports 

give status to the bank. 

Senator Grindbeni: There is a 3% default rate on student loans; who guarantees them? 

Ed Sather: Yes the Joans are guaranteed; very small default for Bank of ND mainly due to 

maneDement errors. 

Tape #lt Side A, meter 54.9; switched Side B. 

Senator Robinson: What about the tax exempt bonds'? 

Ed Sather: The 1979 General tax exempt bonds, 8% to student loans also tax exempt had a 9 

1/2% floor, bonds were 6-6 l/2%, which gave a 3% margin. IRS put in a new tax law in 1990, a 

rebate calculation so you could only eam 2% about costs,; the 1996 margins were small in the tax 

laws. 

Senator Robinson: As rules changed in the growth fund and are now nonnal; are they solvent'? 

Ed Sather: Tax exempt bonds over next three years were insured in 1996 with resolution cash 

flows exisdng and future growth ('a~h from student loan trust. 

Senator Nethina: How much withdrawal and the period of time? 

Ed Satb~r: Depends on amount and debt. 58 million in I 979 trust, 

Senator Nethin&i How much does h cam? 

Ed Sather: 4,S million for interest yearly. 

Tape I, Side B, tape broke on meter S,9 

Tape 2, Side A started 

Ed Sather: Discussed the 1979 and 1996 to be consolidated end of 2005; no debt for 1979 bond 

resolution; 1996 bonds until 2027; lmparlty bonds outstanding ,s defined and required. 
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Senator Nethina: 58 million in the 1979 trust continues to earn; can interest earned be shored 

up? 

Ed Sather: Proceeds are available. 

Senator Nethin~: And the 14 million until 2027'? 

Ed Sather: Only unless the insured agrees to the annual bond resolution and cash flows. 

Senator Nething: How much time to acquire, months? 

Ed Sathel': 2-3 weeks if insured agrees. 

Senator Krlngstad: And the profits are $4.5 for interest in a fiscal year? 

Ed Sather: Yes that is correct; there is 60 million in the trust. 

Senator Tomac: 4.5 million interest; what percent of return is that'? 

Ed Sather: It depends, there are two different tax laws and adjusted rate certificates with only 

2% margin by law. 

Senator Tomac: Currently was the interest rate on student loans annually? 

Ed Sather: 7 I /4% annually. 

SeoBtQr Tomac: Do we have to wait until 2005? What reserves go back to the Industrial 

Commission'! 

Ed Sather: If we wait untH 2005 the 58 mil Hon in the 1979 trust will be clear plus interest; we 

then defuse the bond issue and no longer have an outstanding balance and get the money. 

Senator Nothina: Minimum amount to receive in this biennium is 9 million; any amount over the 

9 mm,on la accumulated earnings? 

Ed Sather: The accumulated earnings is 9 mi1Uon annually. 

Senator Tomac: If is U 9 mUllon now; wm it be 56 million by 2005. 

Ed Sather: Yes if you take the accumulated earnings of 9 million, 
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Scnawr Iall1Rk1<20: Lets scope the student loan; if a student says In state, they don't have to P"Y 

back the loan? 

Ed S1ttu,r: This wm have an impact on the Bank of ND jf held by trust; not sure of Cltsh flows to 

be reduced or debt service of the bond, 

Tape 2, Side A, meter 9.3 

.S,c;natsu Odod~ta: How about tax bonds? 

Ed Satb~r: Tax bonds or tax law rebates restrict the amount of earnings to 2%; the Investments 

are rebated back to IRS. 

~dg Hor.dmgyer: Concerning student loans, the bill in this legislature is the Thorp Bill, in the 

House, It is about $2,000,000 for forgiveness to certain profession not required to pay back 

student loans after coUege. 

Senator Solbeni: I've heard the Ag Pace disturbs local banks; suppose because they want full 

interest; can this be worked out, 

adc Hw:oo:u~yer: The loan is marketed; borrower pays lender through buy out; marketing bank 

throughout the state; activities are around livestock, 

Senator Solbeni: Protect profits or probability profits; 100 million will move up to J 30-140 

million; is this the profit ability of the bank? 

Eric Hardmeyer: Yes that is a wiser goal; our goal is to reach l 0% profit this biennium to Bank 

ofND. 

Senator Solbera: If capital is moved up, there is more profit. 

J;ric Hml~yer: Yes, that is con·ect. 

Tape #2, Side A, meter 17 .0 

Senator Nethina: Is 60 million the growth for the next 2 years? 
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&igJ:lprdms,y~r: Yes, we earn 32 mUJion per year, growth cap somewhat; 170 million by end of 

biennium with ration target of IO%, 

Ssmotor Thano; Is the Ag Pace for existing or for new ventures. 

BdP Hardms;yec: It ,s for exjsting Ag ventures and expanding; we simply sell shares that arc 

existing for different programs; targeting also expanding businesses~ secondary murkct invest in 

the program and U is cheaper, 

S;nator NethiO&ii So there are three programs: depends program, to handle demands; dearly 

payoff, funds returned; commingle funds, 

Ed9 Hocdm2yS2r: Yes, that is right. 

S~nator Tomac: How about margins & profits for the future with tho economy'? 

6riQ HardmeY~ti Yes that is a concern. 

Tape #2, Side A, meter 23,6 
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Hearing Date : January 9, 2001 

Tape_Number Side A Side B 
I St~!_o Mill & Elev 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Meter# 
0,0 - 19,5 

Senator Netbimi opened the hearing on SB 20 l 5, North Dakota State Mill and Elevator 

Association, 

Yancg Taylor, Preside.n1JL.nd.Ocmeral Manager of the North Dakoto Mill und Elevator, (testimony 

attached) appeared for the Mill and Elevator and also introduced Ed Barchcnger, their controller 

and Finance Manager. Mr. Taylor gave a review of the elevator stating that the North Dakota 

Mill will be unofficially the 3rd largest wheat flour mill and the 12th largest milling company in 

the US with sales of over 77.7 million. He further gave specifics and amounts on the what the 

Mill is producing today. Operations are 24 hours per day, 5-7 days per week. Total staff of 121 

full time employees. The upgrade and expansion project at the Mill will be finished by the end 

of this fiscal year and completed within the approved budget. The bulk and large package 

shipping area is diverse but concentrated more in the Ohio River Valley and on the East Coast. 



_,!1 • 
','.\ -... 
::/<: 
•'•' 
\_,',.,i 

VP>', 
.i/:: 

lt~,:· ·:.· · 

Pw1c2 
Sonate Appropriations Committeo 
BUVRoaolution Number 2015 
Hearing Date January 9, 200 I 

S~Ulll'2C lSs,Ubj O~i 

Can you teU us the available funds for transfor4? 

Yange I1ylgr: It looks very optimistic; there will be a 6,5% bonus from the Bank of North 

Dakota if funds ,ue there for transfer 

Ssmotor ~Qtbiwi: When will the transfer bo, end of 200 I or end of 20024? 

Y11nce Iuylsu: It really varies~ the last biennium wiU be tho end 6/ l/O I und should be similar the 

next biennium, 

.S,enatpr JS:ethin1&: Pm puzzled; Are wo being asked to gamble those funds or will they be there'! 

YDoce IDYIQr: We are confident tho funds will be there, 

Senator Holmb~r11; Are you still continuing the bonus plan with your employees? 

Y8D9P Taylor: A bonus is past due; the project plans to pay a bonus with profit sharing, 

Senotor Thon": Who supplies the flour for the frozen dough in the southeast US? Also, do ND & 

SD farmers supply the spring wheat to the Mill? 

YDllQ~ Tny)or: Not sure about the frozen dough. we bid on the spring wheat; most of it is from 

Cargill. 

S.enator Grindberg: How was the trip and trade mission with China? 

Yance TaylQr: The market is really tough; there is a lot of potential with China and Taiwan 

when you look at the markets; possible could be shipping next fiscal year; there is a project now 

with Japan for export opportunities. 

Senator IolJackson: Regarding the new faciUty, how is this being paid for and for how many 

years? 

Vance TayJgr: We have borrowed S million for the building, the rest from general funds; it was 

approved over 20 years; interest costs will be paid in 4-S years. 
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S,eW4tor l:IPUk1m12: Asked about sources from Fairmont and if the Mill was still working whh 

them. 

VanQQ Taylor: No; not dsht now but it is a good source if needed. 

S~m@IQC HcjtkaQlJ2: With the market flat is the MUI being aggressive'! 

Yonce Toyloc: Yes we are aggressive with a high quality product and good customer sorvicc; we 

have 4 new accounts in the last six months: with margins depressed we can do good. 

Ssmator ijowm@o: Are the byproducts shipped out of stato'l Bulk? 

Vance ToyJor: Yes. The byproducts of wheat; a lot also stays in the state. Mostly pallets 

shipped, 

Senator R2binson: What was it I heard from tho media last week about products going from 

Carrington to Canada or is this something down the t'oad'l 

Yonce Toylor: Not right now; with durum down 20% and a tough crop year to find grain. 

Senator TomRo: In the Upper Great Plains budget, wiU products move out over seas in container 

shipments. 

Vanco Taylor: No contairier shipments now; this is being looked at but we have not made a 

decision on it at this time. 

S~nator Tomac: Is there a container future in the Taiwan market? 

Vance Tayt2r: Yes with increased capacity and also to the far east. 

SenatQr Tallackson: What is the strategic plan for the next 10 years with wheat flour? 

Vane~ Taylor: The strategic plan now is to finish current project; there are 3 plus plans being 

looked at, 

Tape #1, Side A, meter 19.5 



Seotton 1 
Subdivision 1 
Line 14 

Propo1ed Amendment to Senate B1112018 
January 9, 2001 

Operating expenses $71,6QO+ 

$71,600 General Fund 

This amendment would provide a minimum amount of funding to meet the costs of 
relocating the OIi and Gae Division and Geological Survey offices. Thie additional 
amount Includes the one-time costs of actually moving and wiring a new locatlon and the 
ongoing rental costa that WIii be higher than the current rental costs, 



18041.0106 
Title. , "'~"""' 
Ffacal No, 2 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Holmberg 

February 1, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMl:NTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2015 

Page 1, line 3, after the second semlcolon Insert "to limit Bank of North Dakota transfers to the 
generaJ fund; to provide leglslatlve Intent: to provide for a leglslatlve council study;• 

Page 1, line 13, replace •e,350,025 11 with 116,330,025" 

Page 1, line 14, replace "1,733,66911 with "1,805,269" 

Page 1, line 19, replace "42,898,571" with 1142,950, 171" 

Page 1, Une 21, replace "7,312,58f' with "7,364,181" 

Page 2, line 22, replace 113,370,875" with "3,369,713" 

Page 2, line 27, replace "39,873,425" with "39,872,263" 

Page 2, llne 28, rtiplaoe 1115,812,581" with "15,864,181" 

Page 2, llne 29, replace "127,981,576" with "127,980,414" 

Page 2, line 30, replace "143,794,157" with "143,844.595" 

Page 4, line 24, after the semicolon Insert "for nonmatchlng externallty studies and activities In 
externallty proceedings;" 

Page 4, line 25, remove the semicolon 

Page 5, line 22, replace "PACE" with "BEGINNING FARMER" 

Page 5, line 24, replace "partnership In assisting community expansion" with "beginning f P..r'.i)er 
loan" 

Page 5, after line 26, Insert: 

11SECTION 14. BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA TRANSFERS TO GENERAL 
FUND• LIMITATIONS. Any transfer provided for In House BIii No. 1015 may only be 
made to the extent that the transfer does not reduce the Bank's capita I structure below 
$140,000,000. 

SECTION 15. LEGISLATIVE INTENT • FULL• TIME EQUIVALENT POSITION. 
It Is the intent of the legislative assembly that the new Information technolcgy 
coordinator position Included in the salaries and wages line Item In subdivision 1 of 
sootlon 1 of this Act be shared by the oil and gas division and geological survey as 
directed by the industrial commission for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and 
ending June 30, 2003. 

Page No. 1 18041.0106 



SECTION 18. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY .. INDUSTRIAL 
COMMISSION. The leglslatlve council shall consider studying during the 2001 ·02 
Interim the mission ot the industrial commission relating to the responslbilltlos of tho oil 
and gas division and geological survey and the potential for eftlcionclos resulting from ( 
shared administrative and service delivery functions." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate 8111 No, 2016 " Summary of Senate Action 
EXECUTIVE SENATE SC:NATI; 

BUDGET CHANGES \IWSION 

11\(klllrlal Commit~ ·r 04al llf fundt $◄2.898,671 $61,600 $◄ 2.9~0. 171 
lt .. tlllmlledloc:ome U:~i:ffi ~:~H~ 0tne,11tund $51,800 

~~ of North Dikota 
T Olal Ill fund• $39,280,887 $0 $39,280,867 
LtP fltimlted Income ii:US:isi ti'.~~:~~ O.ntral lund $0 

Hou~ Flnlnct Agency 
.39.873,426 Totllllllundt (tu;1 $39,Bn.263 

LtM ttllmlled lncOme ~U7MU ~MZ2,2!~ Otntral fund 

MIii and Eltvllo, 
T Olal Ill funds $21,741,294 $0 $21.7◄ 1,294 
LtP eatlmlled lneome gJ.741,213 21.141.~6 General fund $0 

OIN Total 
To&al all funds $143,794,167 $50,◄ 38 $1 ◄3.~4.695 
LtH eetlmated Income Uk:lllHn ffl 'f·UH14 
Oentfal lund $ ' $ 6, I 8i 

( 
Senate BIii No. 2015 • Industrial Commission • Senate Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE 
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION 

S.larltt and wages $6,350,026 ($20,000) $6,330,025 
O.,.rallno e,cpensea 1,733,669 71 ,6-00 1,805,269 
E~t . 164,000 16-4,000 
o,an11 16,450,000 16,460,000 
Bond p,1yment1 17,966,069 17,958,059 
Geophyslcal tl(ploration wm 25Ul8 

Total aM fund$ $42.898,571 $51,600 $42,950,171 

Lna elllmaled lnoome 35.685,900 ;I§.§§~,i~ 

General tund $7.31M81 $51,600 $7,38◄,181 

FTE 63,00 o.oo 63.00 

Dept. 405 • Industrial Commission • Detail of Senate Changes --~---··-- -- -

INCREASES DECREASES 
OPERATING FOR SALARIES FROM 

INCAEASEO SAVINGS FROM TOTAL 
LEASE AND TURNOVER ANO SENATE 

MOVING COSTS EfiFICIENCIES CHANGES 

Salaries and wages ($20,000) ($20,000) 
()pet'atlnQ expenstt $71,600 71,600 
Equlptnfnt 
Grants 
Bond fHtVments 
Geophyilcal explorallon 

Total .. lunds $71,600 ($20,000) $51,600 

Lesa estimated Income 

Gene,11 fund $71,600 ($20,000) ~1,600 

FTE 0,00 0.00 0,00 

Page No. 2 18041.0106 
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lenltt IHI No, 2015 • Hovllng Plnanct Agtn0y • ...,. .. Action 

BB¥' Jt~la SENATe 
V&R8'ION 

=lndWIQM '3,370,976 (11,112) $3,34,t,713 

«A'.,.. a,211,a•o a.a1u,o ,a .ooo tllMOO 
Orn ~.~.(MO ~.0 .. ,04'1 
Houel,,g Finw. AQ,noy ~ JW~ 
~ 

TOlll alfUllda f3U73,◄25 (lt,te.21 $3U7U83 

LtN ttllffllltd Income 02,0ZMil UJ.W iWJ.UiW 
Otnetal II.Ind '° '° $0 

FTE 38,00 0.00 (18.00 

O.pt, 473 • Hou,lng Finance Agency • 0,1111 of Senate 'Jhange1 
ADJUST 
MAAl<tlT 
EQUITY TOTAL 
SALARY SENATE 

INCAEA8B t CHANQF.8 

6111rltl and WIOff ($1,162) ($1,182) 
QptfllJno fJIPtf'llfl 
Squlpmtiit 
0,11111 
Houllng Flnanet Agtnoy 

contlnQtnov 
Total .. lundt ($1,182) ($1,162) 

Ltt1 .. ,lrnJttd Income UJ..W LL.Wl 
Gtntrll kind $0 io 

FTE 0,00 0.00 

t Thl1-,nendment red1Jee1, from $5,073 to $3,911, tht amount P,O\llded for• market eqolty .. 1ary lncru1t tor the director. The amount Included In 
tht blll wlU provide fo, a lllu,Y lneteue of $166 ptt monlh lor lhf, lasl 18 monthl ol tht biennium, 

Senate em No, 2016 • Other Change,,• Senate Action 

This amendment also: 

• Amends Section 1 o of the bill as Introduced to allow moneys appropriated for !Ignite research to be 
used for nonmatohlng externallty activities. 

• Amends Section 13 of the blll as Introduced to allow the Bank of North Dakota to transfer funds 
between the beginning farmer loan fund and the Ag PACE fund Instead of between PACE and 
Ag PACE. 

• Adds a new section that llmlts transfers from the Bank of North Dakota to the general fund If the 
transfer would reduce the Bank's oapltal structure below $140 mllllon, 

• Adds a new section of legislative Intent that the new Information technology coordinator position be 
shared between the OIi and Gas Division and Geological Survey as directed by the Industrial 
Commission. 

• Adds a new section to provide for a Leglslatlve Councll study of the mission of the Industrial 
Commission relating to the responsibilities of the OIi and Gas Division and Geological Survey. 

Page No, 3 18041.0106 
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Date: ~ ~#' a / 
Roll Call Vote #: / -------

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITIEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, S ,6.__£ t:J /,.j.,. 

Senate . Approeriations --- Committee 

0 Subcommittee on -----·---------------­
or D Conference Committee 

Legislative Councll Amendment Number _ L& ,y'/ ~ / .() /.> 
Action Taken 

Senator1 Yes No Senators Yes No 
Dave Nethimr. Chairman ,, . v' 
Ken Solbere:. Vice-Chairman ✓ 

Randy A, Schobimter ✓ 
Elroy N. Lindaas ✓ 
Harvey Tallaokson ✓ 

Larry J. Robinson V' 
Steven W. Tomao ✓ 

Joel C, Heitkamo ✓ 

Tonv Orlndbera: ✓ 

Russell T. Thane v 
Ed Krlnastad ✓ -Ray Holmberg ✓ 

BUI Bowman / 
John M. Andrist ✓ 

Yes No c:J Total 

Absent 

-------------- -------------

Floor Assignment ~1 ~~~~~~--c=.~~::..:..::~q~:i...------­

Jfthe vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



REPORT OP STANDING COMMITTEi (410) 
Ptbruary e, 2001 3:58 p.m. 

Module No: SR•21•2532 
Carrier: Holmberg 

lnHrt LC: 18041.0108 Tltlt: .0200 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2015: Approprt1llon1 CommlHN (Sen. Nethlng, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT ANO NOT VOTING), SB 2015 was placed on the Sixth 
order on the calendar. 

Page 1, llne 3, after the second semlcolon Insert .,to llmlt Bank of North Dakota transfers to the 
general fund; to provide leglslatlve Intent; to provide for a legislative council study;" 

Page 1, llne 13, replace "6,350,025" with "6,330,025" 

Page 1, line 14, replace "1,733,669" with 01 ,805,269" 

Page 1, llne 19, replace "42,898,571" with "42,960,171'' 

Page 1, llne 21, replace "7,312,581" with "7,364,181" 

Page 2, llne 22, replace "3,370,876" with "3,369,713" 

Page 2, line 27, replace "39,873,425" with 1139,872,263 11 

Page 2, llne 28, replace "15,812,581 11 with "15,864,181., 

Page 2, line 29, replace "127,981,576" with "127,980.414 11 

Page 2, tine 30, replace "143,794,157° with "143,844,595" 

Page 4, line 24, after the semicolon Insert "for nonmatohlng externallty studies and activities In 
externallty proceedings:" 

Page 4, line 25, remove the semicolon 

Page 6, line 22, replace "PACE" with "BEGINNING FARMER" 

Page 5, line 24, replace "partnership In assisting community expansion" with "beginning farmer 
loan" 

Page 5, after line 26, Insert: 

"SECTION 14. BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA TRANSFERS TO GENERAL 
FUND - LIMITATIONS. Any transfer provided for In House BIii No. 1015 may only be 
made to the extent that the transfer does not reduce the Bank's capital structure below 
$140,000,000. 

SECTION 15. LEGISLATIVE INTENT • FULL· TIME EQUIVALENT 
POSITION. It Is the Intent of the leglsf atlve assembly that the new Information 
technology coordinator position Included In the salarles and wages line Item In 
subdivision 1 of section 1 of this Act be shared by the oil and gas division and 
geological survey as directed by the Industrial commission for the biennium beginning 
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. 

SECTION 16. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY • INDUSTRIAL 
COMMISSION. The legislative council shall consider studying during the 2001-02 
Interim the mission of the Industrial commission relatlng to the responslbllltles of the oil 
and gas division and geologlcal survey and the potential for efficiencies resulting from 
shared administrative and service delivery functions." 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 
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RIPORT OP STANDING COMMmll (410) 
ftbrulrv e, 2001 3:11 p.m. 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OP AMENDMENT: 

Btnat• am No, 2011 • summary of Senate Action 

l!.)(E0UTIVE SENATE 
BUDGET CHANGES 

lndu11tlal COtoolllllon 
Total all luodl f.12,898,671 $61,600 
LIN Ntlmattd Income i~:Hl:ffi ---ii1,600 Gtnerll lund 

Bal1k o# North Oako(a 
'Total all lundl $39,280,887 '° l.111 Ntlmlttd Income ii:l88:W General fund io 

Housing Flf\anot ~v 
T6'11tlllunda 
Lffl ettlmalld Income 
General fund 

$39,873,◄26 
~,Q7Mj~ (~U~l 

MIii and elevator 
Total all fundt $21,7◄ 1.294 '° L ... etllmated Income illil~ General fund i6 

BUI Total 
Total .i1 fundl $1 ◄3,784,167 $50,◄ 38 
Leta ettlmated lnoome .fHU:llf .~ Oentral lund 

Modult No: 8R•21•2132 
Carrier: Holmberg 

lnHrt LC: 18041.0108 Tttlt: ,0200 

81:NATE 
VERSION 

$◄2,860, 171 

i~:Hi:ffi 
$39,260,867 

ii:tB~:886 
$39,672,263 

~~ 

$21,7◄ 1,29◄ 
2),7◄ ].213 

$1 ◄3,6◄◄ ,695 

fflH 
Senate BUI No. 2018 • lnduatrlal Comml,aton .. Senate Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE 
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION 

8,alarle1 and Wage& $6.350,026 ($20.000) $8,330,025 
()periling e,q,enw t,733,889 71,600 1,805,269 
Equlpmthl 164,000 1~.000 
Oranta 18,◄60,000 16,460,000 
Bond payrnent11 17,956,069 17,968,069 
Geopt,v11oa1 i>CJ)loratlon ~ ---- ffl&.1.§ 

T ottl alltundl $42,898,671 $51,800 $◄ 2,960, 171 

Lna estimated Income 36,586,00Q ~M:§6,iiQ 

General fund $7,312,681 $51,600 $7,38◄ ,18t 

FTE 63,00 o.oo 63,00 

Dept. 405 • Industrial Commission • Detall of Senate Changes 

Balarlh and waoe­
Ope(atlng e,cpenMJ 
EQOlpmenl 
Granll 

==llf)lo,aSlon 
Totlllllfundl 

LNI eslinwed Income 

o.neralfund 

FTE 

(2) OEst<, (3) COMM 

INCREASES 
OPERATING FOR 

tNOREASED 
LEASE AND 

MOVING COSTS 

$71,600 

$71,800 

$71,800 

o.oo 

CF.CREASES 
SALARIES FROM 
SAVINGS FROM 
TURNOVER AND 
EFFICIENCIES 

($20,000) 

TOTAL 
SENATE 

CHANGES 

($20,000) 
71,600 

($20,000) $51,600 

($20,000) $51,600 

0,00 0,00 

Page No. 2 



REPORT OP STANDING COMMmee (410) 
February e, 2001 3:58 p.m. 

Module No: 8R•21·2532 
Carrier: Ho,mbtrg 

lnNrt LC: 18041.0106 Tltlt: .0200 

Benllt am No. 2015 • Houalng Plntnct Agency • Senate Action 

1:xi~rive 8ENATI: SENATE 
B ET CHANOES VERSION 

Salttlee and Wl!Qfl $3,370,876 ($1,162) $3,369,713 
e>perallng expenaet 2.213,610 2,213,610 
Eqvlpmen1 125,000 125.000 
Orantt 34,064,040 34,064.040 
Hoo1lng Fina~ Agenoy W.Q2 .. -··---~- ~ 

conllngenoy 

Tola! all lundt $39,873,426 ($1,162) $39,812.263 

Lem eallmaled Income WDJi.Q t..W.§1} ~M2~.~ft~ 
General fund $0 $0 $0 

FTF. 38.00 0,00 38.00 

Dept. 473 .. Houalng Finance Agency .. Detall of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wag91 
Operating expenses 
Equlpment 
Granla 
Houalng Finance AQGnoy 

conllngenoy 

Total all tunde 

Leas OBtlmated Income 

General rund 

FTE 

ADJUST 
MARKET 
EQUITY 
SALAHV 

INCREASE 1 

($1,162) 

($1,162) 

lJ.iill.} 

$0 

0.00 

TOTAL 
SENATE 

CHANGES 

($1,162) 

($1,162) 

LL.!m 
$0 

o.oo 
1 Thie amendment reduces, from $6,073 to $3,911, the amount provided lor a market equity salary lncrea&o for tho director, The amount Included In 

the bill WIii provide for a salary lncrea!W of $186 per month for Iha last 18 months of 1he biennium. 

Senate BIii No, 2015 • Other Changes• Senate Action 

This amendment also: 

• Amends Section 1 0 of the blll as Introduced to allow moneys appropriated for lignite research to be 
used for nonmatohlng externallty activities. 

• Amends Section 13 of the bill as Introduced to allow the Bank of North Dakota to transfer funds 
between the beginning farmer loan fund and the Ag PACE fund Instead of between PACE and 
Ag PACE. 

• Adds a new section that limits transfers from the Bank of North Dakota to the general fund If the 
transfer would reduce the Bank's capital structure below $140 mllllon. 

• Adds a new section of leglslatlve Intent that the new information technology coordinator position be 
shared between the OIi and Gas Division and Geological Survey as directed by the Industrial 
Commission. 

• Adds a new section to provide for a Legislative Council study of the mission of the Industrial 
Commission relating to the responslbllltles of the OIi and Gas Division and Geological Survey. 

(2) DESK. j3) COMM Page No. 3 SR-21-2632 
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2015 

House Appropriations Committee 
Oovemment Operations Division 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date March 7, 200 J 

Ta Number 
03-07-01~ #1 
03-07-01 ta #2 

Minutes: 

Side A 

0 - 1316 

Side B 
0 - 621 S 

Meter# 

The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing on SB 2015, the budget for the 

Industrial Commission. 

Karlene Fine. Executiye DirectQr and Sect~.of the Industrial Commission: She 

handed out a blue binder that contains all the testimony from the various agencies under the 

Industrial Commission. She read the prepared written testimony located under the 

0 Administration° tab. 

Rep, Carlisle: Is our debt service still in pretty good shape, arc our ratings still tt,gh? 

Km:l~ne Fing: Yes. We are considered a low .. debt state, 

Chainnan Byerly: I am assuming that when we have the building bill before the full 

comm,ttee there will be aU the schedules there on what our payments are vs, How much we have 

coming in, and the fol'mula and everything, 

Karlene Fine: Yes. She is r'-'visf ng those numbers now, 



Page2 
Government Operations Division 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2015 
Hearing Date Ma~ ~h 7, 2001 

John Dwyer. Chainnan Li"nite Research Council: He went through the written testimony 

located at tab "LRD", pages I and 2. 

Chairman Byerly: On the other page you talked about cxtemalitics, and now you arc 

talking about the 1-94 corridor. A few years ago we were able to beat off that cxtcmaHty effort in 

Minnesota. If Minnesota implemented those doe we have a facility to move our electricity to 

some other place so we can avoid that situation, 

John Dwyer: The problem is that Minnesota is about 50% of our market. Minncsotnn's 

have a problem with transmission coming into thcfr state, but the rcalJy have a problem with 

transmission out of the state. It is very important that we keep those. It is much harder to tum 

around and serve some other area. 

Chainnan B~erly: It is my understanding that we basically only have transmission 

capability going east, and very little going south and west, 

JQhn Dwyer: Essentially correct., but under the lignite vision 21 project, you can actually 

go south into the Kansas City market. We aire really limited, but we are looking at being able to 

export our capabilities to the west. There am two primary issues, challenges in the lignite vision 

21 project. One is transmission. The other is environmental. That is why it is important that the 

state partner with industry, 

Continues with written testimony, bottom of page 21 page 3, In the binder there is a 

folder of Lignite Vision 21 project. 

Chainnan Byerly: Is there basfoally only room for one more plant h1 the state, or is it 

conceivable both could put 1n a plant? 

John Dw)".er: It is conceivable that hoth of them could, and wear,~ hoping for that, lfwc 

can get two projects built the better. We haven•t received all the paperwork yet. Of the seven 



Page 3 
Oovemment Operations Division 
BilVResolution Number SB 2015 
Hearing Date March 7, 200 I 

sites, some are better for transmission, some arc better for environmental purposes, some are 

better for economic reasons. Continues with written testimony, pages 4 through 9. 

Chairman Pyer)~: There is another bill, a Senate bill regarding coal severance tax. The 

fiscal impact shows $22 million not going to the general fund. I have been told that this is 

revenue neutral. 

John Dwyer: The fiscal note is actually a positive to the state, it shows $454,000. About 

4 years ago you started doing studies in the Legislative Council to try to make lignite more 

competitive. In the 1997 session and 1999 session you passed legislatio.i that was held 

unconstitutional. Both separate approaches. The tax department and the attorney general's 

office urged us to come up with a plan that would be constitutional and would get at the same 

concerns, to make lignite more competitive. Based on two studies, we decided to shift the tax 

from the severance tax to the coal conversion tax. The fuel can move, they don't need to use ND 

lignite. However, the plants are unlikely to move once you have a facility there. Can't just tax 

the plant, but it was thought to make more sense to shift the tax from the severance tax which is a 

$22.5 million shift to the conversion tax which is about a $22.S million shift. In that bill as well, 

there is a positive fiscal note, there was a restoration of some county payments, 

Rep, Skamhol: Do all the parties involved think this is revenue neutral? 

JQhn Dwyer: The tax department, 0MB, all have gone over this careful}y, It was 

amended in the Senate, It started out with a negative fiscal note of about $500,000. HE would 

argue that without the Senate amendments It would be a positive for the state because of the tax 

incentive to the power plants to produce more. There are two components of the coal conversion 

tax, the production tax and the capacity tax. 
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Government Operations Division 
BiU/ResoJution Number SB 2015 
Hearing Date March 7, 200 I 

Chairman B)'.etb:: Because of legislative history, does that imply that the state is going to 

realize income if any of these plants decide to switch wither the source of their material or the 

type material they are burning? 

John Dwyer: That's another reason this is good legislation. It protects the state because 

you have more of your taxation on the plant than you do the production. 

Rep. Glassheim: Of the $16.4 million, is any of that general fund'? 

John Dwyer: No. It is all from the $.10 on the checkoff. 

Lynn Helms. Director of Oji and Gas Division of the ND Industrial Commission: Read 

from his written testimony located under the tab "Oil & Gas Division", 

Chainnan Byerly: On the tun page, did you say items 1 through 4 are in the engrossed 

bill, with changes necessary to item 1. 

Lynn H~lms: Yes. 

Rep, Hu~t~.r: How many wells are horizontal drilled? 

~n Helms: About 2/3 of the wells. We are surprised to get n vertical pem1it. 

Sometimes it is as high as¼ of the wells. 

Re,p, Skaa,hru: Notice your costs are increasing in the ITD area. It appears that you are 

having good success doing what you are doing. But a 270% increase seems high. What will you 

be able to do with the increased costs that you are not able to do today? 

Lynn Helms: It is a point of frustration, und will hinder thelir effort~ to expand their 

services to the public, They have had to scale back many plans and delay things I to 2 years. 

The increase is in connection fees and cost of Tl Unes to the district offices. If we arc forced to 

put in t J Unes at the cost of S800 per month, it wnt hamper our efforts to get out into the rural 

areas and provide our fnfonnation. 



Pages 
Government Operations Division 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 20 I 5 
Hearing Date March 7, 200 J 

Rep. Skamhol: What is the advantage of your having a Tl line, do you anticipate doing a 

lot of audiovisual stuff? 

Lynn Helms: The data transfer rate on the T 1 Jines is much higher. Because the field 

inspectors need to move data back and forth on a daily basis, they require that transfer rate. The 

other lines are much slower. 

Rep. Skamhol: You had an $85,000 line item for equipment last time, and $82,800 this 

time, What is this for? 

Lynn Helms: They have to replace the laptop computers that the field inspectors have to 

carry. They take a lot of wear and tear. They are also upgrad111g the server in the Bismarck 

office. They expect to handle more internet traffic, and handling more information onJine, They 

hope to attract more out of state interest. 

Rep, Carlisle: You are going to replace 13 laptops'! At what price? 

Lynn Helms: Laptops and software are just under $3,600. 

John Bluemle. State Oeologi§t and Director of the ND Geological Surve~: He read from 

his written testimony under the tab "Geological Survey". 

R&p, SkarphQ}: What is a bit more for rent? What are you paying now and what do you 

anticipate having to pay? 

John Bluemle: Right now we pay $10.50 square foot, and the price would have gone up 

to $ l 1,00 square foot at that location had the lease been continued, and they expect to pay at least 

$12,00 square foot. 

Rep, Skarphol: What kind of space are you needing for your facHity, for your people 

compared to Lynn Helm's needs? 
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Bill/Resolution Number SB 2015 
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~: We are currently occupying approximately 3900 square feet, and this is 

insufficient. and we will need about 6000 square feet, for a total need of both divisions of 20,000 

square feet. We also lease some other property by UPS in Bismarck for storage. 

Rep. Carlisle: What is your anticipated move date'? 

John Bluemle: The lease ends on July 1, 200 t, We have gotten an extension to 

September l, 2001. 

Rep. Skarphol: Any potential to get that extended again. 

John Bluemle: One possibility would be that ifwc didn't move by September, I don't 

know what they would do to us. 

Rep. Skarphol: How many FTE's do you have'? 

John Bluemle: We have 3 FTE's in Grand Forks, one of whom will be moving back to 

Bismarck within a year. 19.15 FTE 1s are in Bismarck. 

Rep, Thoreson: If you do find other rental space, will you then be needing to remodel? 

John Bluemlc: Yes, most will need some remodeling, 

Rep. Skar_phol: As far as the move and remodeling, do you have an anticipated cost'? 

John Bluemle: We had an anticipated cost when we asked for the amendment to the 

budget of $71,600, Continues with his written testimony on page 6, Explains the changes that 

the Senate made to the budget .. decreased the general funding of $20,000 and he requests that 

those funds be restored to the budget; by including a legislative council study of the mission of 

the Industrial Commission; and it included a clause of legislative intent that the new infonnation 

technology coordinator position be shared between the oil and gas division and the geological 

survey, It means that we will have 2 positions each shared. He thinks this is not the most 

efficient way to work with personnel. 
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Chairman Byerly: How did the core sample library come to be located in Grand Forks? 

John Blyemle: The Geological Survey began in Grand Forks. and the core sample library 

was there, The office was moved to Bismarck, but the cost of moving all core samples was too 

great. so that remained there. 

Chairman Byerl~: Explains that he appreciates his newsletters. 

Vance Taylor. President and General Manager of the ND Mill and Elevator: Had written 

testimony behind the tab "Mill and Elevator" and read from it. 

~hairman Bycrl~: WouJd you explain what you mean by "our intent is to sell out the 

additional capacityH, Js that like subcontracting production to someone'! 

Vance Taylor: No. h's the additional hundredweight that would be available due to our 

expansion. we have added that capacity and arc in the process of finding new customers. 

Chairman Byerly: If in the US we are about 10% over the amount ofnr,cessary capacity 

for flour mi Hing, do we have the potential of getting back in the problems we had in the early 

90's where the Mill went through a bad period of profitability'? 

Vance Tgylor: The over capacity that exists today swings back and forth. He expects 

that over capacity will swing back the other way soon, The problem of the 90's were related to 

durum and we converted the mil from durum to spring wheat to combat that, 

Rep, Thoreson: You say you want to investigate new markets and products, who does 

this development, persons on your staff or outsiders? 

Vance TQylor: To date it is people on our staff that develop new producto. Have not 

ruled out outside help, but haven •t done so yet, 

Rep, Thoreson: How many products are in your line now? 
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Vance Taylor: Counting all grades of flour, different types of flour. organic products, its 

probably between SO and I 00. 

Rep. Thoreson: ls the organic flour something you sec a growth in? 

Vance Taylor: Yes, it is one of the fastest growing areas. 

Rep, Skarphol: Do you have separate milling facilities for the organic v. Nonnal product. 

Vance Taylor: No. To be able to have it certified organic material, the units must be shut 

down and completely cleaned out prior to the milling. We make this conversion about once a 

month. 

Rep, Skarphol: You talk about tampering of wheat for 24 hours. 

Yruige Taylor: Tampering the wheat is a process of flour mi Hing. Every mill does It. 

Initially the dirty grain comes out of the elevator. We clean the grain, and pull out I to 3% in the 

cleaning process. Then water is added to the wheat to settle. we take the moisture content to 

about 15%. It allows better separation in the grinding process. He continues with the budget 

request page of his written testimony. 

Rep, Thoreson: When was the upgrade and expansion project to be completed by? 

Yance Toylor: We plan to have it completed by July 1, 2001, 

Rep, Olassheim: How likely are we to make the $6 million transfer. and will this put any 

stress on your operating activities? 

Vance Taylor: It will be a challenge, but we are confident going forward that we can do 

this. With the marketplace we are looking at it will be a challenge, but with the completion of 

the expansjon and upgrade project we will have a state of the art mill going forward into the next 

year, and with 'that and our past successes we are confident we can do it, 
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RQp. Skambol: On the middle paragraph of your budget request, your wages and benefits 

increased and overall operating expenses decreased, you must have had some major other 

expenses decrease to make this happen. You arc one of the few state agencies that have been 

allowed to use salary bonuses. Arc you utilizing them, and to what extent'! 

Yance Taylor: It is the operating expenses excluding wages and benefits that decreased. 

We did have some other declines in some areas but repairs have decreased because of the new 

equipment. We arc using the bonuses (gain sharing plan). It gives incentive to meet goals, and 

are based on making a certain profit. The milt must make at least $2 million to kick in the 

bonuses. It docs help and we do have better numbers at the end of the year because of the plan. 

Chairman Byerly: You are also the only organization in state government that negotiates 

contract with your employees. Is your shop a union shop'! Do you have provisions that if 

someone docs not want to belong to the union they don't have to'! 

Vance Torlm: Yes it is. We have out of 121 employees, 80 union members. Yes, we do 

have some employees that have chosen to be out of the union, We have had no problems that he 

is aware of between union or nonunion members. 

Pat Fricke. Executive DfrectQr North Dakota Housing Finance Agenc~: Read from 

written testimony behind the tab marked "HFA". 

Rep. SkarphQl: Your needs ns far as space, you have two different rental properties? 

Pat Fricke: No, we have just moved, 

Chainnan Byer))'.: Are most of these loans, are they truly owned by the Housing Finance 

Agency? Do you have any background infonnation on default rates? 

Pat Frick~: All first time home huyer loans are purchased standard loans. We own the 

loan and the bond issue. The default rates are equal to or better than national default rates, and 
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runs about 4%. The loans are for first time home buyers, unless there is a specially targeted 

exception area (like Grand Forks after the flood). 

Rep. Skarphol: Under a worst case scenario, can you put general fund dollars at risk? 

Pat Fricke: Absolutely not. 

Eric Hardmcyer. Interim President oft he Bank of North Dakota: Had written testimony 

behind the tab marked "BND'\ There are six sections of the bill that effect the Bank of North 

Dakota. He followed the testimony fairly well. 

Rep. Skarphol: 3ome other state agency developed a software program that was made 

available to the pubJic, and sold. Are you going to have ownership of what you develop here, or 

is the consultant going to have ownership, and will it be marketable'! 

Eric Hardmeyer: We will have ownership. That is something we have been talking about 

lately. There are n1 it a lot of entities that would be interested in our program, but there arc a few 

other states that might Jook at it. WE wouJd look into that possibility. But we will have the 

property rights to it. 

Rep. Skarphol: Does the Bank have the right to do this legally~ selling the product'! 

Response: Unsure, but the state has always been a willing ~~ellcr. 

Ede Hardmeyer: They anticipate developing the software to take a better part of the next 

biennium, Gave reasons why they had to develop this and could not buy it on the market. 

Re,p. KQppelman: Is the college save program up and running? 

Ede Hardmeyer: The college save program was approved last biennium, and the answer 

to that is no. It got hung up in the IRS and SEC approval of the plan. We anticipate final 

approval within a month or two, and Ws all set up, we just need the approval. 
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Rgp. Ko,p_pelman: Once that occurs, how will you make people aware 0f it and make it 

available? 

Eric Hardmeycr: The marketer, Morgan Stanley, will do that. Gives the committee a 

separate worksheet from the Bank of North Dakota transfers to general fund and explained what 

the worksheet shows, how capital will grow and what they project earnings to be. 

Rep. Koppelman: What is the trigger? 

Roxanne. LC: The trigger is if the Director of 0MB determines the revised projections 

of revenues, collections will not meet the revenue as forecastcd in March 200 I, the Industrial 

Commission shall transfer to the state general funds an amount detennined by the director and 

approved by the budget section. That amount may not exceed the lesser of $25,000,000 or the 

revenue shortfall, This is similar language that is currently in effect this current biennium. 

Chairman Byerly: Is assuming the student loan interest doesn't affect the capitalization 

of the bank, right. 

Eric Hardmcyer: Correct. 

Rep. KQppelman: Do you see the mission of the bank changing'? 

Eric Hardmeyer: I continue to see the mission of the bank being to support industry, 

commerce and agriculture. That is what it was founded on, and that is still the fundamental 

principal todny. Providing money to the general fund is important as well, but really to support 

economic growth. 

Rep, K212pelman: How do you see that dovetailing with the other economic deveJopment 

efforts even within state government? 

Eric Hardmeyer: We have in the last few years fonned a one-stop capital center, where 

we've brought all the agencies together that deliver economic development services: SBA, Rural 
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Development, development fund, 504 program, Bank of ND. We don have an area of the bank 

where we bring in respective customer clients that are looking to start or expand a business, and 

eliminate the need to go to each of the agencies together, 

Rep, Koppelman: How would you see that changing or modifying with the advent of the 

commerce department'? 

Eric Hardmcycr: The Bank is not part of that. Instead of working with community 

services and development funds separately, we would be working with one agency, 

Rep, Huether: Ifwc were not taking as much out of the bank for the general fund, would 

you reinvest that better back in North Dakota development activity. 

Eric Hardmeyer: There is no question that we would reinvest that back in the state. We 

do however, have other sources of money that we can tap. So cash, that we put into the state, is 

not really an issue. It does make the cost of doing business a little higher, but actual liquidity and 

funding sources for the bank are not a problem. 

Continues his testimony in regard to moneys earmarked for Pace, Agpace and Beginning 

Fanner, we are requesting the same amount we had requested last biennium. Charts nnd graphs 

are provided in the written testimony. 

Karlene Fine, Interim Director. North Dakota Municinal Bond Bapli: She had written 

testimony under the tab "MBB". This is a self supporting state agency, located in downtown 

Bismarck. It provides bonding for political subdivisions. 

R~p. Skar.ph.ol: Are any of these water projects getting in uncomfortable positions, with 

the declining rural populations? 

Karlene~: They have not see that yet, and everyone is making payments on time. 

There may be some issues that come forward in some time. 
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The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on SB 2015, the Industrial 

Commission. 

Chainnan Byerly: The Senate did kind of change this a bit. They decreased the salary 

and wages Hnc item by $20,000, abut then increased the operating expense line item by $7 J ,000. 

Artd the $20,000 had to do with the part time FTE shared between oil and gas and geological 

survey. Right now they share a data processing coordinator. I believe the request was to add an 

FTE, so that each could have a data processing coordinator. He thought the Senate might have 

misunderstood the FTE request, and put into the bill legislative intent that they share this 

position. 

Rep, Skg,n,hol: I had a conversation with Mr. Helms after the hearing, and this particular 

,ssue frustrates him. There is not really that good of a relationship between the two agencies, and 
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they are not really connected, He would like to be even less connected than they arc. His 

frustration was with the IT thing. He goes from $300 per month to $800 per month. 

Chairman Byerly: I think we will have to adjust that in the ITD budget. The data 

processing coordinator now is ½ of one person, and ½ of the second person's time cuch. Rather 

than ear.h having one person, they ttow each have Vi of two people. 

Sandy. 0MB: She explains that the Governor's budget felt that this sharing would make 

the best utilization of persons, and that the communication wou)d be better for each agency. 

They want the two departments to work better together, and share programs rather than each 

develop their own, 0MB thought this would be the way to implement that. There is a problem 

with sharing infonnation and getting along here. 

Chainnan Byerly: Still thinks the Senate misunderstood, The rest of tile budget stayed 

pretty untouched. The Governor in his budget had removed in the oil and gas budget a 

petroleum engineer. 

Rep, Skar.phol: Why the change in the funding source in the geophysical exploration 

program? 

Sandy, 0MB: That would be because it is general fund anyway, 0MB felt it really ~s 

genera) fund, and should just be funded with general fund dollars. 

Chairman Byerly: Sandy, did you just add one half an FTE for the data processing 

coordinator? I see, half went into ea.ch section. There is lots of money in the Bank of Nor1h 

Dakota software development for the student loan system. There isn't anything too bad in the 

Housing Finance Agency, except 5 more FTE's, but this is all federal pass .. through money, Mill 

and Elevator doesn't have too many changes, 
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Rep, Carlisle: Questions the costs of the laptop computers needed and if the costs are too 

high? States that they will be replacing all the laptop computers they have. 

Chairman Byerl~: States that the costs are probably reasonable, based on the software 

needs of the engineering systems, and the need for more sophistication. We should maybe 

discuss the move of the geological survey group back to Grand Forks. I don't know if anyone is 

serious about pursuing that. The core samples arc in Grand Forks, and too expensive to move. 

We know the offices have to move, the question is to where. 

(Some general discussion as to having to move, if they even wnnt to or not, and if it 

would make sense or not. Some informal discussion on the Mill, and that they arc a union shop 

with a profit sharing plan. Questions of duplication of soil maps by the geo)ogical survey and 

feJeral office. Decided that this is the digitalization.) 

The chainnan closed the hearing on this bill. 
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- The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on SB 2015. 

Chairman Byerly: The Senate has added some legislative intent on here. Still thinks they 

messed up on sharing the IT coordinator posit.ion. And they did a study, They really didn't do 

much else, other than adding some money to the operating line item, and a few minor items, 

Oetting back to section 14 of the bill, where they couldn't reduce the bank's capital structure 

below $140, isn't already in the 0MB bill that says they can't reduce it below $JOO'/ 

Roxanne. LC: Thnt is correct, Right now the 0MB bill says it can't be reduced below 

$100. 

Chairman Byer~: If we were to delete it here, they would ultimately fight it out in the 

0MB budget. He does not want this to stay in a bill that is unrelated, 

&uL,.Skar_phol: On the half time employee thing, are they currently shadng an employee. 
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kbainrnm e~rlY: There is one FTE that is half time between them. What they were 

effectively looking for is to ultimately each of them having their own FTE, But it turned out that 

there will be one FTE halftime between each department and now a second FTE halftime 

between both, 

Sandy, 0MB: Explains why she thought the Senate made them share the IT positions, 

Rep. Skarphol: Do these people have different qualifications'? Arc they doing different 

jobs, that each department can utilize'? 

Sandy, 0MB: Each person would probably have the same qualifications as in terms of 

management information systems and computer skills. Between the two departments, they 

needed another person because so much has gone to web•bascd information. They thought it 

would be better to share both employees that give each department one each. 

Rep. Skarphol: Reads the sheet, arc there two IT persons'? 

Spndy, 0MB: There will be two, this is a new position. 0MB did not want each 

department to take an employee and go off und do their own separate thing. They wanted to split 

the employees so they would know what each one was doing, 

Rep. Skarphol: Frankly, does not understand why geological survey isn't in Grand Forks, 

and oil and gas here. He can understand why they would and could be separate. Doesn't sec 

them as close of departments as others. 

Sandy. 0MB: There was a survey that she read parts of. At that time peo11le did think 

they have some things in common. 

Rep, Skarphol: Probably the same persons that believed in a department of natural 

resources, and he thinks that was a bad idea. He moves to delete sections 14, IS, and 16 to the 
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engrossed bill. It would also authorize them to each have their own IT person. Seconded by 

Rep. Glassheim. 

Rep. Huether: On section 14 if we take that out, we would be at the $100 million level'? 

Chainnan Byerly: We can finalize this number at the very end in the 0MB budget. Hh; 

concern is more that we don't add thh; in here where it docsn 't really belong. 

Rep, Carlis~: Question about 15-10~25 contingent foe. Do you get to $140 at that point, 

or do you go below. Contingency transfer. 

(some general discussion on the contingency transfer). 

Vote on motion to amend: 7 yes, 0 no, 0 absent and not voting. Motion passes. 

Chairman Byerly: Went over the rest of the Senate changes to the bill. 

Rep, CarJis1e: He had asked previously about the computers requested, and these are 

specialty computers. The prices requested appear okay. 

Chainnan Byerly: Jf you go through the Industrial Commission budget itself, it is $13 

million less, but that's all those lease payments that are now out in the different agencies. The 

only real change is this FTE and the change for the moving expenses from last sessions budget, 

except for nomia) salary increases, 

Rep, Skarphgl: Question for Lynn Helms: Do you have any difficulty with the 

confidentiality issues within your department due to the relationship with geological survey'? Do 

you see that as being a danger in Bny way? 

Lynn Helms: It is a cause for concern. We have to be really careful all the time. The 

geologic survey's issue is to disperse data, and publish reports, Our mission is to regulate and 

we have confidentiality statutes to be careful of, There is a constant tension there over that issue. 

Since I am responsible for the confidentially I have to go to great lengths to enforce thjs with the 
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persons under my control. The persons in geological survey not in my control may or may not 

give out information. We have to regularly protect the confidential infonnation in the 

computers, the rooms, etc, There is a statutory mandate in NDCC 38-08~04. It is applicable to 

the entire Industrial Commission and all the agencies, But the rules that enforce this statute only 

apply to the director of the oil and gas division, 

Rep. Skarphol: Is there a need to address this specifically'? 

Lynn Helms: No, sees no need to change anything. He takes lots of precautions to 

protect this information and takes this very seriously, We have to secure this information, even 

from our sister agencies, He explains when this information wo1.1ld get transforrcd to gcoJogical 
' 

survey, 

Chairman Byerly: Any other notes on subdivision I of the bill'? We are going to skip 

subdivision 2, and go on to the bank, ag pace, beginning farmer, These amounts are identical to 

what is in the current biennium. One change made, if he remembers right, is the authority to 

transfer money between ag pace and beginning farmer and vice; versa. That was a Senate change, 

sectinn 13, page 5. That has some ~amifications, Suspects they had in mind if they used up all 

the money from one fund, and not in the other, they could transfer. 

Sandy. 0MB: If that hadn't been obligated by December 31, they could then make this 

transfer, 

Rep, Olassbeim: They can't just take that money at the beginning. 

Chainnan Bxerl~: Let's talk about subdivision 4, the Mill and Elevator. 

Re.p, Carli~1': Asked if the updates are all going to be complete, and if they capture the 

markets they hope, things will be looking good ht that division. 
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Chainnan Byerly: This is another special fund agency, all from within the pro tits of the 

miJI. There are no general fund dollars here. Within the 0MB budget there is a significant 

increase in the transfer from $3 million to $6 million, There was testimony that there is an 

excess milling capacity, but then said but that comes and goes. The trouble will be if it always 

cornea but never goes, His concern is that the money will really be there for tl1c transfer. He 

maintains that it is. On this the salary and wages increase of $1,5 million, is $ I million of it 

bonuses? Is that fairly close in line with what we've done in the past'? 

Sandy, 0MB: Yes it is, and she hns met with Sheila and Rod ofOMB on that particular 

point in this budget, just to make sure. This is the profit sharing plan, and the saluric~ arc 

somewhat inflated, they will never spend the whole appropriation authority. Because we ran it 

through the system we applied the regular salary increases, like we did with the others, and they 

had already the salary increases when they submitted the budget. What they don't spend stays, 

,Rep, Glassheim: What happens in section 9, the transfer, if they don't have the funds'? 

Are we covered on that, we can't make them go bankrupt. It says the transfer is made ut the 

request ofOMB. Would 0MB just not make the request'! 

Olainnan Byed~: The way it is set up, it is a flat trigger of$6 million, If they haven't 

got it in their current profits, then we would dip into their retained earnings account. He would 

assume there is money in there. 

Sand:y. OMB! I think this time the $3 million won't be payable until the end of the 

biennium, and they t:-·re planning the same for this, that they have 2 years to pay, 

Chahman Byerl~: I asked him speciflcalty, are you going to have the $6 million, and he 

said yes, 
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Rep, Glassbeim: The governor made him say that. He couldn't say no. Doesn't want to 

make a big deal about it, but is concerned. 

Chainnan Byerly: Feels some uneasiness too. He knows the history und that they arc 

trying to make some profitability, and we had concerns last session about the major changes to 

the mill, and they promised us a profit. 

Rep, Huether: Didn 1t we also decide we couldn't stop them anywt,y'? 

Q,1airman Byerly: Well.. The elevator association has some strange powers that we 

don't invest in any other group. They basically run the progrnm. They have a union, profit 

sharing, things that no one else has, 

Rep, Glasshcim: Would like to protect the mlll somehow by putting in language like the 

bank has on its transfer. 

Chairmim Byerl.}".: One of the things that could be done in this bill is to amend that back 

down to $3 million, and we could discuss it at conference committee. 

R!m.t Glasshcim: Was thinking more of some sort of mechanism, where they couldn't go 

under "x,, percent of profits, or something like that. He doesn't mind taking $6 million if they 

make $7 million, but not if they arc making $4.5 million . 

.Chainnan Byerlx: Are you suggesting something that says up to $6 million or as close as 

possible, or something like that. 

Rep. Olassheim: That's close. Or it could be made so that 0MB uces more discretion. 

Chairman Byerl~: We could change it where it says a flat $6 million, and make it say up 

to $6 million. Make h so there is some flexibility. Don't know what else we could tie it to. 
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Sandy. 0MB: I think you would need to do something, because if you said up to $6 

million, who would it be up to. You would need to name a trigger or some identifying amount. 

Otherwise it would be up to them as to the amount. 

Chainnan Byerly: It is awkward. He docs think there ii, some leeway for 0MB to take 

only what they need. If they don't need it, they don't request it. 

R®, Olassheim: Maybe we could get some research on that, 

Chairman Byerly: That's the way the contingency money at the Bank of North Dakota is 

too, that the transfer isn't transferred w.1lcss we absolutely need it. There may be some other 

triggers, too. Let's go to subdivisiott 5, the housing finance agency, a special fund agency .. 

They were asking for S FTE's, They huvc different loan programs and money to give out. They 

seem to be growing quickly. 

Rep. Skarphol: Backing up 1.o the Mill, on the pink shccts1 they have a$ t ,5 million 

incl'ease in the salaries. They have 12 l employees. That comes to $110,000 per employee. 

,Chaionan Byerly: $1 mill.ion of that is th~ bonus money. The other $500,000 is the pay 

raise. They operale under this negotiated contract. 

(Discussion is that they didn't pay any bonuses last year because of the construction, 

under different manager, and they 11ndn't earned the profit ncccssat'y, The committee wattled 

some more infonnation on what triggers the profit sharing to be paid out. They also discussed 

the fact that the salaries arc based upon a contract, and they might not be able to do anything 

anyway. Various items were requested for the next meeting). 

Chairman Hyerl)!: On the subject of the Bank of North Dakota, the software for the 

student loan system is an issue. Hasn't figured out how they can spend so much money. But on 

the other hand he doesn't know how they could he stopped from doing this either. 
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Rep, Skarphol: Wonders how much volume the bank docs on student loans. He docsn 't 

understand what the problem with the current system is. Do we have to fix what is working'? 

Roxanne, LC: Explains that the Bank already has a wcbsystcm for the balances, etc. 

What this is for is more for processing and processing information between institutions, etc. 

Rep. Sknrphol: We need to make sur~ there is communication between these agencies. 

The IT department has this in their budget, and the Bank has it in theirs, and we need to make 

sure we are not duplicating costs. 

(Sandy from 0MB explains the differences between ERP and this Bank of ND loan 

program requests, Roxanne from LC explains why our state is different from other states 

because they are both the lender and the guarantor). 

Chainnan Byerly: Even in this budget it isn't outlined in the budget as such. It probably 

comes under the operating line item. 

Rep, Olassheim: Do we know what they did with the $1.5 million in the current 

biennium's budget under contingency. There is an increase of $1.3 but what did they use the 

$ 1.S for'? Are they saving it? 

Chaim,an Byerl~: On page 5 of the testimony in the blue book it talks about 

contingency. Part of that is for the student loan processing, in case they want to go ahead with 

this. 

Sand~. 0MB: Will get that for the committee, 

The chairman closed committee work on this bill. 
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Sandy Paulson, 0MB: Provided some information on the Industrial Commission budget, 

regarding the Mill and Elevator and the Bank of North Dakota. There are 85 employees out of 

t 21 that are part of the union contract. The profit sharing program docs not kick in unti I $2 

million dollars profit has been earned. The bonuses are paid on a graduated scale. The have to 

reach certain goals before they receive full bonus potential. This information on the contract 

itr,;elfhas to be approved by the Industrial Commission. 

The questions on the Bank of North Dakota had to do with the requested computer 

system, and Sandy Paulson suggested that he committee might want to speak with Julie from the 

Bank to explain. She handed out page S of the previous written testimony from the Bank, 

regarding the contingency request. The Bank has some leftover contingency money from this 

biennium they would Hke to apply to the computer system for the student loan system, The cost 
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in the budget is for programming costs, because they cannot find and buy something already 

made. The Bank is working closely with ITD in this project. 

(Rep, Skarphol asked how many student loans were on this system. The committee 

placed a phone call to Al at the Bank of North Dakota and found out there is $475 million and 

50,000 • 55,000 borrowers (lender) and $600 million (guaranteed)). 

(The concerns are about the cost of the computer program of $2 million. and that ITD is 

getting much of this.) 

The chairman closed the committee work on this bill. 
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BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2015 

House Appropriations Committee 
Government Operations Division 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date Murch 14, 200 I 

Side A 
4410 • 5550 

Side B Meter# 

-------------~--------

Minutes: 

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on SB 2015, 

Chairman Byer!~: We amended out sections 14, 15, 16 of the bill already, We have also 

talked about the Student Loan system at the Bank of North Dakota, The Senate added ,n moving 

expenses for oil and gas and geological survey, They also took out S20,000 in salary and wages. 

Housing Finance agency is all special fund dollars, Mill and Elevator information about their 

contract was received, 

R~p, Huether: Asks about the $20,000 taken out'? 

~haim1an ByerJ~: Asks Carlene Fine about why the $20,000 was removed'} 

Carlene Fine: She understands that one of the Senator•s needed some money for another 

budget, and that was taken from this one, 

Rep. SkarJ)hol: Mc,ves to amend this $20.000 back into the budget. Seconded by Rep, 

Olassheim. 
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Voice vote adopted the motion. 

Rep. Skan,hol: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Seconded by Rep. Huether. 

Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 7 yes, 0 no, 0 absent and not voting. 

Rep. Huether was assigned to carry this amendment to the full committee . 

-
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BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2015 

House Appropriations Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date March 30, 200 I 

SldeA Side B 

Committee Clerk Si rnature 

Minutes: 

Meter II 

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on SB 2015, the Industrial 

Commission's budget .. 

Rep, Huether: Explained what the subcommittee did, and amendment .0202. Moves to 

adopt the amendment. Seconded by Rep. Carlisle, 

Voice vote adopts the amendment. 

,Rep. Huether: Explains the budget and bill more completely. Moves DO PASS AS 

AMENDED. Seconded by Rep. Skarphol. 

(Committee discussion, questions and answers.) 

Chairman Timm: Has a question for Carlene Fine from the Industrial Commission, 

regarding the bond issue. What happens if SB 2023 is changed? 

Carlene Fine: What is included in SB 2015 right now is the agencies that have had 

previous projects. They have authority in their bills and they will pay their money to the 
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Industrial Commission and we will make the bond puymcnts. It used to ull be hundcd in our bill, 

now it is in the ugency bHls. 

R,p. Aarsvold: Questions the reductions ut the StutQ Mill. 

Ri<P• Huether: Answers thut this must be due to the new renovations. Explulns thut the 

MUI is controlled by the Union, unlike other state ugcncics. 

RQV, Aarsyoli!: Has u number of Mill employees in his district thnt arc s1.1hjcct to 

considerable amounts of overtime hours they huvc no control over. Docs not understand the 

decrease of the number of employees if they arc huving to work overtime 110w. Wants the record 

to reflect that the Mill has had n hlstory of forced overtime. Would like this to be a subject of 

conversation at somo later time. 

Carlene Fino: Answers a question regarding bonding and borrowing by Rep. Delzer, 

Also answers a question about FTE's by Rep. Wald. 

Vote on Do Pass as Amended : 2 J yes, 0 no, 0 absent and not voting. 

Rep. Huether is assigned to carry this bill to the floor. 



18().41,0201 
Titft, 

Prepartd by tht Legl1latlve Counoll 1taff tor 
Houtt Approprlatk>na • Government 
Operatk>na 

March 13, 2001 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE SILL NO, 2015 

Page 1, Une 3, remove •to llmlt Bank of North Dakota transfers to the" 

Page 1, Une 4, remove •general fund: to provide legl1h1tlve Intent; to provide for a legislative 
council study;• 

Page 5, remove lines 27 through 31 

Page 6, remove llnea 1 through 8 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT Of PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

HOUSE• This amendment removes Sections 14, 15, and 16 of the engrossed blll that llmlt 
Bank of North Dakota transfers to the general fund, provide legislative Intent relating to a new 
Information technology coordinator position for the OIi and Gas Division and Geological Survey, 
and provide tor a leglslatlve council study of the tndustrlal Commission. 

Page No. 1 1~1.0201 



Date: ~'1 ·-12. ~ / 
Roll Cull Vote#: / 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOl,UTION NO. S /2;, ,~ () IS-

House . ~L?eroJ?rlations .. Oov~mment Operation" Division 

Grsubcommlttee on -~ <;.f l"'IW\..,.+ ~-\io,.:,\ 
or 

D Conference Committee 

Committee 

Legislative Council Amend~Jnt Number _ / f () (/ / • (',~(') I 
Action Taken , J} h,J, l'.Y\ d\A._( ~ C,: :) • I ·l{ 1 / \~&-
Motion Made By 2qp G /aQA luu·'--

Representatives Yes No Reoresentatlves Yes No 
Rep. Rex R. Byerly - Chairman Vv Rep. Eliot Glasshelm v 
Rep, Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman ✓ Reo. Robert Huether L,./ 

Rep, Kim Koooelman J' 
Rep, Bob Skamhol v 1.,r' 

Rep, Blair Thoreson ✓ 

Total (Yes) ~ No j 
cj 

Absent (j) 
--, 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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18041.0202 
Tlt1t, 
Flacat No. 1 

Prep;red by the Legislative Council staff for 
House Appropriations • Government 
Operations 

March 15, 2001 

P~OPOSE0 AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO, 2015 

Page 1, fine 3, remove "lo limit Bank ot North Dakota transfers to the" 

Page 1, fine 4, remove •general fund; to provide legislative Intent; to provide for a legislative 
council study;" 

Page 1, line 15, replace 116,330,026" with 116,350,02511 

Page 1, llne 21, replace "42,950,171" with 1142,970,171" 

Page 1, llne 23, replace "7,364, 181" with "7,384,181" 

Page 2, llne 29, replace "15,864,181" with "15,884,181" 

Page 2, llne 31, replace "143,844,595" with "143,864,595" 

Page 5, remove llnes 27 through 31 

Page 6, remove lines 1 through a 
Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate em No. 2015 • Summary of House Action 
EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE 

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES 

lndtJslrlaJ Commlssm 
Totalllltunda $42,898,571 $42,950,171 $20,000 
Lt1s t'1lmattd Income 35,ffi·ffi i~ffi:ffi General fund 171 I $20,000 

Bank of Nonh o.kota 
T Ola! II funds $39,260,867 $39,280,867 $0 
Less estwnated Income 
General fund tHaHS7 I O 0 

jj,780,867 
,500.000 $0 

Housing Finance Agency 
Total II funds $39,&73,,25 $39,872,263 so 
Len eatlmaled Income 39,873,'ia 
Genttal fund 

39,872,~8 so 
~;Mand EleYatOf 

TOlalatfunds $21,741,294 $21,741,294 $0 
Less estimated income W~ 
General fund 

21.741,,a 
$0 

em roca1 

HOUSE 
VERSION 

$42,970,171 

i~:ffi:ffi 
$39,280,867 
1,1eo,~ .G'bo, 

$39,872,263 
39,872,-,g 

$21,741,294 
gt,741,294 

$0 

Total all fundl $143,794,157 $143,~,595 $20,000 $1 ◄3,884,595 

le11 estimaftd Income tfHf t ·U6 General lund , 2, 1 
1fHU••11 S , ,I $20,000 ,2~·m··· .. 1 , , 181 

Page No. 1 18041.0202 



&lnllt 1111 No, 2015 • lndU1tt111 Commt,1lon • HouM A,Uon 
EJ<ECVTIVI! SINA~ HOUez 80001:1 VEA$ CHANG$ 

Sllltle1 Ind Wlgtt St.350,0H M,330,02& $20,000 
Qpl,lllnQ UPft\Jff 1.73UOI '·m·~9 E ql,lipnlt<lt 164,000 I ,000 
Gfftlll I0,◄60,000 18,450,000 
8ondpa~mtnt• fl,e&f,Off 17,956,069 
Ofo,:,hytlcal t¥plo,lllon ~ W.&11 
T~alfundl '42,eM,071 ·•~.H0.171 S20,000 

L ... flllmaltd lncorrw ~~.aQ.m aaA.• --
Otntral tund $7,31:U&I $7,364,181 $20,000 

FTE 63.00 63.00 0,00 

Dept. 406 • lndustrlal Comml11lon • Detail of Hou•e Changes 
RESTORE SALARIES 

8'11,ltl and WIOH 
9f>l(allng tlCptnstl 
l;~t 
QrMII 
Bond payment, 
Oeophyjal txplo,1tlon 

,. ogJ •• fundt 

lffl tlllmlled Income 

OfneraJlund 

fTE 

ANO WAGES TOTAi. HOUSE 
FUNOINO t CHANGES 

$20,000 $20,000 

$20,000 

$20,000 

0,00 

$20,000 

$20,000 

0,00 

►~81! YER ION 

",350.026 
1.806,269 •~.000 

1 M &O, ()I)() 
1 7,966,059 

WJ.11 
~2.970,171 

Utm 
$7,364,181 

63.00 

I This amendment re&wes the Senate gene<al lund teductk:m in aala,les and waoes of $20,000, 

Senate BIii No. 2016 • Other Changes • House Action 

This amendment also removes Sections 14, 15, and 16 of the engrossed bill that llmlt Bank of North 
Dakota transfers to the general fund1 provide legislative Intent relatlng to a new Information technology 
coordinator position for the Oil and Gas Division and Geological Survey1 and provide for a Legislative 
Counoll study of the Industrial Commission. 

PageNo. 2 18041.0202 
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Dato: .3-t ~~ oJ 
Roll Call Vote #: l-

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL V01'ES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. s 6 a~) 1(r 

House Appropriations .. Government Operations Division Committee 

[2(subcommlttee on §Pt !!!illfB ~ ~o..:h ~ 
or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken Gl Vt\,a. ~J 
Motion Made By 

Revresentatlves 
ReP, Rex R, Bverlv - Chainnan 
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman 
Rep, Kim Koooelman 
Reo. Bob Skarohol 
Rep. Blair Thoreson 

Total 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

Yes 

·-· 

I <t ti ( / / . (\ 1 ,, , 7_ . 
----

'(;,:l.0(((, bcU':k C,,vv 
I. --------

' Seconded 
By Gp, W:.u) J.u __, 

No Reor"sentatlves Yes No - Ree, Eliot Olasshcim 
Rep. Robert Huether 

' /I l 
. /\ J-{ __ 

1 /\ l /"-,/ ,.>\ I ~.1 

\ (/ { j -

"' 
\ 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent! 



Date: ..,;; -- 14-·C) / 
Roll Call Vote#: . .., ) 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMl1'TEE ROLL CAL"'.., VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. '.') p') :)C) jC:)-

House Appiroeriations .. Government Q.J.tcrations Division Committee 

uJ1iubcommittee on £4 I !P~ii!!_ ~QQ.LI\Q..t{ c,1.,1.4- " ____ _ 
or r-

0 Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number I ~ ti(.j l • (,) ? ( .'J ;'...-. 

Action Tliken ·rr) r {r c, J·; HI\ '.l't'-td p ( I 
Motion Made By 

Representatives Yes No Rel!resentatlves Yes,,, No 
Rep, Rex R. Bverlv - Chainnan ✓ Rep. E!!,>t Olassheim ✓ 

Rep, Ron Carlisle - Vice Chainnan ✓ Rep. Robert Huether ✓ 
Rep, Kim Koppelman ✓ 

Rei,, Bob Skarohol ✓ 
Rep, Blair Thoreson ✓ 

I 
' 

Total (Yes) 3 No (j 
i1J Absent 

Floc-r Assignment '~U). -~ ~L\~lu;,. 
\i 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: ~---~-0/ 
Roll Caij Vote #: I 

2001 BOUSI ST ANDING COMMl'JTII ROLL CALL VOTES 
BIWRESOLUTION NO.. c5 ~ ~ D l S-

Houai APP.ROPRJATIONS ---------·-- Committee 
qt 

0 Subcomm!ttceun ___________________ _ 

or 
0 Conferenco Committee 

Loglslallve Counull Amendment Number l fsD Y,/ ; 0 C O L 
AcitJonTaken -·--~.,____Q_ci_O~?i:;._~{~..Jf.-Q:-:._~cl VV~ +-
ModonMadeBy -~ #M :~ 6p . Caivlir.LU 

Reprosentatlvu Yn No Reoresentatlves Ya No 

Timm· Cha.(rmaQ ' 
Wald- Vice Chairman 

► 
_, 

RCP-Aaravold RCJ> • .Konnelman 

Rop-Boohm - ~ Reo - Martinson 
' Rm __ -:-=;-:-_ 

\ 
[ j / Reo-Mc>nson 

•.DYICll.•Y 

Reo-Catlialo \ ~ \ \. ) ": \\ Roi> - Sbmhol 

Rep .Delzer \1 \ ' \ \ .Iµ Rm>-Svedian 

lleD - Olalsheim t\ ' 
) \ ' RCP - Thoreson 

Rm, • Gullo,on \ \ RetJ-Warner 

Reo - Huether 
\. " Ret>-Wentz - -

ROP • Kemoenioh 
Reo-Kerzman 
Rao-Kllnlako 

Total (Yes) __________ . No __________ _ 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is ori. an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: s-30-o , 
RollCa)J Vote#: Z 

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMl'ITIE ROLL C.4 LL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO,. <$ R:> ~()IS-

Houao APPROPRIATIONS CommJtteo 

D Subcommittee on ___ , _____ .. ___ _ --------
or 

0 Conference Committee 

Loglslativo Councll Amondmont Number / ~ 6 4 \ 1 0 207-
Aotioa Talcen • b r(U)JC) ().~ fu~d-ed . 
MotioaMado By , ,Ww.)ltw__ :;onded SJ,: 

WaJd - Vice Chairman 

Delzer 
0Jassh6inl 

Warner 
Wentz 

ch 

Xlinislte 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 

Floor Asslgnmont ~_.L--_.,_,l,..MJ......_,LJ::..~~~-------­

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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2001 SENATE ST/'NDINO COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RRSOLUTION NO. S82015 

Senate Appropriations Commlttee 

II Confercnco Committee 

Hearing Date April 18, 200 I 

Ta c Number Side A Side B -----------2 x 

Minutes: 

Meter ti -- ---0.0~10.9 

The 3rd conference committee hearing for SB2015 was opened by SENATOR HOLMBERG. 

SENATORS HOLMBERG, SHOBJNGER, HEITKAMP, REPRESENTATIVES THORESON, 

KOPPELMAN, NETHING were present. SENATOR HOLMBERG: We do have a majority of 

the members present. The last time we left, we had there were a couple differences between the 

groups and I think where we're at right now is if I understand that Representative Koppelman or 

Representative Thoreson, if you want to walk through some ideas that you might have had. 

REPRESENTATIVE KOPPELMAN: I have been trying to research this, and I am not an expert 

on the oil and gas or the geological surveying or the Industrial Commission so I had to do a little 

homework. In 1989, at the behalf of Governor Sinner these two agencies were placed within the 

Industrial Commission and encouraged to share support staff to the extent possible and that 

resulted in the savings of 6 FTE's. I gone back and discussed with Lynn Helms, the Director of 

the Oil and Gas Division the issue, I've also looked back with Rep. Thoreson, he's reviewed our 
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committee testimony and Mr. Bfumely, the State Geologist apparently testified on this same 

issue when he prepared for our committee. They are both, apparently there have been a history of 

some tension or strife in those two arena's but one of the individuals is gone and Mr. Helms has 
I 

been there for a few years now and my understanding is there as our subsection chairman would 

they all singing cumbayya over there as they are getting along fairly well and they are sharing 

staff where practical. I understand they are sharing a business manager, they share supply clerks 

and other receptionists and other kinds of support staff and run each others mail around 

occasionally. The two heads of those departments see flt as being practical ways to share, And 

both of them have said that it really doesn't make any sense to give them two halftime people 

and they feel it would make a lot more sense to give them each one full time IT person and they 

said they would probably wilt still share. But let us do it that way and encourage then that we can 

share and we can make that call. I think the first IT person that was given to that department a 

few years ago was 90% oil and gas and 10% geological survey. That has been probably full time 

geological survey now because of some of there needs and so things have shifted around already 

and from the House perspective that it would make a lot more sense to revise that provision in 

the bill in that way. And having said that I think the other areas are things that we can come to an 

agreement on and we've, I think resolve the issue in our minds of the $20,000 so I don't think 

that is a bonus contention anymore. The study will probably find or I don't know if it wilt be 

picked up or not, that is up to the Legislative Council and the other issue to refresh my memory 

was $140 million. And there again our only objection to that in the beginning was that we felt it 

was redundant, Be<,ause we do already have it In another bill. Having said that we'll, if its 

important to the Senate we•n spend a little more ink and print in this bill too. SENATOR 

HOLMBERG: After reviewing where we are and where the differences are and after hearing the 
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discussion about wh)' you had great concerns about that halftime thing, half time, halftime, you 

make a very valid point. If we get to specific in here then we kind of hamper and hamstring an 

agency when at the same time the Senate has been saying we want to let them been good 

managers of their agency. So I think that ifwe has some language that took out that more 

specific stuff and just continued to encourage them to share these folks in the way that they as an 

agency feel does the best job then I think we could get by without having to have any more 

meetings. REPRESENTATIVE KOPPELMAN: I don't know if she,s had an opportunlty to do 

this, I kind sprung this on her quickly, but I did ask Roxanne to draft an amendment to that 

effect. With that in mind I would move that the House recede from its amendments and that the 

committee further amend in that fashion. REPRESENTATIVE THORESON: 2nd. SENATOR 

HOLMBERG: Roxanne, have you had a chance to craft some language which reach the sense of 

the discussion. ROXANNE: Legislative council, I spent a few minutes here trying to come with 

something. I guess at the time I spoke with Representative Koppelman, I believe it was just in 

regards to hearing the full time equilevants for the infonnation technology coordinator. Now I 

a.m kind of getting the sense from the committee they would rather have them share whatever 

positions they feel necessary or the ones that are sharing right now. REPRESENTATIVE 

KOPPELMAN: If I could clarify Roxanne, I think what we're looking for if just these positions. 

There is currently a position in the IT arena that is half time, that is shared between the two half 

time with each department. So it is equivalent to one full time person. The provision in this bill 

says that we arc going to add another one and that person is also going to be half time in both 

places, What I would like to see in this amendment is give each department one FTE in IT, the 

one that is existing and this new one, and then have language in there, something to the effect 

that says the intent of Legfstative Assembly that the oil an.d gas division and the geological 
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survey share these IT personal to the extent practical and beneficial. ROXANNE: Legislative 

Council. Here is the language I have that is kind of drafted and then the committee can decide if 

that fits there needs. Right now I have" amend Section 15 of the First Engrossed bill which 

provides legislative intent for the full time equivalent position, To have them speed a section that 

was added by the Senate. And it would now read it as an intent of the Legislative Assembly that 

the full time equivalent infonnation technology coordinator positions at the oil and gas division 

and geological survey and encourage to share knowledge, expertise, duties and responsibilities in 

an effort to avoid duplication and increase efficiencies.0 REPRESENTATIVE KOPPELMAN: 

One thing that I would ask that you check though Roxanne or check with Mr. Helms, and or Mr. 

B)umley, is to make sure whatever language we put in there does not affect that third person that 

is already been there. I don•t think it would because in effect after this bHJ, after this session, 

there will be three IT people there. So we are really trying to get at the two, the one that was 

added last session which was half/half and this one that were talking about now. There is a third, 

so we don't want this language to necessarily throw anything askew with that third. ROXANNE: 

So you don't want all the lnfonnation Technology positions to be shared, just the? 

REPRESENTATIVE KOPPELMAN: I guess that would be okay to because there already doing 

that. As I said it was 90/10 at first and now ft totally flips so they are already cooperating, so that 

probably, so that probably would be okay. ROXANNE: Just the way I have it drafted, I had that 

full time equivalent infonnation and technology coordinator position, so I am assumf ng any of 

those positions that those two would have wouid be required to share. No? You know I don't 

know how many positions they do have. REPRESENTATIVE KOPPELMAN: The other thing is 

that in this bill. were adding a position, So if it can be clarified on the FTE breakdown that one of 

those. that they had half'and half ff now a full time FTE with one department or the other and this 
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new one is a full time with the other one. Example given( 6.8-7 .0). That is what we arc trying to 

achieve. Does that make sense? Or vice versa. ROXANNE: I guess I didn't follow you. I 

haven't did a lot of work or seen a lot of things that specifically, we don't normally do that with 

FTE, But. .. SENATor YOLMBERO: Representative Koppelman perhaps what we arc doing 

here and I am going to break one of my unwritten rules in that and ask Carleen a question, But, 

are we not, I know exactly what your trying to do and I agree with it. Are we not trying to set 

down jn legislative intent their table of organization? Which ifwe leave it up to them, without 

any meddling on our part and just say "we want those folks to work together" to avoid 

duplication. That we have accomplished what you want, and we have allowed them to say okay 

we want this person to do this, otherwise we do start getting somewhat speci fie as far as how 

they organize themseJves, They are going to do the bestjob themselves. REPRESENTATIVE 

KOPPELMAN: I run not sure of the answer to that. I think your right but, I know that when we 

see these breakdowns in FTE's you know in appropriations bills and so on, often times we will 

see au FTE added to a particular area and to look at this language there is something in there that 

hinted at or said that is was halftime each place. SENATOR HOLMBERG: That's the language 

that we put in, REPRESENTATIVE KOPPELMAN: Okay. SENATOR HOLMBERG: That's 

language that we reject at this time, We've decided that we could have done a better, no, I don't 

want to put it that way, we could have refined it a little more before we sent it over to the Senate 

up to the House. REPRESENTATIVE KOPPELMAN: I would ask is that maybe Roxanne can 

confer afterwards to get the language and if there is anybody else the Legfslatfve Council fs one 

of the attorneys needs to look at this to make sure f ts appropriate, and then maybe run it past. I 

share your desire not to have to meet again ifits not necessary, but ff you run ft past Rup. 

Thoreson, and Senator Holmberg I would be comfortable with it, ROXANNE: I guess I am 
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pretty set whh my language on it. though we may have to tweak the language a few words here 

or there. My thing that I would like from the committee is do you want more speci fie language 

entered about those positions or if not I am just going to refer to them as positions. 

REPRESENTATIVE KOPPELMAN: That's fine. SENATOR HOLMBERG: Now, were not 

having testimony but Carleen. do you understand what the committee is trying to do? If we had 

language like Roxanne mentioned here, is that something that would set the direction do you 

thank to the agencies that essentially that the legislature wants you guys to work together in IT to 

avoid duplication and things like that which is what the Industrial Commission I would guess 

would want, Do you have any heartburn over that? Okay. We had a motion and we had a second 

for the Htmse receding from its amendments and further amend. We are amending the bill with 

thjs language leaving the study and the $ l 40t000 and the $20.000, Do you understand Roxanne 

e:<actly whi'ilt the motion is? ROXANNE: Yes. I would like to clarify with you to make sure I 

have everything correct. SENATOR HOLMBERG: Would you tell us what your sense is what 

the amendme.nt would do? ROXANNE: we•re going to leave in Section 14 regarding the Bank 

of North Dakota transfers. Section 15 we are amending as we have discussed, Section t 6 

regarding the LogislaUve Council's study will be in the bill, the only area I am unsure of is if you 

want the $20.000 out or restored? SENATOR HOLMBERG: Gone. It will not be restored. 

ROXANNE: Okay, 

Roll call vote on that motion. Motion carried 6 Yeas, 0 No. 
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Committee Clerk Si nature 

Minutes: 

Meter# 
0.0 - 16.2 

Senator Holmbeni, S82015 Conference Committee (Industrial Commission), called the meeting 

to order at 10:00 a m, Wednesday, April 11th. 

Roll call: Senator Holmberg, Chair; Senator Schobingen Senator Heitkamp; Representative B. 

Thoreson; Representative Koppelman; and Reprcsentadve Huether M all members present. 

Senator Holmberg: This being our initial meeting -- suggest we start by asking the House 

members to explAin their amendments ( 18041,0202), 

Representative Huether: House removed sections 14, t 5 and 16; and put 20 thousand dollars 

back in salaries and wages. 

RcprescntQUve B, Thoreson: House felt those sections wet·e not necessary and the amount would 

not go below 170 mHHon ..... 140 not a number of concern, Felt this more appropriate in 

HB l O IS .. 0MB budget. 

Senator Holntt,m: ~·e1t it should be 140 million or consider It when HB IO 15 comes up1l 
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Representative Huether: Should be base there. 

Representative Koppelman: Adverse to fiscal restraint -- feeling is that it's (0MB) more where 

it belongs. 

Senator Holmberg: Perhaps Legislative Council can give us the status of H B IO 15? 

Roxanne Hobza1 Legislative Council Staff: HB IO 15 provides for transfer •u as passcdt section 

14 of engrossed ... 140 million. 

Senator Holmberg: Concur? 

,&presentative KQ12Pelman: Point underscores propose of HB IO 15 .... this would duplicate --­

and this is the last Xmas tree bill --- often times the last to move through the system. 

Senator Holmberi: Discussion on section 14? 

Senator Heitkamp: Why would 0MB be a better vehicle? This is the commLision that deals 

with the banks? 

Representatjye Koppelman: This deals with transfer ...... Bank has limit; to a point of transfer. 

Senator Holmberg: More discussion, or move on .... 1 amendments have reference to 

information technician coordinator .. H to be shared with oil and g!'!~ divisions --- why remove -­

the intent there? 

Repa,sentative B. Thoreson: In a way together -- giving each division½ time employee. Best to 

remove at this time. 

Senator Holmbera: Senate sensed that when the marriage of the 2 groups; oil and gas and the 

geological survey happenedt there could be some counseling •H the area of concern: making 

clear the FTE works in bother areas; specifically • House perception: 2 sep.:mtte ½ time positions 

•·· that was not our goal. Perhaps 0MB can shed some light h~re? 
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~. 0MB Analyst: Statement was to highlight a shared position --- perhaps it would 

find some efficiencies. Encourage working as a team -- not separate divisions. 

Roxanne Hobza, Legislative Council Staff: Agree as Sandy stated --- a shared position; 

testimony given in the House was they weren•t sure -- each division wanted the FTE. 

Senator Holmberg: House wanted another F'f 3', 

Roxanne Hobza: Currently sharing l FTE -- information techoology area. Split 2 full time 

employees shared 50-50, 

Sandy Paulson: All one budget~ detail of budget to sec split-- it was a way of encouraging them 

to work together --- take 1 FTE each place. 

Senator Holmber~: Several years ago there was a suggestion for a study --- making our 

statement; we put these two together, wanted them to work together ... perhaps a need to revisit'! 

Represent@tive Koppelman: Need to further review the amendments--~ what I'm hearing today 

makes some sense. 

,Smator Holmberg: Regarding the 20 thousand -- a little history: The Senate felt they could get 

by .... v&cancies almost always happen (well paid for state employees) and it is not unrealistic 

figure -- was spent on programs elsewhere? Testimony there? 

Representative Koppelman: Questions raised .... why out? What plans for the money'? 

Senator Holmbera: We try not to just take money out .... but in paring down budgets, as in this 

one, it did not seem an unrealistic figure (in a 6,33 million budget), 

Representative Ksmpelman: Ask OMB7 

Sandy Paulson: Change is still !illpport. It is not uncommon to have figures such as the rounding 

of20 off budgets of this size. 

Senator Holmberg: See HB1013 •·· out of salary Hne item; not uncommon, 
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&pr:csentatiye Ko~pelman: We need the opportunity to visit our leaders, now having this 

infonnation. 

Ser.ator Holmberg: Time needed'? ½ hour'? 

Representative Koppelman: Will attempt to find them for the good of the order. 

Senator Holmberg: Committee will be at ease until I 0:50. 

Senator Holmberg: Conference Committee called back to order; ready to finalize'? 

Representative B. Thoreson: Unable to find appropriate parties; request another mcctillg, 

Senator Holmberg: Agree, meeting adjoumed until further notice. 
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Minutes: 

Senator Holmberg opened the conference committee on SB 2015. Present from the Senate were 

Senator Holmberg, Senator Sctaobinger and Senator Heitkamp, and present from the House were 

Representative Thoreson, Representative Koppelman and Representative Huether. 

Senator Holmberg stated the differences in the committee were Sections 14, 15, 16 and the 

$20,000. We need to look at any agreements between us on these sections, 

Rerresentatiye Koppelman: In Section l S is the past position that was shared in the technology 

area, we have added two now for the two positions to share. 

Senator Holmbel'a: this is micro management. 

Rmu:csentatiye Thoreson: With two agencies that are together. 

Senator Holmbe,a: The areas combined are in the Oil & Oas and Geological Survey divisions 

and provide a study for this technology person. 
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Rc:presentatiye KQppelman: They share two technology people und a degree link exists with 

more research. They are not together and it makes more sense to separate each entity. 

Senator Holmberg: Separate is prejudging when the two were put together. 

Senator Hcitkam...n: The Industrial Commission did not complain on what was done by the 

Senate, it was a solid good idea and what concerns the House'! 

Representative Koppelman: The House Appropriatiou members secs this different as well as the 

chainnan. 

Senator Heitkamp: There has been ample opportunity to disagree with the agency or commission 

or to object but there hasn't been any. 

,Senator Holmber,: Overall does the House disagree with just this technology position or al I. 

Representative Thoreson: No this position is same as any other being filled. 

Representative Koppelman; I agree. 

Representative Thoreson: HB 1015, did the Senate amend on that bill and on this bill'! 

SenatotHolmberg: This bill needs to go out first and would like to keep it in this bill. 

Representative Koppelman: We sec your point on duplication and that is not off the table, the 

House could go along with it. 

Senator Holmberg: The $20,000 out of the $6.35 million salary and wages, any flexibility? 

Representative Kggpelman: Our concern is, where did it go and why? 

Senator Holmoora: From the general fund, the agency could afford reduction. 

RQpresentative Kogpelman: Where could they afford this $20,000, on something else•? 

Senator Holmbcra: The second position was vacated on t 2/00, and one is unfunded to be filled 

by 4/0 t . That agency funded the FTE from the general funds, 
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Roxanne Hobza. Legislative Council, 35.35 position with Oil and Gas and 21.65 position frmn 

Geological Survey, with funding variety. 

Senator Holmberi: A roll up agency. 

' Sandy Paulson. 0MB, we were trying to encourage efficiency and cconontics. 

Representative Koi2pelman: Two technology positions, could be unable to cooperate to do the 

work. 

Sandy Paulson: The language is to encourage them to work together. 

Representative Huether: Possible confidentiality between these two agencies. 

Sandy Paulson: That has been resolved, the confidentially issue. 

Senator Holmberg:: These two groups shared IT person all along, now add another IT position to 

follow the trend, one Oil & Oas, one Geological Sur·.1ey, and then next session artother. This 

language allows flexibility with these people or positions added. 

Representative Kogpelman: We can deal with the FTE, and try to give flexibility to tho 

departments, it is dictated either way. 

Senator Holmberg: Will be evolved over the years with all the issues, We will adjourn with this 

meeting and schedule another to try and resolve these two issues. 

Tape #1, Side B, meter 26.9. 
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CONFERENCK COMl\111TEE-lndustrial Commission 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

~ommends that th~ (SENAT@ 

the (Sen~mendmcnts on ~J) page(s) '-___.,, ~~ 

(ACCEDE to) 

J/StJ~ J)J7 
~trom) 

0 having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a 

new committee be appointed. 

Action Taken ~._,__. A1J /2'✓ ~~r,df:!.t::? ___ _ 
- ~ 

Motion Made By j/_ ~ / Seconded By ... ,~J ~, , 1 Senator/Representative .,L1JJ./ tl (:: J11"A,A.... Senator/Representative //( {) ,,1 tJ C, ,.,,t., r -·· 

Senators Ye~ No Representative Yes No 

1.,/ 
V 

(_,/ 
i,, 

Senator :Holmbere: Representative B. Thoreson -
t.,./ 

,.,,,,.,.,..,. 
~ 

Senator Schobin1?er Representative Koppelman 

Senator Heitkamp Representative Huether 
I~ 

Yes 5 
I I ---

No Q Absent ..... L---
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 

Module No: SR-70-8815 

Insert LC: 18041.0205 

SB 2015, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Holmberg, Schoblnger, 
Heitkamp and Reps. B. Thoreson, Koppelman, Huether) recommends that the HOUSE 
RECEDE from the House amendmen~:l on SJ pages 11 SOY 1151 , adopt amendments 
as follows, and place SB 2015 on the Seventh order: 

That the House recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1150 and 1151 of the 
Senate Journal and pages 1231 and 1232 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate 
BIii No. 2015 be amended as follows: 

Page 5, llne 30, replace "FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT POSITION" with "INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY SHARED SERVICES11 

Page 5, llne 31, remove 11new11 and replace "coordinator position" with "coordinators employed 
by the oil and gas division a11d geological survey share knowledge, expertise, duties, 
and responslbllltles In an effort to Increase afflclencles and avoid duplication." 

Page 6, remove lines 1 through 3 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate BIii No. 2015 .. Summary of Conference Committee Action 

CONFERENCE CONF!:RENCE 
EXl'::OUTIVI: SENATE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE 

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION 

lndtJstrlal Commlsalon 
Total au funds $42,898,611 $42,950,171 $0 $42,C60, 171 
Loss asllmatod Income i~:MH~~ is·~H·99o i~·~~~,990 Ganeral lund 7, ,181 $0 . ,m 

Bank ot Nonh Oakola 
Total all funds $39,280.867 $0 $30,280,887 
L&ss estimated lnooma 30,780,~8~ 30/~0,86~ 
General fund Ja,Goo, o $0 iB.5 0,00 

Houalng Flnano~ flgenoy 
$39,87/).425 $39,872,263 Total all funds $39,872,203 $0 

Le8a estimated Income ruMZil~ 39,872,2i~ $0 39,872,i?i~ 
General fund 

Mill Md l:l&vatOf 
TotCJ.I all funds $21,741,294 $21,741,294 $0 $21,741,294 
I.Ass estimated Income g1,741,,~ fililit~ -~ ru.J.!Lg9sa 
0Meral fund 

Blltfolal 
folal all funds $143,794,157 $1~:l,M4,506 $0 $143.644,596 
Leu estimated Income if-h•g,~•Hf .~,:nn~1 $0 iU:m:tU General lund ,a , 

Senate BIii No. 2016 .. Other Changes • Conference Committee Action 

HOUS8 COMPARISON 
VERSION TOHOUSI: 

$42,970,171 ($20,000) 
r,686,990 

1,304,161 ·-($20,000) 

$30,280.887 $0 
jo,,ao1aa·, 

lJ, o1l,M6 $0 

$39.972,263 $0 
39,872,203 . $0 -··-- $0 

$21, /•11,294 $0 
RJ24 t ,2i~ 

I~ • ., 

··"··---$0 

$143.804,595 ($20,000) 

.27,~iO•f ~~ ""7$20,000) rn. ◄, 

This amendment amends Section 15 of the en~r•:>ssed blll to encourage Information technology 
coordinators employed by the OIi and Gas Division and the Geologlcal Survey to share knowledge, 
e)(pertlse, duties, and responslbllltles In an effort to Increase efflclenoles and avoid dupllcatlon. 

Engrossed SB 2015 was placed on tho Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

Page No, 1 
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P,tpMtd 0V the North Olkot, Leg11l1tJvt COYncU 
Iliff for HOUM Appropn1Clon1 

M11ch !5, 2001 

40I • lndt.lltrtll COMfflilMn 
.... Ho, I011 

"IPMkfonl o.n.,a,,und othef'Pundl Tot.al 
2001-03 Sohlftr &xecutivt Budget 83,00 $7,312.581 $35.585,990 $42,898,571 

1999-2001 L~• Apptopriltione ~.oo 20LtJ9tJ11597 1317701925 34,366.~22' 

hlefNM (0tcNeM) ,1,22i ,1131283,016~ !21,8151066 $8,532,049 

2001-03 Hoeven E~• Budget 63.00 $7,334,181 $36,685,00Q $42,970,171 

Ho.Yen lnctNN (Dect-.lle) to Schlfer o.oo s11 1~ so $71,600 

'The 1M-2001 appropriation~ lndude $20,964, $23,816 of which ii from the general fund, for the agency', ahare of the 
$5,4 mlWon funding poof IPPf'Of)riated to the Offlcl of ManagernM and Budget (0MB) for special market equity adju.tmente for 
cfaNlffed employ ... and 12,-485, S1 ,513 of which It from the general fund, for the agency'• share of the $1.4 mlllk>n funding pool 
appropriated to 0MB tor 11111ting ~ In provkflng tM S3& pw month minimum salary lncreaHt In July 1999 and Juty 2000. 

Major lohlfet fleoofflfMndatlone ~Ung lndu.tri1I OommlMlon 2001.03 Budget 

Genetal ,und Other P'unde Total 
1, Provldel for the followtng lndueenll COMfflillion ldminlltretion 

ch,ngee: 

I, Chlngee ~ 10UtCe for INN paymentl to r9flect !MM 
payment rtWN'IUt NCllwd from.,..., ~w,g In lncrtlM of 
$1,eel.5541'om the gennf b,d and $208,337 of .N)ldat fundt lot 
p,qecta authorized by tht 1999 L ..... AINmtfy (general fund 
amountt n appropriated in the vartoue agency budgeta) 

b, lncrNMe llgnHI reMarCh grants from $10.~,000 to $16,,450,000 

c, E..,..,.. the ldrn6nlltrllttVe contingency UM Item 

2, Provldn for the followtng 01 and OM~ chlngel: 

a, PnMdel funding for ,5 FTE data pn,ceuing coordinator potWon, 
Including $25,000 cf related ope,1ttog expenw 

b, RemoYee funding for 1 FTE petroleum enginllf' II ~ 

C, Chlngll the funding eoun:it for h ~ 1,q,loradon 
program to the~ fund lnltNd "the In and mlnerlll trult 
fund 

3. ProWMI fat the tolowtng Oeoqalc:al Surwy changee: 

a. ProYtdae bdng for .5 FTE dlal pn,ceulng coordinator poaitionl, 
fnctuclng $25,000 of rwl■1d oplt'ldng e.pinlN 

b, RtmcMlbdnQb1nEdl1ftlligtlchnk:lanllpoefflon 

,. No lignfflcallt ctw,gee for hi Munldpal Bond Bank 

$16,017.790 

$8,000,000 

($10,000) 

$70,800 

($105,1◄2) 

$245,102 ($245,102) 

$70,800 

($79,988) 

MlljatHMvlft ~ Afl'M1lnl tndUltrlll CommlNkNI 2001.03 luclglt 
CoMpaNd '° .... • lntroduoed (lchaler ludgltt 

General l'und Olw Funda 
1. ~--- fining rar the op11•19 .,. lllnl ID account for Inc, $71,800 

,111a Ind mcwtng caetl bthe 01 Ind Ga DMllon and 
~~• (TheSa1111-IIW'!19aaad lnlingJof'OIMlfallllg~ 
$71,IOOtoaccauntb._ " ntomhtHoMnuecutMt 
budget.) 

$2,0&4,891 

$6,000,000 

($10,000) 

$70,800 

($105, 1-42) 

so 

$70,800 

Toe.I 
171,800 

i'' • 
,; ,,,.,. ''•).•! ,,, 



• ,:• ll 

....... ,...,,,..,,n ~IN~ COfflm6'1lon 
.., ... N No, 2023 IUftOftNI the lndultriat CommlHAon IO.,_ bofMte In IN lfflOWtt of 112,162,000 for a laor_., idd'tion It et,e 
~ tll HMNtt (12,700,000), rtnOYliOn of Old Maw, M Minot Staw U~ (17,850,00C)), Md I ntW 8~ ~ 

-- oMoe fof Job..,_ Np,tl o.ota ('2,302,000), The bl lllo IUthorint lhl I~~ to ltM bof,dt in tht 
ol M,ae,733 ,o,..., flCllty ~ lmp,OYtffllnt p,ojlctl II the~ of T~ ('303,800), Nonh Dlkota 

--~ .... (UN,3-41), lftd ~ of Nor1h ~ ($3,980,715), (mt bl hN btett PIiied ~ tht ..,_,) 

ltt'IIII II No, 20lt ct11n011 lhl fflllMlmum bltancl of the IIOlndoned ~ end GM Ml ~ Ind tM1 Ndlmttlon fund from 
M0,000 to IHC),000 efflctfvt Jti; 1, 2003, When 1M bN'lce of the fund Pceedl tht Nmit, MY MktMionll ,_ must bt dtpOIMtd In 
the oener- fund, (TNI bl hie_, PMHd ~ bolh the Senate and the HouM,) 

S.,1e1 II No, 21N ~ &hit thl ~ ,0, lhe IUlhortnd pene,11 fund INN peymentt for• IHtnnkun mutt be blMd on 
the •:•• ... ,UM, Ind motot ~ txclM taK ~ ~ M the dote of the molt rtctn&ty ~ r,gu&lt 
L-IIIIY! Aeumbfy, (Tiil bl hel bNft PIiied ~ boil tht 8enale and the HouM,) 

HouM 811 No, 1417 IMowt the lnduttnal COffln'NMlon to luw bond• tor the-~ of ~ p41ntt, (Thft ~ hll bNft 
pt11Md bV tfM HouM,) 

14.efflma,y of l.eglttallw Chantff RNUltlng "'°'" ,,,,., HOUM Aotton 

8" Statement of PurpoN of Amtndment (lttachld), 

.. .' 
,.,;,, ,;', '•• al 
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Te1tJmony for Senate em No. 2015 
Senate ApproprtatJona Committee 

Karlene Fine, Executive Director and Secretary 
of the lnduatrlal Commission 

January 8, 2001 

Mr. Chakman and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, my name Is 
Karlene Fine and I am Executive Director and Secretary for the Industrial Commission of 
North Dakota, Senate 81112016 Includes the appropriations for the Industrial Commission 
administrative office and those agencies and programs that report to the tndustrlal 
Commission. 

The Industrial Commission Is made up of the Governor, as Chairman, the Attorney 
General and the Commissioner of Agriculture. The Industrial Commission Is responsible 
for overseeing the Bank of North Dakota, the Stato MIii, the Municipal Bond Bank, the 
Housing Finance Agency, otl and gas and geophysical expl ·1ratlon regulation through Its 
OH and Gas Division, the Student Loan Trust. the Geological Survey and the various 
regulatory funotlons retated to subsurface minerals, and the Lignite Research, 
Development and Marketing Program. In addition the Industrial Commission Is the North 
Dakota Building Authority. 

Thir afternoon I will prlmarlly be focusing my testimony on Subdivision 1 of Senate 
BIii 2015 or Budget No. 405. Subdivision 1 Includes the appropriations for the 
admfniatrative office of the Industrial Commission as well as the OIi and Gas Division, 
Geological Survey, Municipal Bond Bank, Lignite Research, Development and Marketing 
Program and the lease (bond) payments for projects financed by the North Dakota 
Building Authority. Attaohed Is a chart showing the various amounts for the different, 
entitles (Exhibit A), The directors of these divisions will be presenting their testimony as I 
have Indicated on the schedule. 

The administrative office for the Industrial Commission consists of two full-time 
employees. The administrative budget Includes funding for these two positions along 
with the needed dollars for operating the office. The administrative budget also Includes 
the funding for the state's participation In ·the Interstate OIi and Gas Compact 
Commission. This is a multi-state organization that speaks on behalf of the oil and gas 
producing states before Congress and other natlonat groups regarding legislation and 
regulation of the oil and gas Industry. 

The admi nlstrative office budget request is $303,293, when you exclude the 
Lignite Research Program and the lease payments. The administrative budget Is funded 
by the agencies that report to the Industrial Commission. You will see this noted in 

Karlene I(, Fine, E•tcutlve Dlr6Ctor and a.creta,y 
St1t• C1pltol, 10th Floor· 600 E Bot.devard Ave Dept 405 • Blamftrclc, ND 58605-0840 

E-M~h ktlne01t1t1,nd,ua 
Phone: {7011 328-3722 FAX: 1701) 328-2820 
•vour Gatew,v to North Da1c.ot1•: dftcmrQd,com 
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Seotlons 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8 where authority Is being requested for these agencies to 
transfer funds to the Industrial Commission. 

To assist you In understanding the funding sources found In Subdivision 1, I have 
attached a separate exhibit (Exhibit B) with a breakdown of the funding. Exhibit B shows 
the funding sources Include the General Fund dollars, non~state funds (Job Service 
dollars1 University System bulldlng project local match, and Veterans' Home funds), 
transfers from the Industrial Commission agencies, Lignite Research Fund, Municipal 
Bond Bank funds and federal funds. No General Fund dollars are utilized for the 
gperatl2ns of the administrative office. 

Section 3 of Senate BIii 2015 Includes language that would allow the Industrial 
Commission to utilize funds that may become available from bonds Issued by the 
Commission under Chapters 4-36 and 54-17.2 and Section 54-17-26 upon the approval 
of the Emergency Commission. This authority would allow reimbursement from the bond 
Issues for extra costs Incurred In preparation of the financing, 

Subdivision 1 Includes the lease payments (bond payments) for the North Dakota 
Buildfng Authority In the amount of $17,956,059- see line 17 on page 1. Since 1985, the 
Industrial Commission has Issued several series of bonds as directed by the Legislature. 
Projects financed have been located at the State Penitentiary, Grafton Development 
Center, State Hospital, Youth Correctional Center, Inter nc.1tlonal Peace Garden, various 
buildings on the University System campuses, handicapped accessibility construction on 
the campuses, Southeast Human Services Center In Fargo and financing for the 
Veterans' Home In Lisbon. 

During the 99-01 biennium the Commission completed the financing for projects 
authorized by the 1999 Legislature-the Animal Research Faclllty at North Dakota State 
University and the renovation at Pine Cottage on the Youth Correctional Center campus. 
The 1999 Legislature authorized one addltlona,J project on the UNO-Williston State 
College campus-the Health and Wellness Center Addition. The Building Authority Is 
planning on completing this financing In the next few months. Included In Senate Bill 
2015 Is an estimate of what the debt service will be for this upcoming financing. 

In previous yefars. you may recall, that the costs for the leases (debt service) on all 
Building Authority financings has been Included just In this bfll. This year the Executive 
Budget has been prE•pared with the debt service costs shown In this blll as special funds. 
The lease payment~, have also been reflected in the budgets of the agencies that 
received the dollars raised through bonding. Those budgets reflect whether the source of 
funding Is General Fund dollars, federal funds or special funds (local match dollars). The 
projected lease payments needed during the 2001-03 biennium are as follows: 
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Bondl11ue 
Yt1r 

1890/93A 
1890/93A 
1990/93A 
1998B/91 A/86 
1998B/91A/86 
19988/91 A/86 
1998B/92A 
1993B 
19938 
1993B 
1895A 
1898A 
1998A 
1998C 
2000A 
2000A 
2001A 

PrQJ.tm N1me 
University System (all campuses) 
State PenHentlary 
Veterans' Home 
Developmental Center 
State Hospttal 
State PenHentlary 
Southeast Human Services Center 
Adjutant General 
Job Service 
University System 
University System 
University System 
Youth Correctional Center 
University System 
University System 
Youth Correctional Center 
University System (estimated) 

Am91.mi 
$ 41734,989 
$1,012,352 
$ 271,128 
$ 649,234 
$ 566,500 
$ 1,2371816 
$ 677,764 
$ 73,950 
$ 295,047 
$2,137,775 
$3,045,266 
$1,038,537 
$ 255,107 
$ 776,704 
$ 428,687 
$ 286,320 
$ 568,9~4 
$17,956,059 

The following non-General Fund sources will be utlllzed to pay a portion of these 
coats: 

Job Service North Dakota 
Veteran,' Home 
Human Services (federal funds) 
Univerelty System (90/93A) 
University System (938) 
Unlverelty System (85A) 
University Syatem (98A) 
University System (01A) 

$ 295,047 
$ 271,128 
$ 111,092 
$ 312,500 
$ 21,250 
$ 735,589 
$ 100,000 
~00,000 
$2,146,606 

The Industrial Commission has been responsible for the Lignite Research, 
Development and Marketing Program since 1987. The proposed funding for this program 
In the amount of $16,450,000 Is shown In Subdivision 1 on line 16-Grants. John Dwyer, 
Chairman of the Lignite Research Council, Is here to testify on this program. 

Since the Industrial Commission's proposed budget was submitted to the Office of 
Management and Budget two of the Commission's agencies have been informed that 
they must relocate. Mr. Lynn Helms and Dr, John Bluemle will be discussing the Impact 
of this development on the operations of the agencies. 

Following the testimony of all the agency directors today and tomorrow I will 
provide you w!th an amendment to Senate BIii 2015. Thank you for this opportunity to 
present testimony on the Industrial Commission budget, 
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Exhibit A 

2001 - 2003 Industrial Commission Budget 

(as contained In Senage BIii 2015) 

Salaries & Wages 
Operating 
Equipment 
405 Lignite Research 
405 Lease Payments 
Geophysical Exploration 

Total 

General Fund 
Federal Funds 
Special Funds 

Total 

Administration 
192,601 
105,192 

5,600 
16,450,000 
17,966,069 

0 

34,709,362 

0 
0 

34,709,352 

34,709,352 

Munlclpal 

Bond Bank 
374,878 
282,660 
13,200 

0 
0 
0 

670,638 

0 
0 

670,638 

670,638 

Geological 
Oil & Gas -· Surve~ Total 

3,626,158 
861,669 

95,300 
0 
0 

254,818 

4,837,845 

4,717,845 
120,000 

0 

4,837,845 

2,156,388 6,360,026 
484,348 1,733,669 
40,000 154,000 

0 16A50,000 
0 17,956,059 
0 254,818 

2,680,736 42,898,671 

2,694,736 7,312,581 
86,000 206,000 

0 36,379,990 

2,680,736 42,898,671 

',:, 1\·\·~_IJ•\'•·1• '.' I ./·, 



Exhibit B 
Senate 81112016 
Subdlvlelon One 

Breakdown of Funding Sources 

Lease (Bond) Payments: (Section 11) 
Higher Education Institutions $ 12,730,841.00 
Job Service $ 296,047.00 
Department of Human Services $ 677,764 00 
Department of Human Services - State Hospital $ 666,600 00 
Department of Human Services - Developmental Center $ 649,234.00 
Department of Corrections • State Penitentiary $ 2,260,168.00 
Department of Corrections M Youth Correctional Center $ 541,427.00 
Adjutant General $ 73,950.00 
Veterans' Home Improvement Fund $ 271,128.00 

$ 17,866,059.00 $ 17,956,069.00 

Transfers for Administrative Office (Sections 4,5,6, 7 & 8) 
State MIii $ 65,447.00 
Bank of North Dakota $ 86,403.00 
Housing Finance Agency $ 66,936.00 
Municipal Bond Bank $ 19,957.00 
Student loan Trust $ 75,560.00 

$ 303,293.00 $ 18,269,352.00 

lignite Research Fund $ 16,450,000.00 $ 34,709,352.00 

Munlclral Bond Bank $ 670,638.00 $ 35,379,990.00 

General Fund 
on and Gas Division $ 4,717,845.00 
Oeologlcal Survey $ 2,594,736.00 

$ 7,312,581.00 $ 42,692,571.00 

Federal Funds 
OIi and Gas Division $ 120,000.00 
Geological Survey $ 861000.00 

$ 206,000.00 $ 42,898,571.00 

. .-· .. : 
/,<:,_:·, 

'" ' ,,. 

~.: :\~ : :, ;, '.·_ ;·'.'' ,'';' 
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INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF NORTH DAKOTA 
John Hotven 
Governor 

Wevn• St1nehJem 
Attornev General 

Rogitr Johnson 
Commissioner of Agriculture 

Testimony for Engrossed Senate BIii No, 2016 
Government Operations Division of the 

House Appropriations Committee 
Karlene Fine, Executive Director and Secretary 

of the Industrial Commission 
March 7, 2001 

Mr. Chairman and members of the House Appropriations Committee, my name Is 
Karlene Fine and I am Executive Director and Secretary for the Industrial Commission of 
North Dakota, Engrossed Senate BIii 2015 Includes the appropriations for the Industrial 
Commission administrative office and those agencies and programs that report to the 
Industrial Commission. 

The Industrial Commission Is made up of the Governor, as Chairman, the Attorney 
General and the Commissioner of Agriculture. The Industrial Commission Is responsible 
for overseeing the Bank of North Dakota, the State MIii, the Municipal Bond Bank, the 
Housing Finance Agency, oil and gas and geophysical exploration regulation through Its 
on and Gas Division, the Student Loan Trust, the Geological Survey and the various 
regulatory functions related to subsurface minerals, and the Lignite Research, 
Development and Marketing Program. In addition the Industrial Commission is the North 
Dakota Building Authority, 

This afternoon I will primarily be focusing my testimony on Subdivision 1 of Engrossed 
Senate Bill 2015 or Budget No. 405. Subdivision 1 Includes the approprlaUons for the 
administrative office of the Industrial Commission as well as the Oil and Gas Division, 
Geologloat Survey, Municipal Bond Bank, Lignite Research, Development and Marketing 
Program and the lease (bond) payments for projects financed by the North Dakota 
Building Authority. Attached Is a chart showing the various amounts for the different 
entitles (Exhibit A). The directors of these divisions will be presenting their testimony as I 
have Indicated on the schedule. 

The administrative office for the Industrial Commission consists of two full-time 
employees and the budget includes funding for these two positions along with the needed 
dollars for operating the office. The administrative budget also Includes the funding for 
the state's participation In the Interstate OIi and Gas Compact Commission. This Is a 
multi-state organization that speaks on behalf of the oil and gas producing states before 
Congress and other national groups regarding legislation and regulation of the oil and 
gas Industry. 

The administrative office budget request Is $303,293, when you exclude the Lignite 
Research Program and the lease payments. The administrative budget Is funded by the 
agencies that report to the Industrial Commission. You will see this noted in Sections 4, 

l<arlene k. Fine, Exeoutlve Olrtctor end Secretary 
State Capitol, 10th Floor • -SOO E Boulevard Ave Dept 406 • Bismarck, ND 68506·0840 

E-Mail: kflne@atate.nd,uw 
Phone: 170H 328•3722 FAX: 1701} 328·2820 

"Your Gateway to North Dakota": dlacoyernd,com 
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6, 6, 7, and 8 where authority Is being requested for these agencies to transfer funds to 
the Industrial Commission. 

To assist you In understanding the funding sources found In Subdivision 1, I have 
attached a separate exhibit (Exhibit B) with a breakdown of the funding, Exhibit B shows 
the funding sources Include the General Fund dollars, non-state funds (Job Service 
dollars, University System bulldlng project local match, and Veterans' Home funds), 
transfers from the Industrial Commission agencies, Lignite Research Fundt Municipal 
Bond Bank funds and federal funds, No General Fund dollars are utilized for the 
smeratlon, of the administrative office, 

Section 3 of Engrossed Senate BIii 2015 Includes language that would allow the 
Industrial Commission to utilize funds that may become available from bonds Issued by 
the Commission under Chapters 4-36 (agricultural revenue bonds) and 54-17.2 (North 
Dakota Building Authority) and Section 54-17-25 (Student Loan Trust) upon the approval 
of the Emergency Commission, This authority would allow reimbursement from the bond 
Issues for extra costs Incurred In preparation of the financing. 

Subdivision 1 Includes the lease payments (bond payments) for the North Dakota 
Building Authority In the amount of $17,956,059 - see line 19 on page 1. Since 1985, the 
Industrial Commission has Issued several series of l>onds as directed by the Legislature. 
Projects financed have been located at the State Penitentiary, Grafton Development 
Center, State Hospital, Youth Correctional Center, International Pe~ce Garden, various 
bulldlngs on the University System campuses, handicapped accesslblllty construction on 
the campuses, Southeast Human Services Center In Fargo and financing for the 
Veterans' Home In Lisbon 

During the 99-01 biennium the Commission completed the financing for projects 
authorized by the 1999 Legislature-the Animal Research Facility at North Dakota State 
University and the renovation at Pine Cottage on the Youth Correctional Center campus. 
The 1999 Legislature authorized one additional project on the UNO-WIiiiston State 
College campus-the Health and Wellness Center Addition. The Building Authority ls 
planning on completing this financing In the next few months, Included In Engrossed 
Senate BIii 2015 Is an estimate of what the debt service will be for this upcoming 
financing. 

In previous years, you may recall, that the costs for the leases (debt service) on all 
Building Authority financings has been Included just In this bill, This year the EJ<ecutlve 
Budget has been prepared with the debt service costs shown in this bill as special funds. 
The lease payments have also been reflected In the budgets of the agencies that 
received the dollars raised through bonding, Those budgets reflect whether the source of 
funding Is General Fund dollars, federal funds or special funds (local match dollars), The 
projected lease payments needed during the 2001-03 biennium are as follows: 
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BondlGSUe 
_YtlL 
1890/93A 
1990/93A 
1990/93A 
19988/91 A/86 
19988/91A/86 
19986/91 A/86 
19988/92A 
19938 
1983B 
1993B 
1995A 
1998A 
1998A 
1998C 
2000A 
2000A 
2001A 

eroJeot Name ------·--·-------·--_h.m..Q,Unj 
University System (all campuses) $4,734,989 
State Penitentiary $ 1,012,362 
Veterans' Home $ 271,128 
Developmental Center $ 649,234 
State Hospital $ 566,500 
State Penitentiary $ 1,237,816 
Southeast Human Services Center $ 577,764 
Adjutant General $ 73,950 
Job Service $ 295,047 
University System $2,137,775 
University System $3,046,255 
University System $1,038,537 
Youth Correctional Center $ 255,107 
University System $ 776,704 
University System $ 428,587 
Youth Correctional Center $ 286,320 
University System (estimated) $ 568,994 

$17,956,059 

The following non~General Fund sources will be utilized to pay a portion of these costs: 

Job Service North Dakota $ 295,047 
Veterans' Home $ 271,128 
Human Services (federal funds) $ 111,092 
University System (90/93A) $ 312,500 
University System (938) $ 21,250 
University System (95A) $ 735,589 
University System (98A) $ 100,000 
University System (01A) $ 300,000 

$2,146,606 

The Industrial Commission has been responsible for the Lignite Research, Development 
and Marketing Program since 1987. The proposed funding for this program In the amount 
of $16.450,000 is shown In Subdivision 1 on line 18--Grants. John Dwyer, Chairman of 
the Lignite Research Council, Is here to testify on this program. 

The Senate amended Senate BIii 2015 and Included $71,600 In operating funds for the 
proposed relocation of the Geological Survey and Oil and Gas Division. (The 
Commission was Informed that these agencies needed to relocate after the Executive 
Budget had been prepared.) We are very appreciative of the $71,600 In operating funds. 
However, this will not cover the entire estimated costs of this relocation-moving costs as 
well as Increased rental expenses. Mr. Helms and Dr. Bluemle will comment further on 
this proposed relocation. In addition the Senate reduced $20,000 of General Fund dollars 
from the salaries and wages line Item. We are requesting that those dollars be reinstated. 
Thank you for this opportunity to present testimony on the Industrial Commission budget. 
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Exhibit A 

2001 - 2003 Industrial Commission Budget 

(as contained In Engrossed Senate Bill io15) 

Salarlce & Wages 
Operating 
Equipment 
405 Lignite Research 
405 Lease Payments 
Geophysical Exploration 

Total 

General Fund 
Federal Fund,; 
Special Funds 

Total 

Administration 
192,601 
105,192 

5,600 
16,450,000 
17,956,059 

0 

34,709,352 

34,709,362 

'r,. ', ;, ,., ._ r 

Munlclpal 
Bond Bank 

374,878 
282,660 
13,200 

0 
0 
0 

670,638 

670,638 

OU & Gas 
3,616,158 

897,369 
95,300 

0 
0 

254,818 

4,863,645 

4,743,645 
120,000 

0 

4,863,645 

Geological 
__ Surve~ Total 

2,146,388 6,330,025 
520,148 1,805,269 
40,000 154,000 

0 16,450,000 
0 17,956,059 
0 254,818 

2,706,536 42,960,171 

2,620,536 7,364,181 
86,000 206,000 

0 35,3'[9,990 

2,706,536 42,950,171 
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Engrossed Senate Bill 2015 
Subdivision One 

Breakdown of Funding Sources 

Loase (Bond) Payments: (Section 11) 
Hlgt\~r Education Institutions $ 
Job Service $ 

Department of Human Services $ 
Department of Human Services • State Hoopital $ 
Department of Human Services • Developmental Center $ 
Department of Corrections - State Penitentiary $ 
Department of Corrections - Youth Correctional Center $ 

Adjutant General $ 
Veterans' Home Improvement Fund $ 

12,730,841 00 
296,047 00 
f>T1.7G4.00 
56Ci,b00 00 
649,234.00 

2,260,168.00 
541,427.00 

73,950.00 
271,128.00 

Exhibit B 

$ 17,956,059.00 $ 17,966,069.00 

Transfer& for Adm .. ,lstratlve Office (SecUons 4,5,6,7 & 8) 
State MIii $ 66,447.00 

Bank of North Dakota $ 85,403.00 
Housing Finance Agency $ 66,936.00 
Munlclpal Bond Bank $ 19,967.00 

Student Loan Trust $ 76,550.00 
$ 303,293,00 $ 18,259,352.00 

Lignite Research Fund $ 16,450,000.00 $ 34,709,352.00 

Municipal Bond EJank $ 670,638.00 $ 35,379,990.00 

General Fund 
OU and Gas 0Jvl1lon $ 4,743,645.00 
Geologlcal Survey $ 2,620,636,00 

$ 7,364, 181,00 $ 42,744,171.00 

Federa1 Funds 
OIi and Gas Division $ 120,000.00 
Geological Survey $ 86,000,00 

$ 206,000.00 $ 42,950, 171,00 

• : ' ·,: ' ,' ..,_ ' .. -, ~ '. 1' •• ', 



p1r1mitnt 471 • 811nk of North 01koli 
Jtn•t• om No. 2016 

Prnpa,t!d by lho North Dnkota !11n11,l,fllYt• r,,,u,11 ,I 
,;lnff ror Hrnwlo Approprlaliom, 

.J1111wjry r1, 2001 

F re Po1ltlon1 General Fund Other Fund• Total 
2001·03 Exowt,w, fJ111lu,11 178.50 $8,600,000 $~0,/fl0,007 $ 3'J. i'HO .Hli / 

1099,2001 LOQISIBIIYO Apµror>riatums 178,50 8,661,000 ". ?i',44,_,1~0. 
'' 

:!6.000,439' 
....... ·~- - ·--·- , .. ➔·•· .... ,.... . 

Increase (Decrease) 0.00 $3.3~H.428 $3.271,428 
... ,~~.:..:J.".I.UW'W~ I ,_i567 ,009l ~~-J,,"'""' . ...:.-.:..:...:.:~.:~ .....,,~---..... &,.;..~.--- ·- ~·• u 

'The 1009-2001 appropriation amounts Include $94,382 of other funds for the agency's share or tho $5.4 million funding pool 
appropriatod to tho Offico of Managam&nt a,1d Budgot (0MB) for speclal marlcet equity adjustments ror classified employoas ano 
$13,304 of other funds for tho agency's share of lho $1.4 million funding pool appropriated to 0MB for assisting agoncles tn prov,dlnn 
tho $35 per rnonth minimum salary Increases In July 1999 and July 2000. 

Major Item, Affecting Bank of North Dakota 2001.03 Budget 

Gtneral Fund Other Fund, 
1. Ellmlnatas administration funding for the beginning entrepreneur loan 

guarantee program ($10,000) and for the North Dakota higher 
education savings plan. 

2. Decreases capllal Improvement funding from $105,000 to $30,000. 

3. Increases the contingency funding from $1,5 mllllon to $2.86 mllllon for 
Internal development of student loon software, 

4. Increases equipment funding from $500,000 to $736,600, Including 
$220,000 for remittance end Image processing services. 

5, Provides for an 8.4 percent Increase In operating expenses due In part 
to software purchases for remittance and Image processing services 
and providing e-commerce and web t:lte access to cuslome/'!3. 

6, Funding from the general fund Is provided at the same level as the 
1999-2001 biennium for the following programs: 

PACE • $6 mllllon 
Ag PACE • $1,5 million 
Beginning farmer • $1 mllllon 

($67,000) 

Major Legl1latlon Affecting the Bank of North Dakota 

($75,000) 

$1,350.000 

$236,500 

$912,224 

Total 
($67,000) 

($75,000) 

$1,350,000 

$230,500 

$912,224 

Section 11 of House BIii No. 1015 provides that the Bank of North Dakota transfer $50 million from the Bank's current earnings and 
accumulated undivided profits to the general fund. No more than $15 rr.l!llc,11 of the $50 mllllon to be transferred may come from the 
accumulated and undivided profits of the Bank, and no transfer may reduce the Bank's capital structure below $100 million, 

Section 12 of House Bill No. 1016 allows for a contingency transfer of additional funds from lhe Bank of North Dakota lo the general 
fund If actual 2001-03 revenues are less than projected. The addltlonal funds transferred may not eKceed the lesser of the amount of 
the revenue shortfall or $25 mUllon, and no transfer could be made which would reduce the Bank's capital t\lructure below $100 mllllott. 

Houso BIii No. 1043 provides a $2 mllllon general fund appropriation to the Bank of North Dakota to admlnlsler a student loan payment 
program available to graduates of eligible postsecondary educational Institutions In the state who are residents of the state and are 
employed In target industries located In the state. 

House BIii No, 1051 provides that the Industrial Commission establish a farmers equity trusl fund al tho Bank of North Dakota for use 
by the Agricultural Products Ullllzation Commission lo acquire ownership Interests In Yalue-addod agricultural proJects or for loans lo 
vafue .. added agrlcuttural projects. 

Senate BIH No. 2112 authorizes the Department of Transportation to obtain a Bank of North Dakota loan for matching federal 
rgency relief funds and to repay the loan by the end of the biennium by requesting a deficiency appropriation, 
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Prepared by the NCJr1h Dakota l.cy1~ldll\'I.' Cuun<~II 
staff for Senate Appropriations 

partment 471. Bank of North Dakota 
enate SUI No. 2015 

2001-03 Schafer Executive Budget 
FTE Positions 

178.50 
General Fund 

$8,500,000 

January 18, 2001 

Other Funds Tot.al 
$30,780,867 $:¼9,280,867 

1999-2001 Leglslallve Appropriations 178.50 0,567,000 ··---··-··· 27,442,439 -- -- ___ ,36,009,439 1 -~ 
Increase (Decrease) 0.00 ~$61,oool . $3,338,428 $3,271.428 

- - . 

2001-03 Hoeveri E.1Cecutfve BUdget 178,60 '-8,500,000 $30,780,867 $39,280&~~ 

Hoeven Increase (OecreaM) to Schafer o.oo $0 $0 so 

1 The 1999-2001 approprialJon amount, Include S94,382 of other fundt for the agency's share of the $5,4 mllUon funding pool 
app,oprialed to tM Office of Management and Budget (0MB) for apecial market equity adjustments for claulfkK1 employees and 
$13,304 of other fund• for the egency'1 share of the $1 ... mlon funding pool appropriated to 0MB for aulstlng agencies in 
ptOYidw'lg the $35 per month minimum ulary 1ncre .... In July 1990 Ind July 2000. 

Major lchltf9r fltcommendatioM Afllectfnt lank of North Dakota 2001.03 Budget 

Genfflll Fund 0ttltf' Fundl 
1, ENmlnNI ldmlniltratlon funding for the beginning entrtpreneur loan ($61,000) 
~ p,ogram ($10,000) and for the Nof'th Dakota hlghef 
edUc_,. IM'IQI plan, 

2, 0ecr1 .... ~ lmpt'()YtffllN fund'"'1 from $105,000 to $30,000. 

A 3, lftc:NIHI the contingency funding from $1.6 mitNon to $2.15 mllNon for 
• tnNmel deYlfopmtnt of 9',dent toan IOflwl,e, 

4. tnct'HMe equipment runct1ng ""'seoo.ooo to S738,500, lncludtng 
U20,000 b' ~and.,.~~. 

5, PNMdN for an 8,-t pefeent lnctl111 In operltlng t,cpMMI dut In Plf'1 
to toftwn purchaMI lot l'lfflNtlnct end imlgl ~Ing HMCN 
and p,owMng .-comnwce and web Ill 11CCttt to cuetomM, 

e. Funding from the gentt'lf fund ,. ptOYkitd at the ume IMt II the 
1M-2001 ~ to, the follOwtng progr1m1: 

PACE•M~ 
Ag PACE• IUl mMon 
~flrmttr-11ft'MNof't 

($75,000) 

$1,350,000 

S236,500 

$912,22-t 

MIJor Holwn NecomrMndttfonl Affectfnt lank of North Dakota 2001-03 ludQtt 
CompaNd to tht U N tnttoduoed (Schafer ludttt) 

1. The HolYen budget recommendation don not change the Schaftr 
tXICUtivt budget rec:ommendlUon for INe agency, 

Major Leglttation Afftctfng the Bink of Nonh O.kota 

Other Fundl 

Total 
($67,000) 

($75,000) 

$1,350,000 

$236,600 

Total 

Section 11 of House Bill No. 1015 provk1ee that tht Bank of Nonh Dakota transfer $50 mllllon from the Bank's current earnings and 
accumulated undivided p,ofltl to the general fund, No more than $16 mlfflon of the S50 mllllon to be transferred may come from the 
ICCumullNd 1nd undivided profttt of the Bank, and no transfer may reduce the Bank'• capttal Itructure below $100 million, 

Stctton 12 of HOUie BIN No, 1015 llowl for a contingency transfer of addlttonat funds from the Bank of North Dakota to the general 
If actual 2001-03 revenuet a,e IHI than projeeted, The eddltlonal funds transferred may not exceed the lesser <>f lhe amount of 

revenUf 1hortfaH or $28 mllllon, and no tranafer could be made which would reduce the Bank's capita! structure below $100 mllllon, 



HOU$8 BIM No. 1043 p,ovldes a $2 mlllk>n general fund appropriation to the Bank of North Oukota to adr,,Inister a student loan Pcl)'ment 
program avsllabfe to graduates of ellglbte postsecondary educational in&titutions In the state who aw residents of the state and are 
empk>yed In target Industries locat,Kt In the at11te. 

House BIN No. 1051 prO\lldes that the Industrial Commission establish a farmers equity trust fund ut the Bonk of Nonh Dakota for }J .... 
y the Agricultural Products Utilization Commission to acquire ownership interests in value-added ugricuttural projects or for loalf 

value.added agrlcuttural projects, 

Senate Bill No. 2112 authonzeti the Department of Transportation to obtain a Bank of North Dakota lo.m for matching federal 
emergency relief funds and lo repay the loan by the e,,d of the biennium by requesting a deficiency appropriation. 
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TESTIMONY TO THE 
SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE 

JANUARY 9, 2001 

SENATE BILL 2015 

ERIC HARDMEYER - BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA 

Senate SIii 2015 contains five sections relative to the Bank of North Dakota. Those 
sections are listed below along with the page numbers which correspond In this 
testimony: 

Section 1: Appropriations 

Subdivision 2: BND Operations (pages 2..S) 

Subdlvflion 3: Appropriations for PACE, AG PACE, and Beginning Farmer (p, 7-14) 

Section 5! BND Transfer to the lndu1trlal Commission for Its admlnl1tratton and clerical 
1upport operations (page 15) 

Section 12: BND Enterprise Fund, not Government Fund (page 15) 

Section 13: PACE and Ag PACE transfers (page 15) 

Section 14: Emergency provision for PACE funding (page 15) 

Comment• relatlve to each section and subdivision, along with supporting 
documentation. are attached . 
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BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA 
SENATE BILL 2015, Section 1, Subdivision 2 

The Bank of North Dakota's (BND) 2001-03 proposed operations budget ls comprised 
of the five major line Items outlined below. BND revenues fund all Bank expenses and 
profits are available to provide capftat or make transfers to the General Fund. 

Over the last 5 years BND has Increased it's annual income as follows: 

(figures in millions) 
1ii6 
$23.2 

BND Income (5 year growth) 

1997 
$25.5 

1iQ.a 
$28.1 

.tm 
$30.5 

ZQQQ 
$32.6 (unaudited) 

Income for 2000 Increased 7% over 1999. The year end audit Is not complete, but 
annual earnings will total $32,6 million, These Increases have resulted from good 
expense control and strong growth In BND'a loan portfolio, 

BND'• Total Loan Portfolio (IS year growth) 
(flgurn In millions) 

.18.&a 
$554 

1997 
$823 

.1iU 
$835 

~ 
$1,058 

2QQQ 
$1,158 

Growth In the loan portfolio also demonstrates BND'a commitment to Its role aa North 
Dakota's development bank. BND has averaged financing 200 business and lndustrlal 
projecta per year or more than 1000 projects over the last 5 years, creating thousands 
of new Jobs In North Dakota. 

Growth In total bank assets has increased to $1.8 billion. 

(figures In mllllona) 
18 
$1,088 

IND Total A111ta (I year growth) 

1991 
$1,182 

.1ii8 
$1,809 

1999 
$1,887 

MAJOR LINE ITEM EXPENSE CATEGORIES; 

SALARIES AND WAGES 
Budget 2001-2003 
Budget 1999 .. 2001 

$15,418,543 
,14.501,839 

$ 914,704 

2.Q.Q.Q 
$1,808 
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The salaries and wages Une item Includes budget Increases of 3% per annum the first 
year of the 2201-2003 biennium and 2% the next year. BND has reduced its number of 
FTE's (full time equivalent personnel) over the last five years from 181 to 178.5 
employees, while greatfy increasing loans, total assets and Income. 

BND continues to monitor efficiency ratios for salaries and wages and also In regard to 
the number of employees at the Bank. Expenditures for salaries and benefits are .42% 
of average assets. Industry average for banks In North Dakota Is over 1.3%. Operating 
profit per employee at BND is $173,000, compared to the Industry average for banks in 
North Dakota of leas than $80,000. There are $9.5 million in assets per employee at 
BND. The Industry average for banks In North Dakota ranges from $2 mllllon to $3 
million per employee depending on bank size. These Industry averages are taken from 
the 1999 study done by the Sheshunoff Company, a nationally recognized bank 
analysla and consulting firm. 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Budget 2001-2003 
Budget 1999-2001 

$11,747,824 
10,835,600 

$ 912,224 

• The overaH lncreaae In operating expenses Js 8.42%, or 4.21% per annum. 

Bank of North Dakota's appropriation request for 2001 - 2003 operating e>epenses 
Increased $912,224 compared to BND'a 1999 - 2001 appropriated budget. The largest 
lncreaHI occur for the following Items: 

Him lnoreau 
EDP Production $241,824 
Computer Software Purohaaea $200,000 
Con1uttfng Service• $182,400 
Software Maintenance Contracts $326,000 

Sj.000.224 
EPe Production expense (which la $3,741,000 or 32o/o of the entire operating budget) Is 
planned to lncreaae baaed on EDP development (new system and system 
maintenance) activltlea auoclated with the BND/SLND E-Bualnesa Initiative. This 
Initiative euentlally Include, the development and Implementation of systems that 
provide Bank of North Dakota and Student Loans of North Dakota customers with the 
abHlty to perform business activity eteotronlcally. Core business processes wlll be put 
onHne connecting BND'a crftloat business systems with Internal and external customers 
through mutttple ohannefs Including the Internet, Intranet, e•mall, Interactive voice 
response and fax. BND's existing statlo website wilt be replaced with a dynamic site 
allowing customers to I nteraot with their accounts to exchange Information and conduct 
transactions. 
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This Initiative will eventually Include a replacement of SLND's existing transaction 
processing and customer service systems which are no longer adequate to support the 
needs of SLND and its customers and are not cost effective to operate or support. This 
is further addressed in the contingency line item. When the SLND system Is replaced, 
EDP Production expense is planned to decrease significantly, with a projected expense 
reduction of greater than 50% planned for the 2003 ~ 2005 biennium. 

Computer Software Purchases Include $600,000 for BND's Remittance 
Proceasfng/lmaglng System. This system will provide BND with the ability to act as a 
lock .. box processor for state agencies and other customers. This service will provide 
customf"rs with mail opening, payment processing, deposit generation and payment fife 
distribution to facllitate posting to their accounts receivable systems. In addition to 
generating additional revenue, implementation is expected to also result in significant 
savings to the State of North Dakota as duplication of services and associated 
expenditures are reduced. The Imaging component of the system provides customers 
with Images of checks with their account statements Instead of the actual checks. 
Statement preparation time ia reduced as well as postage and handling coats. 

Other large Computer Software Purchases include replacement of the system that 
aupporta the BND Investments Department•11nvestment activity. The existing system 
II becoming oblOlete and the vendor la currently not planning an upgrade. 

Qonaultlng Service• Include $150,000 for services provided by e>eternal flrma to assist 
Bank of North Dakota In the analysts, design, development, testing and Implementation 
of ayatema, Including HCurity aspects, that are the core of the BND/SLND E-Buslneaa 
lnftlatfve dlacu1Hd above at EOP Productton. These services also pass crltloal skills to 
BND'• Information Technology employees for use In Internal development activities 
going forward. 

Software Maintenance Contracts Include maintenance contracts for new systems 
diecuued above, primarily the Remittance Processing/Imaging, Investment,, Student 
Loan, and E-Bualnea1 1yat1m1, •• well as planned Increases In maintenance contracts 
for exl1tlng 1yatem1. 

EQUIPMENT 
Budget 2001-2003 
Budget 1Q97 .. 1999 

$ 738.500 
J.00.000 
$ 236,500 

The equipment budgeted expenditures Include approximately $250,000 for purchase or 
replacement of equipment for operations and office furniture. It also Includes $250,000 
for computer hardware needs and $220,000 for tha remittance processing equipment. 
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CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
Budget 2001 .. 2003 
Budget 1999 .. 2001 

$ 30.000 
105,000 

($75,000) 

The budget for capital Improvements has been reduced from the previous biennium. 
The costs to be incurred for ~apital Improvements are for necessary maintenance and 
lmprovernents to the BND facility. 

CON1'INGENCY 
Budget 2001 .. 2003 
Budget 1999 .. 2001 

$2,850,000 
1,500,000 

$1,350,000 

Bank of North Dakota's Contingency request for the for 2001 .. 2003 biennium Is almost 
exclusively for the replacement of Student Loans of North Dakota's customer service 
and transaction processing systems. As discussed above at EDP Production. SLND's 
existing transaction processing and cuatome, service systems are no longer adequate 
to support the needs of SLND and its customers and are not cost effective to operate or 
1upport. The existing atudent loan systems have put SLND at a competitive 
diaadvantage In the marketplace and are not providing North Dakota's students and 
,. ')hoofl with the timely access to accurate Information about accounts that SLND's out 
of 1tate competitors currently provide. 

Student Loan, of North Dakota's existing systems are written In programming 
languages that do not lend themselves to supporting the web•baaed Interactivity that 
SLND'• cu1tomers expect. The 1y1tem1 are receiving mlnlmal support from the 
vendors and are con1umlng 1ub1tantlal Internal resource• to keep them fn production, 
VVlth each pa11lng year, the inadequate condition of the systems puts the integrity of 
SLND'• 1tudent loan d•tl at Increased ri1k and threatens the accomplfshment of 
SLND'• ml11lon to maintain 1y1tem1 to meet the needs of student loan borrowers, 

over the course of the pa1t five years, BND/SLND has conducted extensive research 
Into altem1ttve1 available to replace the existing 1y1tem1 which are rapldfy becoming 
Inadequate and lncreaalngty expenalve to maintain, To-date, no feaalble alternatives 
have been Identified and the moat effective course of action could be to develop the 
ayatem lntemally. Several factors contribute to the dlfflculty In locating an acceptable 
replacement: 

1. Student Loans of North Dakota Is very unusual In that It operates both a full 
service loan servicing function and a loan guaranty agency. For ma>clmum 
efficiency, cost effectiveness, customer service and competitive advantage, 
SLND requires an Integrated foan servicing and loan guaranty system . 



)i·i,l I .. 
r,t,: ' ' . 
f' C: . 
. ~{:'· 
:i•\ 

Wi 

• 

·• ', 

.,. 

Senate Bill 2015 
Pagee 

2. Those systems that have been Identified to-date as possible candidates to 
replace SLND•s systems have been thoroughly investigated and subsequently 
determined to have system features that offer SLND little or no advantage over 
the existing systems. 

3, The student loan industry continue~ to consolidate aggressively reducing the 
number of potential customers for student loan systems and acting as a 
disincentive to developers of new student loan systems. 

BND/SLND will continue to thoroughly investigate the availability of other systems as 
replacements for the existing student loan system. However, customer service and 
economic factors require that, to stay In business and to fulfill the mission of Bank of 
North Dakota and Student Loans of North Dakota, action must be taken In the near 
term. The replacement student loan systems requested as a contingency In the 2001 -
2003 biennium wtll help to ensure that BND and SLND remain leaders In providing 
1tudent loan services to the students, schools, parents and other internal and external 
customers that are served . 
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BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA 
SENATE BILL 2015, Section 1, Subdivision 3 

PACE, AG PACE, BEGINNING FARMER 

PACE FUND - The 2001-2003 request Is for $6,0001000. 

The PACE Fund was established to huy down the Interest rate on loans to assist North 
Dakota communities in expanding their economic base by providing local jobs 
development. The program Is available to all cities and counties throughout North 
Dakota for business projects involved in manufacturing, processing, value-added 
processes and targeted service industries. 

The PACE Fund began In 1991. Money provided to the PACE Fund by biennium are 
as follows: 1991-1993 $5,700,000 

1993-1995 4,700,000 
1995-1997 4,500,000 
1997-1999 4,600,000 
1999-2001 6,000,000 
2001-2003 t,.000.0QO (Proposed) 

Total $31,500,000 

AG PACE FUND· The 2001-20-03 request is for $1,500,000. 

The Ag PACE Fund was eatabHshed to buy down the Interest rate on loans to on-farm 
bu1tnuae1, The program Is avaU~ble to businesses which are Integrated Into the farm 
operation and wfll supplement farm Income. 

The AQ PACE Fund began In 1991. Money provided to the Ag PACE Fund by 
biennium are•• follows: 1991-1993 $ 998,000 

1993-1995 ◄00,000 
1995-1997 380,000 
1997-1999 397,100 
1999-2001 1,500,000 
2001-2003 1.500.00Q (Proposed) 

Total $5,173,100 

The reaaon for the Increase 11 to expand Ag PACE to provide flnancf ng for producers 
fnve1tlng In value added ag proce11lng or Irrigation for the flrat time. 
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BEGINNING FARMER REVOLVING LOAN FUND - The 2001-2003 request Is for 
$1.000,000. 

The Beginning Farmer Revolving Loan Fund was established to make direct loans or 
buy down the Interest rate on loans to beginning farm~rs for the first purchase of farm 
real estate. 

General Fund dollars appropriated for buying down the interest rate on these loans by 
biennium are as follows: 1991-1993 $1,000,000 

1993-1995 1,000,000 
1995-1997 950,000 
1997 .. 1999 921,500 
1999 .. 2001 1,000,000 
2001-2003 1.000.000 (Proposed) 

Total $5,871,500 

A more detalled expl1n1tlon of each program and th• performance atatlatlca are 
attached . 
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PARTNERSHIP ,N ASSISTING COMMUNITY EXPANSION (PACE) 

The PACE program was estabUshed in 1991 to assist North Dakota communities in 
expanding their econoniic base. The program is available to all cities and counties 
throughout North Dakota for business projer~ts that create new wealth (I.e. 
manufacturing, processing and targeted services industries). The program provides low 
interest loans to business entities through a p~rtnershlp effort between the local 
community and the State. The maximum buy down amount permitted to be provided by 
the State is $250.000 per biennium 8nd the borrower must create at least one job per 
$75,000 of total borrowing within the first year. The local community must also put up 
part of the buy down In each case thereby sharing the cost. This cost Is fess for smaller 
and more distressed communttles, ao they pay a lower percentage of the buy down 
amount than do larger or economlcalty stronger communities. 

The PACE program has been an Important component of business financing In over 50 
communities throughout North Dakota. The program can be tied to the creation of over 
a.100 new jobs and another 263 are committed to be created within the next year . 

The PACE program works well becauee it has clearty defined guldellnes and 
measurable coat and benefits. The well defined guldeUnes enable the effective and fair 
administration by the Bank of North Dakota and the effective marketing and utilization 
by the economic development community. As of December 31, 2000 the 
delinquency/default performance of the Fund was 
as follows: 

Volume of PACE loans 
Number of PACE loans 
Number of delinquent PACE loans 

Percentage of delinquent PACE loans 
Number of default PACE loan• 

$215,300,000 
381 

7 

1.23% 
12 
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AGRICULTURAL PARTNERSHIP IN ASSISTING COMMUNITY EXPANSION 
(AG PACE) 

The sister program to PACE Is AG PACE. Developed to meet the needs of farm 
diversification, the program is designed to assist projects which are not Involved In 
traditional agriculture or livestock. 

By December 31, 2000, the program had funded or committed to fund 293 different 
ioans In communities Hke Harvey, Hebron, Crosby, and Pettibone. The projects in the 
program range from beef processing to wild game ranches and from pasta 
manufacturing to crop Irrigation systems. By December 31, 2000, over $11,100,000 In 
loans were funded under the Ag PACE program. As of 12/31/00, the 
delinquency/default performance of the fund was as follows: 

Balance of Ag PACE loans 
Number of Ag PACE loans 
Number of delinquent Ag PACE loans 
Percentage of delinquent , \g P /'- r. ! .. '"ans 
Number of default Ag PACE : .., .. -i--

$11,149,330 
293 

3 
1.21% 

0 
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BEGINNING FARMERS REVOLVING LOAN FUND 

The beginning Farmer Revolving Loan Fund permits Bank of North Dakota to make 
direct loan, to beginning farmera for the flrat time purchaaa of farm real estate. A 
beginning farmer 11 any person who meets all of the following orlterla: 

1) The peraon 11 a realdent of North Dakota whose prlnclpal occupation Is or 
will be the production of an agricultural commodity on a family farm, 

2) The person Intends to use the real estate to be purchased for agrlcultural 
purposes, 

3) The person has a net worth, Including that of any dependents and 
spouse, of leas than $200,000. 

The loan amount cannot exceed $150,000 or 76°/4 of the appraised value and the loan 
term must be 25 years or less. By December 31, 2000, the program had funded 690 
loans for $50,488,000 and committed to another 15 loans for $1,484,000. As of 
12 .. 31-00, the delinquency/default performance of the fund was as follows: 

Volume of Beginning Farmer loans 
Number of Beginning Farmer loans 
Number of delinquent Beginning Farmer loans 
Percentage of deUnquent Beginning Farmer loans 
Number of default resulting ln a loss 

$50,486,000 
690 

4 
.65% 

0 
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SENA TE BILL 2018, SECTION 8 
Tran1fer to the lndu1trlal Comml11lon 

BND provides funding to the Industrial Commission each biennium for Its operations 
Including administrative and clerical costs. For the 2001 .. 2003 biennium, the amount to 
be transferred Is $85.403. 

SENATE BILL 2015, SECTION 12 
BND Enterprise, not Government Fund 

Thia language Is Included to clarify that appropriations for the PACE, Ag PACE, and the 
Beginning Farmer Programs go directly to those dedicated funds, not to BNO for Its 
operations. BND is an enterprise fund, not a government fund (or general fund 
agency), that is, It generates revenues to cover all of Its own operations. The 
appropriations for PACE, Ag PACE and the Beginning Farmer Programs are passed 
through BND because It manages the PACE, Ag PACE, and Beginning Farmer 
dedicated funds. 

SENA TE BILL 2016, SECTION 13 
PACE and AG PACE transfers 

This allows for the transfer of unobllgated funds between the PACE and Ag PACE 
programs after January 1, 2003 and ending June 30, 2003. In the event that there is a 
demand for funds from one fund that is fully obligated, funds may be transferred from 
the unobllgated funds from the other fund. 

SENATE BILL 2016, SECTION 14 
Emergency provision for PACE funding 

The buy down funding for the PACE Program Is requested with an emergency provision 
so that it is avallabfe as soon as possible. The reason for the ernergency measure Is 
that all PACE Funding for the 2001-2003 biennium has been allocated and there are 
projects awaiting funding. 
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SENATE BILL 2015, SECTION 8 / 
Tranaftr to the lndu1trlal Comml11lon ':;,t-·· J1' h':Y"~ 

BND provides funding to the Industrial Commission each biennium for Its operations 
tncludlng administrative and clerical costs. For the 2001-2003 biennium, the amount to 
be transferred la $85,403. 

SENATE BILL 2015, SECTION 12 
BND enterprlI1, not Government Fund 

This language Is included to clarify that appropriations for the PACE, Ag PACE, and the 
Beginning Farmer Programs go directly to those dedicated funds, not to BND for Its 
operations. BND Is an enterprise fund, not a government fund (or general fund 
agency), that Is, it generates revenues to cover all of Its own operations. The 
appropriations for PACE, Ag PACE and the Beginning Farmer Programs are passed 
through BND because It manages the PACE, Ag PACE, and Beginning Farmer 
dedicated funds. 

SENATE BILL 2015, SECTION 13 
PACE and AG PACE transfers 

This allows for the transfer of unobllgated funds between the Beginning Farmer and Ag 
PACE programs after January 1, 2003 and ending June 30, 2003. In the event that 
there Is a demand for funds from one fund that Is fully obligated, funds may be 
transferred from the unobllgated funds from the other fund. 

SENATE BILL 2015, SECTION 14 
BND transfers to the General Fund • LI mltatlons 

This limits the amount of transfers that could be made under HB 1015 so that the 
Bank's capital structure may not be reduced below $140,000,000. 

SENA TE BILL 2016, SECTION 17 
Emergency provision for PACE funding 

The buy down funding for the PACE Program Is requested with an emergency provision 
so that It Is avaUable as soon as possible. The reason for the emergency measure Is 
that all PACE Funding for the 2001-2003 biennium has been allocated and there are 
projects awaiting funding. 



BANK OF NOR'ffaAKOTA 
(IN THOUSANDS) 

AVERAGE 
TOTAL 

YEAR ASSETS LOANS ALLOWANCE CAPITAL 

12/31191 884.184 266JJ54 1Z162 92.917 

12/31192 897,456 313.873 12,664 11-4.119 

12/31193 888,366 305,552 1Z900 100,000 

12/31194 945.952 393.756 15.348 100,206 

12/31/95 951,410 487.297 17,214 76.000 

12/31/96 1,026.156 554,001 17,707 98.477 

12/31197 1,065,352 623,532 17,442 128.888 

12/31/98 1,356,962 835,654 18,921 139,931 

12/31/99 1,583,866 1,056,232 20,106 139.275 

12/31/00 1,660.061 1,156.614 22.424 153.045 

06/30/01 Est 1. 700,000 Est 1,200,000 Est. 22.000 Est. 168,000 Est. 

12/31/01 Est. 1,735,000 Est i .236,000 Est 22,000 Est. 168,000 Est 

12/31/02 Est. 1,770,000 Est 1,316,000 Est. 22.000 Est. 168.000 Est. 

06/30/03 Est. 1,800,000 Est 1,356,000 Est. 22.000 Est. 172.000 Est 

PRIMARY 
PRIMARY CAPITAL 
CAPITAL RATIO 

105.079 11.88% 

126.783 '14.13% 

112.,900 1271% 

115.554 12..22'% 

93,214 9.80% 

116.184 11..32% 

146.330 13.7-4% 

158,852 11.71% 

159.381 10.06% 

175,469 10.57% 

190,000 Est. 11.18% Est. 

190.000 Est 10.95% Est 

190.000 Est. 10.73% Est. 

194,000 Est. 10.78% Est. 

--....,_~~~ ---

~ 

INCOME 

16,,414 

22.340 

17.530 

18.031 

21.639 

23.191 

25.544 

28.137 

30.~ 

32.582 

15,000 

16.000 

~000 

16.000 Est. 

TIWISFERS 
lOGENERAL 

RN> 

14..DOO 

23.217 

23.100 

50.000 

29.600 

50,000 

60.000 
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P1eparoo t,y tho North Oukotd lvu1i»lal1vo Counc~ 
&laff for Senate Appropriations 

Otp,rtmtnt ◄73 • Houelng Fln1nc, Agern,~ 
a.n, .. 8111 Ho, 2011 

FTB PotlHon, 
38.00 

General Fund 

January 5, l001 

Othtr Fund, 
$39,873,426 

Total 
$39,873,-426 2001·03 E><ecutlve Budget 

1999--2001 LeglslaUve Appropriations 

lncreate (Oecreaae) 

33.0Q 

5.00 

23,715.484 ___ 2_3._715,4~ I 

so $16,157,941 $161167,fM1 

1 The 1999·2001 appropriation amount• include $22,872 of other funds for the agency's share of the $6.4 million runding pool 
appropriated to lhe Office of Management and Budget (0MB) for special mari<el equity adjustment• for clanified employees and 
$665 of other fund• for the agency11 &hare of the $1.4 mlNlon funding pool appropriated lo 0MB for aSBlstlng agencies In providing 
the $35 per month mlnlmum aalary lncreaan In Juty 1999 and July 2000, 

M1Jor Item, AffKting Houalng Finance Agency 2001..03 Budgtt 

1. Provides for the foUowlng 5 new FTE po1ltlon1 due to program growth 
In the rental houtlng for low-Income famllles program: 

1 FTE document procenlng 1peclallst I 
1 FTE housing program specialist I 
1 FTE housing program tpeclallst II 
1 FTE account/budget epeclallst I 
1 FTE budgeted " Pending classlflcatlon 

2. Increases salaries and wages ($108,186), operating e)(penses 
($62,890), equipment ($50,000}, and grants ($15,861,000) llne Items 
due to program growth In the rental housing for low-Income families 
program. 

3. Adjusts the operating expenses line Item to account for $61,780 In 
Inflationary cost,, $21,520 In Increased Information technology costs, 
and ($491,680) In reduced operating fees and eervlces. 

4. Provides the director a mari<et equity salary Increase of $186,08 per 
month effective January 1, 2002 (the amount Included In the executive 
budget Is $1,162 more than the required amount of $3,911). 

Gentral Fund 

Major Legialatlon Affecting the Hou1lng Finance Agency 

At this time, no major leglslatlon has been Introduced affecting this agency. 

Other Fund• 

$571999 
$36,413 
$79,705 
$74,078 

$102,911 

$16,072,076 

($418,380) 

$5,073 

Total 

$57,999 
$36,413 
$79,705 
$74,078 

$102,911 

$16,072,076 

($418,380) 

$5,073 



Prepared by the North Dakota Lugialat,vo Counc~ 
etaff for Senato Approprmtions 

")fpartment 473 • HoUtlng Fln1nc, Agency 
tnl&e BIii No, 2011 

2001·03 Schafer E)(ocutlve Budg£lt 

1999-2001 LegltlaUve AppropnaUon, 

lnae ... (Oecte ... ) 

2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget· 

Hoeven lncreaae (Decreaae) to Schafer 

FTE Po1IUon1 General Fund 
38.00 

33,00 -----
5.00 . ..,.. 

38.00 ~-
0.00 

January 18, 2001 

Other Fund, Total 
$39,873,425 $39,873,426 

23,716,~ 23,1!5,~ 1 

!2 JJ6,16719il $16,157,941 

_ __j_~9.B73,425 $39,873,425 

so $0 $0 

1 The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts Include $22,872 of other funds for the agency's sharo of.the. $5.4 mllllon funding ~ 
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (0MB) for special martc.et equity adJuttmenta for cia$8Ifted empk>yees and 
$665 of other funde for the. agency•• ahare of the $1.4 mllllon funding pool appropriated to Ot.18 for 1111l1tlng agencies In providing 
the $36 ~r ~th ,nlmmum talary lncr,asea In July 1999 and July 2000. · · 

. ' ,' ',.., ', ' ',· 

,p I': ii 

· MIJor Schafer RtcommendatJon■ AffeotJng Hou■lng Finance As,tncy 2001-03 Budget 

1, Provides for the following 5 new FTE positions due to program growth 
In the rental housing for low-Income famllles program: 

1 FTE document processing speclallst I 
· 1. FTE houalng program speclallst I 
1 FTE hooting program specialist II 
1 FTE account/budget specialist I 
1 FTE budgeted - ~ending classification 

2, lncreasee salaries and wages ($108,186), operating expenses 
($62,890), equipment ($50,000), and grants ($15,851,000) line Items 
due· to program growth In the rental housing fOf" low-Income families 
program, 

3. Adjust• the operating e>epenses line Item to account for $51.780 In 
lnftattonary costs. $21,520 In Increased lnfonnatlon teohnotogy costs, 
and ($491,680) lfl reduced operating fees and services. 

4. Provides the director a market equity salary Increase of s1,;se.oa per 
month effective January 1, 2002 (the amount Included In the executive 
budget Is ~1, 162 "100:' than the required amount of $3,911). 

General Fund Other Funda 

$57,999 
$36,413 
$79.705 
$74,078 

$102,911 

$16.072,076 

($418,380) 

$5,073 

Major Hoeven RecommendatJona AffectJng Hou1lng Finance Agency 2001-03 Budget 
. Compared to the em II Introduced (Schafer Budget) 

1. The ~ioeven budget recommendaUon does not change the Schafer 
executive budget recommandatlon for this agency. 

General Fund 

Major Leglslat!on Affecting tha Housing Flnancu Agency 

At this time, no major legislation has been Introduced affecting this agenoy, 

Other Fund■ 

Total 

$57,999 
$36,413 
$79,705 
$74,078 

$102,911 

$16,072,076 

($418,380) 

Total 
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Budget 473.0 of SB 2015 Section 1. Subdivision 5 covers the revenues associated with the various 
housing programs administered by the Housing Finance Agency (HFA) solely through Special Funds. 
The HFA has not utlllzed state General Funds of any type since Its 1980 creation by Initiated measure, 
The $39,873,425 executive recommendation for the 2001-03 biennium represents a 68% Increase from 
the last appropriation. Nearly all of the Increase Is federal rental assistance funds. HFA staffing Is 
recommended at 38, an Increase of 5 FTE. 

Current housing programs of the HFA are briefly described In the attached program summary. Nearly all 
of HFA programs Involve partnerships with other entitles In their delivery to program beneflclarles, 
These partnerships Include lenders, Realtors. homebuilders, property developers! community action 
agencies, regional counclls, apartment owners, non-profit organizations, other state and federal 
agencies, Funding of HFA programs Is derived primarily from two general sources: 1) revenue bonds, 
and 2) federal funds. Total bonds Issued to date Is $2,170,140,741. Provisions are Included for the 

• 
associated administrative costs or administrative fees are assessed participants as appropriate. The 
aasets, llabllltles, and revenues resulting from bond Issues of the HFA are not appropriated as they are 
not public funds and are held In trust by various bond trustees. The November 30. 2000 assets of these 

• 

val'lous bond funds were approximately $860,000,000. HFA administrative costs of these bond financed 
programs (Included herein) are accrued on a monthly basis and received from the Trustees. The HFA's 
largest alngle program, commonly referred to as the flrsMlme homebuyer program. since Its Inception, 
has funded approximately $1.2-bllllon In loans re~resentlng nearly 21,500 homeowners. At present, 
over 11,000 loans remain outstanding with over $580,000,000 In principal balance. 

Annual new loan production Is presently projected at approximately 1,600 loans representing 
$100,000,000 of loan principal. From the start of the program In 1982 through 1995, average annual 
loan production was about 1,000 loans of $50,000,000 In loan principal. During FY 1997-98, we were 
able to respond to the Red River Valley flood recovery efforts and had record loan production of nearly 
2,500 loans of $160.0001000 In FY 1998. Presently, annual new loan demand Is +/- 1,600 loans of 
$100,000,000. The loan program Is funded through the lss1Jance of Mortgage Revenue Bonds. The 
Interest we pay bond Investors Is exempt from both federal and state Income tax. The Investors require 
a lower Interest rate which Is passed on to the benefit of our borrowers. We maintain a minimum of ½ of 
1% rate below the conventional Interest rate markets. Through the use of unique bond structuring, we 
have developed a means of offering reduced Interest rate lending programs. These Innovative bond 
structures have enabled Interest rate reductions during general Interest rate market fluctuations, f undlng 
for the zero Interest rate Start downpayment assistance, a zero Interest rate funding for Habitat for 
Humanity home loans, reduced interest rate programs for targeted lower income borrowers, and a 
special disaster recovery program following the 1997 Red River Valley flood . 
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• 
Several years ago, the HFA adopted a policy which requires HFA sing le family loans to be serviced by 
ln-,tate mortgage loan eervlcere. Thie policy was adopted In response to dlfflcultles our borrowers were 
having with ,ervlcere located out of state and also as a reault of the e)(odua of mortgage servicer& from 
the state. Thia policy has resulted In better and more localized service to our borrowers and has 
Improved the credit quality of the loan portfolio by reducing the delinquency rate to the 3.6% to 4.6% 
range. Currently, the Agency services nearly 3/4ths (9,500) of the total single family portfolio. This has 
doubled from 1997 and Is expected to continue to grow In the future. This activity has become a 
significant source of net operating revenues for the HFA. 

The HFA's largest appropriated funds activity Involves the administration of federally funded U.S. 
Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) housing programs. Total disbursements for grants 
Ir. projected at $34,064,040, of which $32,480,040 Is for rental assistance for the benefit of over 3,900 
very low Income tenants In over 180 projects located throughout the state which were originally 
developed through the HUD Section 8 New Constructlon/Substantlal Rehabllltatlon or Moderate 
Rehabllltatlon Programs. These properties were developed and owned by the private sector or non­
profit organizations beginning In the late 1970's and early 1980's, Approximately $1,000,000 Is 
projected for the HFA's DCA and HARP Programs from HUD HOME or recycled program funds. DOA 
provides a zero Interest, deferred payment loan of up to $2,050 to assist first-time homebuyers with their 
downpayment and closing costs. The HARP Program assists low Income households In achieving 
homeownership by covering part of the acquisition and rehabllltatlon costs. This program Is 
administered In cooperation with local community action agencies throughout the state. The remaining 
$540,000 In appropriated grant funds are budgeted for the HFA's Helping HAND and Homebuyer 
Education Programs (HomeSmart) funded from HFA net operating revenues. The HFA has been 
Instrumental In obtaining grant funds to f E'cllltate a Homebuyer Education Task Force In establishing 

• 

homebuyer education programs across the state, prlmarlly through community action agencies. Helping 
HAND grants are awarded to Habitat for Humanity chapters and through community action agencies and 
tribal governments to address local unmet low Income housing needs, 

The HFA administers the Low Income Housing Tax Credit created by the U.S. Congress In 1986 as part 
of the IRS Tax Code Section 42. The tax credit Is an Incentive for the development of rental housing for 
low Income occupants and currently Is the only viable production program available for the creation of 
affordable rental housing. Through a competitive process, the HFA allocates the annual tax credit 
authority to project applicants and ls required to perform compliance monitoring regarding program 
requirements for the total compliance period which extends out to 30 years. To date, nearly 3,300 units 
h.,ve been developed or are being developed utlllzlng the tax credit. The redevelopment of part of the 
Grafton complex to senior citizen apartments (VIiia de Remer) Is an example of tax credit utilization. All 
four North Dakota Indian Reservations have projects utilizing the tax credits. Other HFA activities 
Include a bond finance program for multifamily housing developments, purchase and sale of single 
family home loans, real estate loan appllcatlon processing, other contracted grant and housing services, 
and an annual housing conference. 

Since the Inception of the Housing Finance Agency, the HFA and Industrial Commission have frequently 
relied on Section 2 of the Appropriations Bill, which appropriates any additional or unanticipated funds, 
which may become available to the HFA during the biennium. As an example of utlllzation of this 
section, the HFA nas recently contracted with HUD to administer additional rental assistance contracts. 
These new contracts doubled our federal grants, 

Section 5 of the bill provides a transfer of $56,936 during the biennium from the Housing Finance 

• 

Agency to the Industrial Commission for the purpose of defraying Industrial Commission administrative 
costs. 



.The Agency•, workload continues to Increase as a result of continued program and portfolio growth. We 
are con,tantly searching for ways of Improving our operating efflcienclea In being able to do more with 
le11. We frequently Implement new procedures or technology In efforts to streamline Agency 
operations. Some of the lnoreased workload continues to be addressed by overtime, temporary 
employee, or contract labor, The 1999 legislature approved only two of the five FTE proposed in the 
executive recommendation. Thia SB 2016 contains an Increase of five FTE which will alleviate the 
current overtime and temporary labor arrangements and provide the HFA with the additional etaff 
neieded to address continued program growth, One of the five new positions Is planned for a Program 
Development position to assist management with Its strateglo plan Initiatives, new program research and 
development, and coordination with other housing program partners, program outreach and marketing, 
training, etc. 

I must emphasize the Housing Finance Agency Is not a state General Fund agency, The HFA operates 
very efflolently solely on the revenues generated from the administration of the various housing 
programs. The HFA operates slmllar to a profit-motivated business In order to produce net revenues 
and to fund the credit requirements of our financing programs. HFA financial reserves are utilized to 
provide a credit enhancement to the bond Issues which fund the HFA's lending programs. Immediately 
following the 1997 flood, our Moody's Aa3 bond rating was threatened. However, Moody's removed the 
Agency's bonds from their credit watch list as a result of negotiations and speclallzed reporting 
procedures, 

The HFA and Industrial Commission adopted a Strategy and Business Plan for the HFA which focuses 
HFA resources and priorities toward the HFA's mission to umake housing more affordable for North 

• 
Dakota's low and moderate Income residents by providing financing, management, Information, and 
other appropriate asslstanc~". 

• 

The HFA Advisory Board, comprised of housing Industry representatives, meets monthly and provides 
Invaluable Information and recommendations for the Agency and Industrial Commission regarding HFA 
programming. 

The HFA will be relocating this month to 1500 East Capitol Avenue. Please stop by at your 
convenience. 

In summary, the HFA I~ North Dakota's housing finance agency providing residential real estate 
financing and housing assistance to literally thousands of North Dakotans with our local partners solely 
through Special Funds and at no cost to the state's General Fund . 
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also aulhonw<l to ei;tc1bh(ih otlwr hm1s1n<J p,09rarm,, <J11111?1ally for tt1H ~mont of low and 11111de1at11 · 

lncom<' hm1~d,oh,r,1 111,lwng f P.cforal and ottwr lurnj1119 •,our<.e~. 
Tho Jnd1J!,t11r1I (CJmn11•,i;1on of North Dakota, con•,1•,1111<J of lhu Governor, Attorney Gcrwrnl, u11d Com· 

missioner of Aqnrnltu,1• owr'.t•n•; the NDHfA wrth d1tv11,<• lrnrn ,1 '.jJX·rrn.•mb~r r.ittlC!n Advi!.i<Jry B<i.ur! 
NDtlFA 1s rnm,rntt(?IJ ti) p1r,v1dinq d1ic1int, <.irJfo, and af1u1t1;1l}h! ho1,i;mg to low cllld ITll)drrille iricomr~ N1J1th 

Ditkotan&, 
HOMEOWNERSHIP PROGRAMS 

HOMI: MORTGAGE F1NANCF. J>MOGRAM (HMrP) 
Cornm<J11ly ~rnN,'ll ,11, !/•1• r •r•,t T11rn• Homl'l>UYl'f Pro'I, w,1, tt 11·, ,,, 1J1Jr ,Hn pwv1llt•!. iuw 111lc1 l",t 1,11c 111l,1 t 1 i,: J•"., t, ,, 

Mrot·tJrn11 t1onn:liuy,,,., 111 r~ortl1 Di1kot;1. P,11t1c1palmy Nortt, Oak0t.1 l1 111d1:n; 0(IIJ1fldle ttie loans dlHJ 1..i!U tlu•I11 lo NOlffA. 
The loons iHI! 111th1n ~.r•.rv1r.Pd by IJH! part,r1p;1tm<J lender 11r NDHr-1\. To qu,1hty, apphc.anls rnur,t not h,iv11 owr11.'<I .J t1on,1., 
,n t~ l)d!:Jt 1t1rl~: y1!ill ¼. 11w,.'t ,rn 1111111 llrrnts, wh1d, v,i1y h,1•,ed 011 rn11rHy and f a,rnty 'illt!; meet no1111dl w...:hl 1H 1duw111 
Ing 1,tanclanl&; antJ ,ntL-r11l 10 1xc;uµy Uie proporty a~ th@ p11111 •p.JI w,111\i11cii. Tlw purchase pnce 1'.>I !IH' IH<J(){'.r1y rrni•,t 
be witNn proqr,1111 hm1t.s. 

OOWNPAYMENT ANO CLOSJNG cosrs ASSISTANCE PHOGRAM (OCA) 
DCA provides a /l!ro 1r,t1·11!~,l liM! dl'fr?m:d P<1ymcri! iOrlfl up tr> t,l,0'>0 to .-i•~',1st lirr,t-trrnc hom11t>uyt:I•, w11J1 d,,wI1 

payment and r.lo~fl!? m~t<,. Appl,c;mt.<; must be fl'U:JVII\\) i:l 'iltl<)lt fiJm1ly rnort,Jdge loan from NOHFA; lldVO ,1n dflfHWI 

Income of 80 J)('rrr.ot or fess of tt'f1 nwdl;m Income (ildJUl>l!.'d for fa11uly r;J/e) for the county in which I.ho prop•my ,,, 
locatedi and c.1nr1ot ti.,v,:i c;,~.11 iJ!,'..(!lS £1xcee<lIng 10 µt•1u•nl or tl11i purr:hase pnca of Uie home. Toe purchase prn1• 01 
the homl.l cannot rxcr:-<:<f tt,e l1m,t:, in elfoct at tt1e I111H' of purch,Ni. 

START PROGRAM 
The Start PrrnJrilm r,rovH1°!; cl !O•y11<H, wro 111ter<!'>t rnll' lr,an not to r.xwed three percent of the l)lJtd'l,N:- pncy of 

the homo or $.1,0()0 (v.l,1t111.;v('r ,,., low1•1) to ;i~<;1c,1 lir<;t 111w• h1,r 11'ti1Jyrrs with thr1r down payment rtKJUrrc•nwnt. Apph· 
cants must bt! rt..'ltIv11,r; .i Honh: Murt{MJr: rin<111ci! P10<Jri11?1 (HM/ fl) lo.rn. In arJd1Mn to meeting the inl0111e ,ml.l 11IJI 
chase price llrn11s 1A tt111 HMl·P, t)()CTOW('!'; rannot l1,w11 c;1i,tt i1w:1•; r_•:(<:L'l.'<fing 10 percent of tho purr.hase pnce. 

HOMEKEY PILOT PROGRAM 
Homel<l.'Y rrov1dr'!'.; ;1 two P<''< ent reduction of the HMFP IDdl1 1r1tn,'.<.t rate durmg the first Uiree years and a one 

percent rC<JuctJcm drnrng the 11Px1 two yews. Ho111eKuy ,s lim1lL'<.I to HMf P borrowers with household inrnmr f~lllill lo 1>1 

less ttian 50 percent or the aprlica\Jle HMFP Income lirntl. lhe purpose of the program 1s to enhance the purchoi.m9 
power of low1~r IIKorn,! ricw,d10tcls tt1rougt1 lower interest CO!,ts with ,m ultimate goal of expandmg such househoW.' 
partlclpalion in Uw H ~II P. 

HOMESMART PROGRAM 
HomeSrnart ,s a hornebuyt>r education incentive program l',h1cl1 1!> designed to help flrst·t1me homebuyer~; prr.pd1 r: 

for home owne~h1p. NDfffA borrowers, wt,o have succ:essfulfy completed an NOHFA approved homebuyer C'ducatmn 
program, rt'CeivP. a $JOO grant 11 tilt>y purchase a home with ;m NDHFA loan within 12 months of completmg tt1r• 
course. 

RURAL REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE PROGRAM (RREM) 
RREM is a secondary market for certain mortgage l0;111s, ottwr than those eligible for the HMFP, S<.'Cllrl~ by rt.'Stdr•n­

tJal real estate 10<:att:d ,n Norti1 Dakolil and origin;ited by North Dakota lenders. Eligible loans Include the RH~ x><..1Hm 
502 Guaranteed Loans and Direct Leveraged loans, as well ,is, tJ1e HUD Section 184 Indian Home Loan Gu;iran!p,~ Pro· 
gram, Jn some instances, income and purchase price llm1!'., apply ancj, 111 i:lll cases, tt,e property must be owner 
occupied. RREM loon~ are purcha~..ed from participating lendt!r.; and dre sold to Fannie Mae. 

HOMEOWNERSHIP ACQUISffiON AND REHABILITATION PROGRAM (HARP) 
HARP 1s ,1 cooµera11ve program between NDHFA anrl llw Nurth Dakota Community Action Agenrn.-s Hie c1qt·nc1Ps 

purchase and wh<1blitat1? hornc>s for rnsale to low income hou•,etiolds. 111e goill,; are to Increase honwownt:r.,11,p up 
portunitIes for low· 111rnn1e hou!'.eholds, provide educatJon anrJ co1mselII,q to prepare them for ho111e<1wnpr.·,t11p ;;1id 1111-
prove neight)()rhor>ds t,y rr:ll<.'b11itat1119 distressed p101x•1tw:,. 

COMMUNITYPARTNERS PILOT PROGRAM 
Commun1tyPartners ,s a p1ogram to hP.lp local (Omrnunu,,,,, or<1\e new 5,1nyle·f,m11ly horn~ for t1uu:,.,!1uld', w1111 

lower incomes. A two ~rcenl rectuctJon on I.he intcres1 , :1tc 1s offri11~ for tt1e first sevM years of tll1! 1111 ,1trw11: ,md a 

one percent redur.11on for ttw ne,..t three years. 

HABITAT FOR HUMANITT LOAN PURCHASE PROGRAM 
The µro«Jr..1111 nr>,Jhw., ,l ,m,que µa1tnerst11p whereby the H,1b1!.1l lo< Humanity all1llc1tc bwlds and •,('Iii; ,1 tionit' to .i 

sefc,c_1ed l;urnly, i! pnv,111i lertd1ir lin,mces the puH:htJ!1i of ll1t' I 1omr with a 1eru 1nh.1I<.'!it loan ,ind N{)Hf A pwdht'.,(", 1111• 
loan from ttw l1 1n<J1 1r 'llt(' 1r,m$<'.Jcl1011 provides lhe lrx:al tli1b1tr11 .it!i11,1te with 1m1111'(J1dte return of ltu~ ,10II,w, 1nv,~.1t«f ,n 
co11strnct111q It 111 hnnw, wllid1 Gll1 h1~ 11wned1iltely ccin11111tl1~f to 1>u11d111g ,1r1ul111'.t 111111w. Tlw• lidtJrt.tt lo,111:; ;11 p <;,/'fYtt1'ff 

by NDHl/1. 
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HOMEOWN!RSHIP PROGRAMS (~nu.d) 

APPUCATION PROCESSJNG SIRVl(.I (APS) (for lenders) 
NOHFA l)(O't1des applk:atlon processmg, loan u,\deM1iUOQ, dosing documeot pu.iparnt,on, loan ttrn;ing dlsburw· 

mont, and final pockaq1ng and dellvefY s«Vices to inellpenenced partk:JpatJng lenders. 

RENTAL PROGRAMS _______________________ ,.. ____________ __ 
LOW INCOME HOUSlNG TAX att!DITS (Housing~) 

TI10 Low Income liou!"iing Tax Credit prOQram prov1r1M lncentJvP.S for the prod1Jct1on ,11\d rr.ha1J1htalmn of rental 
housmg, ll11s program allows owners who Invest m low-Income houslng and ocrepl 1n<onlf1 c11l<I u-r1t;11 rei,tmt1cx1i, to 
receive feoc~al tax credits, Under thls program, owners of low Income housing are unhllf>d to r1:!Ce1vo an annual taic 
credit tor up to 10 years based oo various requirements such as the amount of c.ap1lal 11wc<,tt-d and the le\'el of com• 
mltment to low•lnrome tenancy. ln W<dlange fOf housing credits, owners must agree to rent the urnts to houlit>holds 
whose Incomes, based on HUD·publlshed median Income limits, qualify them as tow-Income. TilC hou51ng m:d1t pro• 
gram Is deslgnt-d to compensate the property owner for charging rents that are generally lower th,m would t>e fca!.I· 
ble wlthovt the credits, 

MOOl!RATI: REHAIIUTATION PROGRAM (Mod RN'Mlb) 
Toe HUP SecUon 8 Moderate Rehabilitation Program was designed for the renovation of extstJng 5Ub$tanoard 

housing units and enables North Dakota households with very low Income the abllity to afford s.1fo and decent hous· 
Ing through the use of rent subsidies. NOHFA's pnmary role is the regulatorv oversloht of these low•incorne mulbfam· 
lly projects and the dlstributlon of HUD rental assistance funds, 

CONTRACl' ADMINISTilATION 
NDHf=A administers contracts for HUD project-based Sectlon 8 hou51ng developments located lllroughovt North 

Dakota. Com,-tructJon of these developments was completed In the late 1970's and early l 980's. NDHFA's pnmary role 
Is the regulatory oversight of these low-Income multifamily projects and the distribution of HUD renlill a!.s1stanc.e 
funds. 

MARK· TO·MARl<fT R.ESTRUCTIJRJ, '4G PROGRAM 
The t-1,Jri<·to·Market program objectlves are to restructure the debt and HUD rental assistance of certr11n multifam• 

lly properties insured by FHA with three basic goals: 1) Social, to preseNe the affordable housing stocl<; 2) Economic, 
to reduce the c~1: of Section 8 subsidies and minimize FHA dalms; and 3) Administrative, to ln<.rease operating rffi· 
dency and ensure competent manaoement with oversight delegated to a national network of de{.entrallz.ed Participat­
ing Administrative Entitles (PAE), NDHFA Is the PAE for North Dakota. 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING DISPOSITION PROGRAM (AHDP) 
NDHFA has agreed to monitor the Resolution Trnst COrpor11tion (RTC) properties sold under tt11er Affordable Hous­

ing Disposltion Program (AHDP) In North Dakota. Under the AHDP, the buyers of RTC propertJes agree to meet the 
affordability guideline established by the program which were designed to as.sure the property serves f amllles in need 
of affordable housing. 

NDHFA serves as the dearlnghouse and technical assistance advisor to disseminate Information about properties 
available In North Dakota. NDHFA also does compliance monitoring of properties sold with deed restrictions that must 
be maintained as affordable housing 

GRANT PROGRAMS 

HELPING HOUSING ACROSS NORTH DAKOTA (Hefplng HAND) 
This grant program provides local Habitat for Humanity chapters1 tnbal governments, and Cornrnunity Ac.ton Agen· 

des with a source or funds to assist In addressing critical housing needs of low-Income individuals. Selection cntcna is 
reviewed and updated annually, 

RENTAL REHABILITATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (RRAP) 
This grant program provides funds for property Improvements to rental units tt,at address U,e needs of people who 

have physlral disabilities. Preference Is given to rental housing organizabOOS that address the physJral requirements or 
Sectlon 504 or the Rehabllltation Act <I 1973, with improvements that benefit lndlVlduats partiOpating 1n ltll! North Da· 
kota Department of Human 5efvic:es Development.di D1sabllitJes <X Vocabonal RehaoU@tion DiviS10t1 programs and have a 
doUar·for-<loUar match. Non-profit organizations have priority Ovef for-profit organlzabons, 

All grant runds must be used to protlide decent, sate, and sanitary rental housing for very low-income residents. 

J/01 
l IJlloll Hot1SIIIIJ 

()r)( Xlrlu,llty 

( 



~ .. ✓~' -- -~, ,-. ..-._,,. -

-
HMFP New Loans 

3.000 -----------------------,. 

2.500 --------------------

~000 -t--------

1.500 r------

1.000 l _ 

500 

Q I L,...I 1·--,.:-1 l.!' 

I I ..-

..... 1- I I -a -;,g 1' 

' w w tu ... 
"' f") 

i ~ 8 
<',j 

1 GI Standard ■ TOA l 

HMFP New Loan Demand 

$200,000.000 -,--------------------
$180.000,000 __________________ __J 

$160,000.000 -------

$140.000.000 -t--------! ,._ 
$120.000.000 +------------
s100.000.000 ...... -----, 
$80,000,000 ...._l ------I :::::~: ffi .. : =itfr 
$20.000.000 

I so ..... , ---1----...J 

I I .... 
! I ..... I I 

IIStandard ■TOA 

1' 
11: 

i 
-;,g 
w 

i 
,;: 
w .., 
~ 

i 

! 
! 
I 
; 
I 
I 

i t 
t 

1 
r 

'.-O&Plot 
\/Sl)1 PatS.Fncke 

NOl1tlDakotaHou■ll119FfnalcaAgenc.y 
HIIFPL.oans0dtstlildlas, 

18.000 

16,000 

• 14.000 

! 12.000 
'g 10,000 I ,.ooo 
j 6.000 

4,000 

2.000 

0 

i i ! I I i I I § 
~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ - ~ ~ 

Flscll Year End 

ii ii .. 
&a W Ill 
.,.. N t") 

~ I i 

f □ External Serviced □ In.House Serviced ' 

t.000-----------------------------
a.ooo ----·--~----------------------=-
7.000 ~-------------------

~000 ! 
15.000 ~ 
Z: 4.000 

3.000 

2.000 

0 

sr nr~t,n! 

! I .. 

1195 -
'IW7 1ll98 ,.. 2IQOO ~ 2002 20ID 

■ModRenllb CContrac:1 Mmin OTmco.:11 

~ 

---·- ,.o.. 

l 

t 
I 



,_..-- ... ,•-'1"" ............ --·· •~--- ...... -•-----.. -...----·-··--·- ...... ,_~ ..... -..., .. -..... __ ,. __ ,. ·-·-• ... + ........... .,. ~, ...... . 

NDHFA Departmental Staffing 

- ......... ····--·-·~---.._....-.-- -·--·-····---- •-'"' _ .. ________ .,. ___ ..,. __ ,, ... -- .... ···-·--·-•---• ... ,·-------

35-· .. ···-----

25 

~ 20 

15 

. 1.; 

···" 
1.41 

3. 1-4, 14. 
0,8 11,7 

5 0.4 
,, 
' i; I 

'1. t 

0 

1996 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 
Fiscal Year End 

Projected 

■ Overtime, Tempory, & Contract 
■ Misc. Programs 

Ii..'' · ■ In House Servicing 
~;t II SF Bond Admln. < 

•·· Ll _.......,_..,.~-----_..':=====□=M=u=ltif,=a=m=lly==========-.::=:========---~~......-------J -:; 
2:46PM 
1/5/01 Pat S. Fricke ChaltChlrt 1 



Housing Finance Agency 

PO Box 1535 
BIS#Ulrclt, ND 58502-1535 

Pat S. Frlcltt, Exteutivt Dlrtctof 

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
~ , ... ,, N°"""' 

Atton1,y GtMttJI w,,.,.., Slt#t~ 
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Engroa1ed SB 2015 March 7, 2001 
North Dakota Housing Finance Agency 
Division of the State Industrial Commission 
Budg•t No. 473.0 
Teatlmony of Pat 8. Fricke, Executive Director 
Government Operations Division of the House Appropriations Committee 

Budget 473.0 of Engrossed SB 2015 Section 1, Subdivision 5 covers the revenues associated with the 
various housing programs administered by the Housing Finance Agency (HFA) solely through Special 
Funds. The HFA has not utilized state General Funds of any type since Its 1980 creation by Initiated 
measure, The $39,872,263 executive recommendation for the 2001 .. 03 biennium represents a 68% 
Increase from the last appropriation, Nearly all of the Increase Is federal rental assistance funds. HFA 
staffing Is recommended at 38, an increase of 5 FTE. 

Current housing programs of the HFA are briefly described in the attached program summary. Nearly all 
of HFA programs Involve partnerships with other entitles In their delivery to program beneficiaries. 
These partnerships include lenders, Realtors, homebuilders, property developers, community action 

• 
agencies, regional councils, apartment owners, non~proflt organizations, other state and federal 
agencies. Funding of HFA programs Is derived primarily from two general sources: 1) revenue bonds, 

' and 2) federal funds. Total bonds Issued to date is $2,170,140,741. Provisions are Included for the 
associated administrative costs or administrative fees are assessed participants as appropriate. The 
assets, llabllltles, and revenues resulting from bond Issues of the HFA are not appropriated as they are 
not public funds and are held In trust by various bond trustees. The December 31, 2000 assets of these 
various bond funds were approximately $868,000,000. HFA administrative costs of these bond financed 
programs (Included herein) are accrued on a monthfy basis and received from the Trustees. The HFA's 
largest single program, commonly referred to as the first-time homebuyer program, since Its Inception, 
has funded approximately $1.2-bllllon In loans representing nearly 21,500 homeowners. At present, 
over 11,000 loans remain outstanding with over $580,000,000 In principal balance. 

Annual new loan production Is presently projected at approximately 1,600 loans representing 
$100,000,000 of loan principal. From the start of the program In 1982 through 1995, average annual 
loan production was about 1,000 loans of $50,000,000 In loan principal. During FY 1997-98, we were 
able to respond to the Red River Valley flood recovery efforts a"d had record loan production of nearty 
2,500 loans of $160.000,000 In FY 1998. The loan program Is funded through the Issuance of Mortgage 
Revenue Bonds, The Interest we pay bond Investors Is e><empt from both federal and state Income tax. 
The Investors require a lower Interest rate which Is passed on to the benefit of our borrowers. We 
maintain a minimum of½ of 1°A, rate below the oonventlonal Interest rate markets. Through the use of 
unique bond structuring, we have devef oped a means of offering reduced Interest rate lending programs. 
These Innovative bond structures have enabled Interest rate reductions during general Interest rate 
market fluctuations, funding for the zero Interest rate Start dowr1payment assistance, a zero Interest rate 
funding for Habitat for Humanity home loans, reduced interest rate programs for targeted lower Income 

\. • borrowers, and a apeclal dlaaater recovery program followfng the 1997 Red River Valley flood, 
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1 Several years ago1 the HFA adopted a policy which requires HFA single family loans to be serviced by 

• 
In-state mortgage loan servicers. This policy was adopted In response to difficulties our borrowers were 
having with servlcers located out of state and also as a result of the exodus of mortgage servlcers from 
the state. This policy has resulted In better and more localized service to our borrowers and has 
Improved the credit quality of the loan portfolio by reducing the delinquency rate to the 3.5% to 4.5% 
range. Currently, the Agency services nearly 3/4ths (9,500) of the total single family portfolio. This has 
doubled from 1997 and Is expected to continue to grow In the future. This activity has become a 
significant source of net operating revenues for the HFA. 

The HFA's largest appropriated funds activity Involves the administration of federally funded U.S. 
Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) housing programs. Total disbursements for grants 
is projected at $34,064,040, of which $32.480,040 Is for rental assistance for the benefit of over 3,900 
very low income tenants In over 180 projects located throughout the state which were originally 
developed through the HUD Section 8 New Construction/Substantial Rehabilitation or Moderate 
Rehabilitation Programs. These properties were developed and owned by the private sector or non­
profit organizations beginning In the late 1970's and early 1980's. Approximately $1,000,000 Is 
projected for the HFA's DCA and HARP Programs from HUD HOME or recycled program funds. DCA 
provides a zero Interest, deferred payment loan of up to $2,050 to assist first-time homebuyers with their 
downpayment and closing costs. The HARP Program assists low Income households In achieving 
homeownership by covering part of the acquisition and rehabilitation costs. This program is 
administered In cooperation with local community action agencies throughout the state. The remaining 
$540,000 In appropriated grant funds are budgeted for the HFA1s Helping HAND and Homebuyer 
Education Programs (HomeSmart) funded from HFA net operating revenues. The HFA has been 
instrumental In obtaining grant funds to facilitate a Homebuyer Education Task Force In establishing 
homebuyer education programs across the state, primarily through community action agencies. Helping 

• 
HANO grants are awarded to Habitat for Humanity chapters and through community action agencies and 

. · tribal governments to address local unmet low Income housing ne1!ds. 

The HFA administers the Low Income Housing Tax Credit created by the U.S. Congress In 1986 as part 
of the IRS Tax Code Section 42. The tax credit Is an Incentive for the development of rental housing for 
low Income occupants cind currently Is the only viable production program available for the creation of 
affordable rental housing. Through a competitive process, the HFA allocates the annual tax credit 
authority to project applicants and Is required to perform compliance monitoring regarding program 
requirements for the total compliance period which extends out to 30 years. To date, nearly 3.300 units 
have been developed or are being developed utilizing the tax credit. The redevelopment of part of the 
Grafton complex to senior citizen apartments (Villa de Remer) Is an example of tax credit utilization. All 
four North Dakota Indian Reservations have projects utlllzlng the tax credits, Other HFA activities 
Include a bond finance program for multifamily housing developments, purchase and sale of slnglo 
family home loans, real estate loan application processing, other contracted grant and housing services, 
and an annual housing conference. 

Since the Inception of the Housing Finance Agency, the HFA and Industrial Commission have frequently 
relled on Section 2 of the Appropriations BIii, which appropriates any additional or unantlclprsted funds, 
which may become available to the HFA during the biennium. As an example of utlllzatlon of this 
section, the HFA has recently contracted with HUD to administer additional rt:mtal assistance contracts. 
These new co.itraots doubled our federal grants. 

Section 6 of the blH provides a transfer of $58,936 during the biennium from the Housing Finance 
Agency to the Industrial Commission for the purpose of defraying Industrial Commission administrative 

• costs. 
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• 
The Agency's workload continues to Increase as a result of continued program and portfolio growth. We 

• are constantly searching for ways of Improving our operating efficiencies In being able to do more with 
leas. We frequently implement new procedures or technology in efforts to streamline Agency 
operations. Some of the Increased workload continues to be addressed by overtime, temporary 
employees or contract labor. The 1999 legislature approved only two of the five FTE proposed in the 
executive recommendation. This SB 2015 contains an Increase of five FTE which will alleviate the 
current overtime and temporary labor arrangements and provide the HFA with the additional staff 
needed to address continued program growth. One of the five new positions Is planned for a Program 
Development position to assist management with Its strategic plan Initiatives, new program research and 
development, and coordination with other housing program partners, program outreach and marketing, 
training, etc. 

I must emphasize the Housing Finance Agency Is not a state General Fund agency. The HFA operates 
very efflclently solely on the revenues generated from the administration of the various housing 
programs. We don't hire until needed, but need flexlblflty. The HFA operates similar to a profit• 
motivated business In order to produce net revenues and to fund the credit requirements of our financing 
programs. HFA financial reserves are utilized to provide a credit enhancement to the bond issues which 
fund the HFA's lending programs. Immediately following the 1997 flood, our Moody's Aa3 bond rating 
was threatened. However, Moody's removed the Agency's bonds from their credit watch list as a result 
of negotiations and speclat!zed reporting procedures. 

The HFA and Industrial Commlsalon adopted a Strategy and Business Plan for the HFA which focuses 
HFA resources and priorities toward the HFA's mission to "make housing more affordable for North 
Dakota's low and moderate Income residents by providing financing, management, Information, and 

• other appropriate asslstanceH. 

• 

The she-member HFA Advisory Board, comprised of housing Industry representatives, meets monthly 
and provides Invaluable Information and recommendations for the Agency and Industrial Commission 
regarding HFA programming. 

Th!I HFA recently relocated to 1500 East Capitol Avenue. Please stop by at your convenience. 

In summary, the HFA Is North Dakota's housing finance agency providing residential roal estate 
financing and housing assistance to literally thousands of North Dakotans with our local partners solely 
through Special Funds and at no cost to the state's General Fund . 



SB 2015 
Lignite R & D Program Funding 

I. Lignite Industry Update 
A. Current Lignite Industry In North Dakota 

• 30 million tons of lignite coal 
♦ Serves 2 milHon people with electricity 
♦ Serves 223,000 homes with SNG (Synthetic Natural Gas) 
♦ Produces 1,300 tons per day of agricultural fertilizer 

• 18,000 people employed / each direct job means 5 indirect jobs 

B, Annual Economic Contribution to North Dakota 
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• $1.3 billion in bL1Siness volume / each dollar spent multiplies into three dollars for our 
economy 

• $475 million in personal income 
• $60 million in state tax revenues 

II. What is the future for North Dakota's lig_nite industry? 
A. Lignite exists in an extremely competitive market 

• Competes against all forms of generation in Mid-Continent Area Power Pool - MAPP 
♦ Montana & Wyoming subbituminous coals 

• Stanton Station / Leland Olds Station 
• Power exchanged on a cost-saving basis 
• Power sold on½ mill KWH margin (45 cents per ton for lignite) 

B. Environmental issues impacting our competitiveness 
• EPA proposed new standards for Regional Haze and Nitrogen Oxide that penalize lignite 
• EPA recently issued regulatory finding to limit mercury emissions; however, limited 

technology is currently available to control Hg emissions 
• Proposed Kyoto Treaty limits CO2 emissions to 1990 levels by 2008-2012, a reduction of 5 

million tons of lignite annually 
♦ Solution: Sound Science and new technologies that are cost effective and improve 

efficiencies 

C. Other regional factors ,mpactlng our competitiveness 
• Emission Fees 
• Externalities (Minnesota has resurrected the externality issue) 
• Portfolio generation mandates 

D. The Bottom Line 
• The future of North Dakota's lignite industry depends on our ability to use lignite .... 

♦ More cleanly 
♦ More efficiently 
♦ More economically 
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Ill. Why Is lignite research, development and ma1·keting important for our industry and state? 
• Solves problems for our existing facilities so we can maintain jobs, economic activity and 

tax revenue 
♦ Maintains competitive position - Examples are: 

• Cost-effective reclamation 
• Increase in boiler efficiencies 

♦ Preserves existing markets - Examples are: 
• NO" controls for cyclone boilers (2,000 megawatts impacted) 
• Regional marketing plan 

♦ Develops new lignite-fired power plants that wiJI create additional jobs, tax revenue and 
business' volume 

• The hottom line: 
R & D provides opportunities /or existing operations and future llgnJte development 

IV. Lignite Vision 21 Project 
A. What is Vision? 

• Base load electric power generation that: 
♦ Utilizes state-of-the-art mining technologies 
♦ Utilizes new & innovative costveffective generation technologies 
♦ Utilizes latest environmental technologies that improve efficiency & reduce emissions 
♦ Utilizes lignite to competitively meet energy growth demands of our region 

B. What u the Market Potential? 
• Increased demand for electricity 
♦ Mld .. Continent Area Power Pool (MAPP) projects generation deficit in 2002 

• I-94 corr,dor (St. Paul to St. CJoud) is high growth area 
• Utilities estimate 5% annual growth in electrical demand 

♦ Southwest Power Pool (SPP) projects generation cieficit in 2006 

C. What .are Lignite's Strengths? 
• Abundant resource - 1 tOOOvyear supply 
♦ Reliable 

• Among lowest cost plants in United States 
• Closer to electrical markets - 500 miles further for MT & WY competition 
K,yFactor 
• Htalthy lignite business climate - Nort/1 Dakota wants lignite business I I 

D. What ls In lt for State? Why ls It Important? 
• One 500 megawatt power plant means: 
♦ 3 million more tons of coal 
♦ 1,300 more jobs 
♦ S 140 million more business volume 
♦ $6 million mo1e tax revenue 
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E. What is North Dakota's Commitment? 
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• Unqualified support from Industrial Commission (Governor, Attorney General & Ag 
Commissioner) 
♦ Agency support shortens Jead times / reduces risk 

• $10 million in matching funds for development phase to be requested/subject to continuing 
R&D appropriation and Industrial Commission approval 

• Support from Legislature Critical to Success 

F. What is Status? 
• Phase I Studies Complete - 8/1/00 

♦ Environmental 
■ Issues & potential solutions identified 

♦ Generation Technology 
■ Evaluated various options in terms of economics I environmental 

♦ 'Transmission 
■ Tentative route identified 
■ Export capability of 800 MWs 

• Marketing Activities On-Going (7-0-01) to: 
♦ Establish aggressive economic tArgets 
♦ Identify electrical energy wholesale customers 
♦ Identify equity owners 

G. What is Ahead? 
• Need Commitment From Project Developer(s) 
• 2001-2003 - Detailed Project Feasibility Studies & Pennitting 
• 2005-2008 - Construction 
• 2008 - Commercial Operation 
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Summary of Lignite R&D Funding 
ND Coal Severance Tax 

Annual Revenue and Distribution 
'••. 

(Assumes 30 million tons of annual production) 

Coal Counties 
35% ($7.9 M) 

General Fund 
50% ($11.2 M) 

summ•a orAnnual Reyenue 
Lignite R&D (501/4 or Coal Trust Fund) 
Cleln Coal Project, (20% ot Coal Trust Fund) 
2 Centi per ton R&D tal 

Total Annual R&D Revenue 

Coal Trust Fund 
15% ($3,375,000) 

Sl,687,500 
675,000 
§,00,000 

s2.962.soo 

Lignite R&D 
50% of Coal Trust Fund 
($1,687,500) 

Clean Coal Projects 
20% of Coal Trust Fund 
($675,000) 

Coal Trust Fund 
JO¾ of Coal Trust Fund 
(St,012,500) 



VI. How is North Dakota's R&D Program administered? 
A. Partnership between the private and public sectors 
B. Roles of Industrial Commission & Lignite Research Council 

• Industrial Commission 
♦ Administers research, development, and marketing program 
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♦ Approves or disapproves research and development projects and activities 
♦ Accepts and distributes funds and enters into contracts 

• Lignite Research Council is an advisory group to the Industrial Commission 
♦ Provides advice on policy and guidelines 
♦ Provides recommendations on project funding 
; Members are representatives from both the private and public sectors 

Lignite Research Council 

Mining 
Representatives 

4 

Lignite Energy Council 

Knife River Corporation 

The North American 
Coal Corporation 

BNl Coal, Ltd. 

I I 
Utilities Labor & 

Representatives Lignite Ownership 
8 2 

Great River Energy [BEW 

Dakota Gasification North Dakota 
Farm Bureau 

Minrtkota Power 
Cooperative 

Otter Tail Power 

Xcel Energy 

Bctsin E)eotric Power Cooperative 

Montana .. Dakota Utilities Co, 

Minnesota Power 

I 
Federal, Statet and 

Local Agencfes or the 
Research Community 

9 

ND Geological Survey 

DOE/National Energy 
Technology Center 

Legislators (2) 

North Dakota Public 
Service Commission 

ND State Health Dept. 

UND/EERC 

Coal Conversion 
Counties 

Economic Development 
& Finance 
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VII. What ls money used for? What are the benefits? 
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A. Summary of Research, Development & Marketing Program -Three Primary Areas of 
Focus 

B, Research Projects - What are the benefits? 
• Byproduct Diversification at Great Plains Synfuels Plant Increases Plant Revenues for 

Dakota Gasification Company (DGC) 
• Cresylic Acid - Pesticides & copper wire enamel 
• Phenol - Plywood & chipboard 
• Naphtha .. Solvents & gasoline additive 
• Catechols - Food flavoring & pharmaceuticals 
• Asphalt substitutes - Asphalt binders & tars 
• Agricultural Fertilizer .. anhydrous ammonia and ammonium sulfate 

• Reclamation Projects Result in Cost-Effective Practices While Achieving Environmental 
Goals (NOSU) 
• Reducing amount of Suitable Plant Growth Material 
• Mixing Prime & Nonprime top soils 
• Management practices on reclaimed lands 

• Combustion/ Environmental Projects He]p Solve Problems 
• Nitrogen oxide (NO,i) controls (2t000 MW impacted) (Cyclone Users Group• Coyote, 

Leland Olds & Milton R. Young Stations) WIN/ WIN 

• Coal Quality Management Systems Increase Efficiencies 
• BNI/Minnkota Station (Microbeam Technologies) 
• Knife River Coal Mining/Coyote Station (EERC) 

C. Marketing Activities .... What are the benefits? 
• Development and implementation of marketing plan helps preserve and enhance use of lignite­

produced electricity in region 
♦ Messages 

• Lignite-produced electricity is clean 
► North Dakota one of handful of clean air states 
► Electrotechnologies benefit the environment 

• Lignite-produced electricity is good for the region's economy 
► Businesses are more competitive with affordable electricity 
► Also part of economic development efforts 
► Four of top 25 low-cost power plants in U,S, 

• Our reglon' s electricity costs about half that of national average 



D. Demonstration Projects - What are the benefits? 

• Anhydrous Ammonia 
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♦ $129 million anhydrous ammonia project at the Great Plains Synfuels Plant/ND 
investment of$12.2 million (loan & grant funds) 

♦ Byproduct diversification• produces 80% of North Dakota's 1994 consumption 
(300,000 tons annually) 

• Anhydrous Ammonia - generated $40 million in revenue in 1998; estimated 
production of 345,000 tons in 1999 

• Ammonium Sulfate - generated $12.8 million in revenue in 1998; estimated 
production of 175,000 tons in 1999 

♦ 470 construction jobs (includes construction jobs for ammonium sulfate project) & 200 
new permanent jobs (40 direct and 160 indirect) 

♦ Diversifies Great Plains revenue .. P,·eserves existing production, jobs & tax revenue (7 
million tons of coal/4,000 jobs/$17.5 million in tax revenue) 

• Gypsum Plant 

♦ Use waste product (scrubber sludge) to produce 100,000 tons of bywproduct gypsum 
which is used for v,allboard and soil amendment 

• Reduces disposal costs and acreage needed for waste areas 

• Increase revenues from byproducts 

• Lignite Vislon 21 Project 

♦ Means 1,300 jobs~ 

♦ $140 million more business volume; and 

♦ $6 million more tax revenu~. 
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VIII, How was $10.2 million R&D appropriation allocated in present biennium (1999to 2001)? 

Appropriated 

Expended (Estlmated) 
Research Activities 
Demonstration 
Marketing 
Administration 

Subtotal 

1999 to 2001 Biennium 

$2,742,649 
$2,992,351 

$500,000 
$400,000 

Balance (Appropriated less expended Funds) 

Additional Production and returned project commitments (estimated) 

Carry over (Balance plus Additional Production) 

Amount($) 
$10,450,000 

$6,635,000 

$3,815,000 

$6,350,000 

llQJ.6~.JlQ 

NOTE: Industrial Commission Commitment of $10 million for Lignite Vision 21 Project included in 
carryover funds of $10,165,000. 

IX. What ls pronosed for 2001 .. 2003 Biennium for lignite R&D nrogram? 

A. Governor's lndush·ial Commission buriget of $16,45 million consists of: 

Carry over Funds 

New Trust Fund Revenue (SO%+ 20%) 

Two Cent per ton R&D Tax 

Interest 

Total 

$10,165,000 

$4,725,000 

$1,200,000 

$360,00Q 

S.l 6,450,000 
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. ~ ,vhat is proposed for 2001 - 2003 Biennium for lignite R&D program? (Cont.) 

2001-2003 lJgnite R&D 
Proposed Appropriation 

(Lignite Vision 21 
Project represents 
$!OM of$12,3SM) 

Other 
M 11rketing SI 1300,000 
Admlnlstratl<,n $400,000 

$1,700,000 

Research rrojects 
$2,4 MIiiion 

Total Amount== $16,4SO,OOO 

B. J!oJY will $16,450,000 be allocated in 2001 to 2003 biennium? 

XI. Summary 

• Research Program .. Each dollar in state funds has generated another five dollars in total 
research funds to solve critical challenges facing the industry, which enhance~ the 
environmental performance and efficiency in lignite power plants, results in cost-effective 
reclamation aud leads to development of new products and markets; 

• Marketing Program - Has preserved lignite m.arkets through partnership with North 
Dakota ln the Minnesota externality proceedings, identified new markets for byproducts, 
develored a regional lignite marketing plan, and completed initial studies for Lignite Vision 
21 Project; 

• Demonstration Program • Resulted in coal demonstration projects whJoh have or wlll 
provide new markets for by .. products (anhydrous ammonia project, gypsum project) and laid 
ground work for future development of Lignite Jllslon 21 Project; 

• Bottom Line .. State's Lignite R & D Program has resulted in an effective partnership to 
preserve and enhance jobs, economic growth, and tnx revenue for the benefit of industry, the 
research community, and our state. 

Aru)ltlonal information ls also available on the R&D Program Web sHe: 

http c//www .state.nd, us/ndlc/lrc•lnfoP .htm 
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our reg(o11 ;,, «11 t111•/ro111111•11t11/ly rl!sf11111si/1/i• m,mtwr ... " 

AHornty Vr.nerul Wt1}'H1' S1t111°l1jrm 

~ .. Mining, power get1t'rdl/1m 11111I 1r1111mriii/011 l1111•t! /11't'Olllt! ,rs 111111'11 ,, /Wt 11/ North I >uk111ir':1 l,111rlm1p1• as 1111' w11v/11g whl'III Ji1o/il.1 mul 
p,1stul't$, With ()Ur l,ig11itt Vis/011 21 /lrojt!i'I, 1/111 lig11itt' i11d11str;1 will cu11til111t' /11 /11• .~ot11/ itt11•,1r,ls ,if our 11r1tural woiiras /11 pr,,d111·i11g 
tHtrgy, Just as farmers ,111d rimd,m ,1u govrl st1w11r1/s of 1/11' rt's1111rr.rs th~y Ill!' i11 produd11x 111,r fi,o,/. lit$/ of 1111, tht lig11ltt• lmliutry ltr11 

provtn lo ht a grt1H pc1rt11rr with ,1grirnlturt1 ltt dil't'rs,:(yi,rg 1/11• I•(0I11i11ty of our ~111/i', 'l'hdr wild rt•1wrl of mltm1,11Jvn 11wh•s 11s 111/ p,11111/ 
to haw thmt ru a part of aur stdtc•,, ,,, " 

Agrltulturt Commbslo11er U.uger ]ulmson 

The North Dakota lndoatrl&f Comrr11u1oo, mode up of the state's Oovernor, 

Altom..y O&neral and AgricultuM CoMml~61oner, eharaa the vision of o 

growlno, Yibtant jjgnlte ln~st,y. Thelr recognition of the lmport11r1ce of the 

llgntte lr.du11hy I<. the slate'• future Is plvotal 111 bringing Ille Lignite V1e1on 21 

Projeot to !'MIity, lnvolveu f,om the ~ry beginning, the Industrial Con1m19a1on'11 

leadffihlp fo, the l.Jgnlte Vision 21 Prc,fect will help ttltm Iha trust a,ld support 

of HWtlll01'8, eonsumet'8 and the g&nel'el public, A9 thtl 91818'11 !et'dlng 

tcOOOfl1lc ~~t act.ooateti, !hair blpu1flsnn nHort IJl!suroa a n!Dlll!Urtl of 

IIUOOttl nol other MM allalnabie, 

The Notth l.>llkota Lnglelatur& hM ahM) etl'f)hMl.red In etalo law thnl 11111 on 

ill stllte goYeffllnental policy •, .. to Hll8t with the developmmit llllll Whlll 

uee of North Dakola'11 vut lignite rNOOrCM bi/ lluppo!tlr,g n !1gr11tu 11i11um1,h, 

~· Md lnlttle¾lng program that prom<>l&II e<JUflOnOO, offlclo111111K.1 

clonn usos ol l1gn11e ond products derived from lignite ln order lo m111nt111n Md 

enhMco developrrtoot ol North Oahota lfgnlla."' INOCC 5<4,17,5-011 

The 11lale of North Dnkote, lhrough ila lndu!llrial Comm1s111on ctlld the 

Leglslaturfl, has M eHeetlVe public/prtvAte p11rtnetahlp With th<I l1<j11ilo 111duM1y 

The lignlln 1ndustiy appr0<:I11t,19 tho opportunity to work wuh Oovorno, Joh11 

Hoeven, Altorney Oeno,111 Wayne Sto11oh1en1 ttnd AyocuUum Cw111111s1110110t 

Roger Johnsor1, who shaw this v111011 or 11 1itatu of th<1 nrt, ct111I l)llt1f!d nlctlrit. 

oeM1at1n11 atntloll for our rngion 

.... 
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Tho $t11fu ul North D,h,lu hrrn 1111Mh1 11 n~Irul1ell11f commilr!wml tu lll!J L1f1rut11 

V1ok>11 21 IJrojccl thro111~1 rnutchl11Q lu1Hli. and ,m 111t11w:ll110 JNtdYl\/0 ol t11x 

lntrJ11!111on 

Matchlttg fund• 

In AIJ{JUBI 2000, lho Nrnth Dakr1111 lnduHhlnl Cornrnlsfli<>II rncomnmr,dml n 

commllmenl uf up tu $10 million 111 malchlng doroonstrall<ln ptojucl funds bo 

mlkkl ava,lol~u lo the Uynllo Vi!lil.>n 21 Projoot, The matching funds aru from 

Iha 10,conl•Pfll·lon ch0<;k,ofl frc,111 tho coal soveranco tllx, which Is dualgnotod 

for rosoorch and do11olopm1ml purl)Osos aa pur1 of lhu state's Llonlto 

Aesmuch, Dovalopment and Markullny Program. 

Tl1a l11dualrlal Commlsslou, mado up of tho stoto 111 Oovernor, Allomey 

Oonornl and Agriculture Co1nmIsslonor, Is 1oeponslblo for orrrovino 

dl&trlbutlonn of these fundr,. Tho Cornml11slon hos 011towd lnlo a publ1c/prl11ato 

partnership with the Llgnllo Energy Council In tlovoloplng tho LIg111to Vision 2 I 

ProJocl, rocO{lnltlng ll 1.1e the atola'e loroo~t oconomlc dovolopmnnt p,ojmit. 

TH lnc:entht•• 

Tho State of No11h Dokoto'e to>< lnr.enllvoe lncludo: 

• Corpmelo Income Tax Crodll: A 1 ¾ 1110w btislnone wugo arid eolnry' 

crodlt lor the first throe yeom and I /2% for yems four and fivo < 1969, NDCC 

67,38,30, 1 ), 

• Seloa end Use Tex Exompllona: An exompllon from tho Btete'e 6% soles 

and usr ta,c or all production equipment and tenglblo po•sonul property usod In 

conetruotl011 ll'tX)t, NDCC 61,40.2,0<l,2). 

• Co&I C:UIW(Hllk>n te,c eK!lmpllon: An !lKUmpt1or1 from lho conl convo101on 

lllk, This le~. whkJh le In l1ou of prnpo11y tox, lricludoe tv.o olo111ente: 

I) An lnstel/od copaclty lox ol I /4 rnIll t1111oe 60% of ths lnelollod r.apaclly 

t1n1ee tho number of how e In tho lox po1tod, P,oaMI law provldoe o Now Coal 

PfBMI Exomplfon from Iha Stole Oonorol ruod porl/otl (65%) of th/8 I /4 rnlll tsx 

for tho (lrat 11\/e yoeu1. Tim county may oleo gI11nl on ox@rnr,uon Iron, their 

!lhare l,351Y&) of Hlt'I I /4 mltl lnetallud <:opacity ta,c for up lo f1vo years ( 1991, 

NOCC 57,00-02), 

2J A productkm IO>t ( 1 /4 mI\l 1)(lt kWh ol oklClr1clty gonorlllod), Proeenl law 

p,u\lldo11 9 100% oxomptlon on tho 1 /4 mill produotlon ta,c lor tho 111111 ft\lfJ 

~11111 of t>f)(ltllllon ( 1991, Nt)CC 87,60,02), 

Tho au la.11 lncorHf\/011 cnny &11 e!ltlmated Vfll(l(J ot $20 mllrlon lor n 600 

mogawalt plant, 

~ . 



Al)VANCED GENERATION 

Pros,ml 11dv11ncos ln goner11tlon will play a key role In the leas1b1l1ly of the 

l.tgr,110 V1s1on 21 Projecl. Black & Veotch, o world loodor tn energy engineering. 

hos been commissioned to provide cost, perforn,1111ca and omissions 1rnolys11~ 

ol odvoncod genoraUon technologloe that hove slg111f1canl pr.nutmnnco 

hlstmlos. Black & Veotch's sludy oncomrmsses OJftonolve 1ovlews of 

lech11oloyil.!S thnl Bill l)(llng dornonetrntod worldwido. pm1Iculmly rn Jnpnn oml 

Oo,mnny, 

Tha tocl111olug1011 undm review lncludu conve1111unol p1ilvml1!!d coal 

tor.lmoloou·rn (nulx:r111cnl. supmcr111cnl and ullrn riupu1wt,rnll. llu1d1t<'d t,,•d mid 

1111011101ml ton! u11111lw1111011 combined cyclo IJ/JOl!ltlonn A& llm 1ml of polv11I,11I 

Bltue 19 n11rrowod, more 1n-doplli, 9IhHpoolflt· lltlnlyum; w,11 111~0 ht! coruJu,:tl!I! 

F1nolly, thoeo fuel eowcos will bo sludtod lo doturrn111u thu mor.l luvor.ilil<, 

ganimlllc,11 ond unv1rom11011to! chnrocletiatlca of 1wch 

,., 
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TRAN SMISSIC)N 

Trn1H,1111ss11H11JtobrlIty and ,cl111b1l1ly mu 1111! dor111111t1ll ('lf!dt1c. pow,~/ 

du11ulup11wnl l!l!lllllS 1fuougho11I thu 110lio11 An 011g1i11111. 1:0111p11•l1u111J1w1 IIM(!W 

ol lho powm flow of lhu M1d,Cor1!1mml A1rrn Puw!'1 Pool 11.•q1011 1s ht•ill\J 

co11dut;lt!d hy ABB Power Technology Th11i1 11110ly~m, w1ll 11fo11llly uny odd1l1u11s 

mid 11nprov1J111Hnls 11ocmawry lo 11bt1rnl> tho lncrt?ll\,l'li u, pnwer gn,uHnlrHl liy o 

IIC!W plnnl 

lhn f11ul phmm nf this study hns 1tfo111il1rnl nn 1!xprn1 ruuto thol wrlf sn1v1ct• 

Ilic udd,1I011111 um111111lI011 om.I 1Jnlu111co rel1nbIlI1y. S11u sp11cll1c 11111llys15 ,u,d 

11:co111rnondnllo11s ruontd1n11 l1110 losr:1rn 1111d sli1bil1ty ltHlUU!i will bu mudo mi lh<• 

J1IOJ!!t:I dovolup~ Sy9lutn oporol1011 will olso Im all1d11,d lo 1uc:ur111111111d 111,y 

lltit:m,~my solt1\101rn lo bol!lonr.cks, shoi1ld ,111y or.cur. tf111I would 1111111<•1 pruprn 

DIJ!llfltiOII 

/ 



ENVIRONMENT 

In detotml11i11g llw 1!!111,lbilily of tho Llgn1lu Vision 21 rru1ocl. our fortJ111oril 

concern Is current l.lnd futu,o mwlronrmmtul 1U(J1Jl111io11s An lndl)pcmde1H 

onv/m11111e11tol 011/Jlyuf~ hy r1DI, Inc. hue concluded ti.at tho onvfrorHttcmtal 

lmpnct of 1h1,1 proJm:t. spnclllt:olly 011 le11uls of Prcvcmt1011 of Slg11il1cont 

D1Jtorlorallor1 <PSD), Sulfur DioKldo <SO1), N11101JrJ11 O,rdu CNO,), CorLon 

Dioxide (C01l oml f'11!\jlo1Hll Hnw <RH> will Im within 111or111ucublu ll•vols. 

ro oddwse tho n11vlro11nm,l!ol concu111H rul111nd lo tho udd111011 of a 1111oth1!t 

er plant 111 North D11koto, Iha Li(lnlto V1slor1 21 PtoJoc:t would oppty thu 

lolusl In clcon-cool tucl1nolog1oll, lndudir1g 1311i,t Avml11lihi Co111tol Tr.ch11oluoy 

<BACT>. Tho p10Jn1:t would nhm u~e aourco olfiwtB to ach1ove p10pCH em1ss1011 

controls 011d would lnvosll{ll'!lo 11owly devolopl'd conliol tl'!ch11olow1m lo 

ac:hlovo rogult1to1y ob/ocllvos 

Tho lfgnfto V1s1011 21 Projoct Will work with !ltnto ,rnd lmltJ1ol rcuul1tlws on 

lnlllatives to nssrnt projucl dovulopn,ont durn10 lhtl doto1I 01111lys10 requirod by 

pnrmlttlng nnd n10111t011t10. Adthllo11nl unnlyuoo will be conducted lo tnilor s1te­

specIl1c aolullotl9 llS tho projuct duvolops. Wo1k1na with regulators lo apply 

thuse latest luch11olog1Vs allows us to muot all unvlronnionlnl 1eyulo11011s, 

control oporn11011 and m11111teM11eo cotllu Md wmoin compoutlvo. 

,, ' 



ECONC)MIC VIABILITY 

Thu L,1111,10 V1s11111 :.! l ri11JJVcl h1w wit;1bl1tJlimJ nuu10%1vn nco11u1111c hil(Jnts 

hocmrno thn priwrn pl11nl .i11d Iii!! 1Jh!(;lrit:1ly 11 produ(;mi n11,,,t tin G<HJ1fi!'l1hvP 111 

tcxloy's n111rk11t. pnrt11:11larly I11 l1(Jhl ur 011(;0(11111!) 1mltrnlfy d(HIHj11li1ll(JI\ n,u~n 
IJCOIHJII\IC l/\l(Jl!l!l ,110 

• Opnrot1em 1111<1 M<1,11l•i111111l'O 2 3 rrnlls/kWh (0 2-0 3¢/kWhl 

• FUl!I Co!ll· 60e/rn1ll1011 Btu 

• Tronsmlssloll Cu~ls 3,5 1n1lla/kWh (0.3-0 5¢/kWh) 

The tolal r.nsl rongu Im tho obove ix:onornlc targot foll~ In tho 32 38 I111I1n 

per kWh rtlfl(Je, wh1Gh 19 what the plant muat nltoln lo cornpeto 111 lod1Jy's 

murkoL 

Ultimately, the Lignlt!l Vision 21 Projact hn!i to domm,otrote tho h1ohusl 

standards 1 ,I generation technology, tronsmIaslor1 ond en11I1onn1011tol r:011ttolH 

while meeting or e~ceedl11g the economic torg~te llstod obovtL 
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The lignite Vision 21 Project 1!1 tho cufmlnetlon of unprocotlonlod 

c"~mltmenl and cooperation emong govemmont O{lonc1os, olactotl loauership 

ond tho lignite Industry. It Is a vision of a vlbrnnt economy, fuoled by 

onvlronmentally roaponslblo power generation and tranomlsslon. Tho 00111 ol 

the Lignite Vision 21 Project Is nothing short of the flneel coal,flrocJ ol!lclrlcal 

generating plant In the world, employing tho latest clean•coal tuchnolo0y lo 

provide energy for a rapidly growing region, 

The lnduRlrlal Comrnlssion 111 lnvosllng subsllmtlal resmncoll In roset1rr:h 

,d marketing strotogy development lo oddre!IB lour Issues of <:rlllcal 

portance to !he future of North Dakota and our regl<Jn: 

1, Adv11M1ed O..wt,-tlon, First and foremoal, this project soeka lo mout 

r&pldly growing demand for eloott1eal energy. Technological lldvnnces hove 

macHI low-grade coal like lignite a more viable, safer ond clet1ner fuel for 

olectrlcal ~oration. These new technologies WIii b6 employed In a powiir 

plant that ~la high generation output goals at klw cost-to,performenca rouos 

with aubstantlalty reduced emleslons, 

:,. TtaMMltefott, Transmlsslon 111 our region la now nearing c11paclty, The 

LfOnlte Vis~ 2 I Projeot Is addressing lhe e"peoted lnore11s11 In demand on our 

trE1t11mlsskln lnlrastruoturo by contraollng for II c~nenslve revl6W and 

analysis and recom~nQ additions and lmprovement11 In tho delivety 

11Y11tem. An e,cport route h!s already been ldefltlfied that WIii a81Vlce the 

fll(flll<lted addltlOMI genfJrllllOII while Increasing lllablllly and rellabllity, More 

enalyses Me rftqUlred 16 idenllly and Bolve any remaining eyatem l!llluet that 

will need to be addre11sotl, 

3, lnvftoftl'Mtlt, lntemallonal p,esauro lo redoco gt11e11hooatl gall 

ernl!191o4111, combined With our nation's looreoslng rellance on lmport&d fossil 

fuelt, point to the niM)(J for niore &nv!1onrrnmtnOy off ocll\/e power toclinoloyy 

. I, I 

While II would I.Jo a11t1c11w1od that ,ww rioneratlon //ic1lit1ns woutd Imp,x;t North 

Dakolo'a e11vlronmo11t, this 11r1w plant's m11i!:l!licns oru projoclO<J to bo loss than 

10% ol the lotof otnl!l!lioM Iron, t1(m1u o~Jellno p!outs. Tim !ig,uto lndustiy hos 

provun ltsofl o rospotl!11hl!! parttwr m duvolop1ny North Dokolo's riotural 

rmmurcos. 1n foci. North Dukolo l!l emu of only o select 1111rnbflr of slalos In tho 

r1111lon lo meul all fodurnl 11mb1m11 nir quolily !ltomJord!l. The Lignite Vision 21 

ProJocl coI1hnuos thot t111d1hon with c;on1pt0h111rn1vu onvlronn1entol onolysls as 

m, lnteyrnl compomml of uvnry i,tnon ol d1wnltlprnont. Ono of the most 

eKt:ltlny ospocls of 1110 Liunit11 V1!Hor1 21 Pro)11ct is tho commitment to usu now 

wc:hrrologlos to prov1rln •iolullon~ tliot mldr11ss both rmer(JY mid envlronnwnlal 

concerns 

4, Economic vl•blUty, The tochnotoy1os lJ01r1g dovotoped and 

den1onstmted by tho lignlto Vision 21 Project must prove ecano111Ir.ally vInblo 

to Irwestore II has been shown that current ganorollng cupaclly will foll to 

provide the neceesory power for our rapidly growing populallon. For aKomplo, 

rr1oltcpolllon Minneapolls•SI. Paul, Mlnneaote end tis trensportollon corridors 

to St. Cloud, Du'ulh and Rochester, fa the lhinJ fnt1tesl grow111g onergy don111nd 

arElll In the nation. Clearly, eleclrlclly goneratotl by lho Llgn11a Vi!!IM 21 Project 

WIii bo In great demand. 

Energy wlll undoubtedly piny" key mfll In our region's future. An Impor1ent 

component of this pro)E!<Jl I& that II will don1on!!lr11te thol both env1ronmm11ol 

end economlC goals can be met, The Lignite V1s1011 21 ProJoot IS D vision of 

prollptirlly, stobllily 011d progruas lo, out t8{Jlo11 In tho 21st cet1tury. 



Senate 81112015 
Senate Appropriations Comrt1ittee 

Testimony By 
Lynn D. Helms 

Director 
Oil & Gas Division 

North Dakota Industrial Commission 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name is Lynn Helms and I am the 
Director of the OIi & Gas Division of the North Dakota Industrial Commission. 

SERVICES PROVIDED 

The Industrial Commission Is the oil and gas regulatory commission for the state of 
North Dakota. The Oil & Gas Division Is the agency that provides the technical 
expertise needed for creating and enforcing statutes, rules, regulations, and orders of 
the Commission pertaining to geophysical exploration, drilling, development, production 
of oil and gas, and disposal of oll field brine and other all field wastes. 

To accomplish this, the OIi & Gas Division maintains a staff of technical people trained 
In engineering and geology, Inspectors in the field for enforcement, and support 
personnel who acquire, compile, and analyze geological, engineering, production and 
reservoir data. 

The Oil and Gas Division has field offices In Minot, WIiiiston, and Dlcktnson. These 
offices provide each field Inspector with a computer terminal for access to our 
database, phone facllltles, well and log flles1 and office space for preparing paper work 
and meeting with Individuals from Industry or the public. 

The OIi & Gas Division maintains an office In Bismarck with a current staff consisting of 
myself, the Assistant Director, a Field & Reclamation Supervisor, a Horizontal Drilling & 
Underground l!'ljectlon Control Manager, a Geophysical Program Supervisor, an 
Underground Injection Control Supervisor, a Horizontal Drilling Supervisor, 1 Geologist, 
1 Petroleum Engineer, and 1.5 Data Processing Coordinators. This group provides 
technical support for the Industrial Commission, and other state agencies, along with 
the acquisition and analysis of geological, production, and reservoir data required for 
decision making with respect to drilling, well spacing, unftlzation, protection of 
correlative rights, and underground Injection control. The Bismarck office staff also 
Includes 11 clerloal and support persons who compile, store, and access geophysical 
exploration, production, and well Information data for dissemination to other 
governmental agencies (State Auditor's Office, State Tax Department, State Health 
Department, Stat~ Land Department, 0MB, and counties), Industry, royalty owners, and 
the publio. GAAY PAGE 
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The field inspection staff consists of 15 full time positions. 

Thirteen field Inspectors oversee the operation of approximately 5,000 producing, brine 
Injection, shut-in, and temporary abandoned wells. They are also responsible for 
monitoring drilling operations on approximately 150 new wells per year; proper 
plugging, abandonment, and reclamation of approximately 100 wells and well sites per 
year; and Inspection of approximately 3,000 producing facilities each month. 

Special technical oversight Is provided for underground Injection of oil field brines and 
other fluid wastes under a program delegated to the Oil & Gas Division from the EPA. 
Approximately 45-50% of production In the state is from Enhanced Oil Recovery (EOR) 
projects Involving underground Injection. In addition North Dakota oil and gas welis 
produce an average of 85 million barrels of brine per year that must be re-Injected In a 
manner that will protect North Dakota's fresh water resources. 

One full time field inspector position Is assigned to supervise and witness meter proving 
on approximately 265 oll and 1,670 gas meters. GREEN PAGE 

Regulation of geophysical exploration by the Oil & Gas Division began July 1, 1997. 
One full time field Inspector and one program coordinator In the Bismarck office 
oversee seismic programs Involving approximately 220 square miles and 15,000 drill 
holes each year. YELLOW PAGE 

We are making great progress In moving the 011 & Gas Division Into the efectrr-i 1lc age. 

We have expanded our website to provide electronic transfer of data to Industry, 
other agencies, and the public. 

We will soon provide for electronic filing of forms and data collection. 

We have converted almost½ our paper flies and field Inspector data to 
electronic format. 

We have upgraded our engineering and geology hardware and software 
systems. 

This will require continued software and hardware upgrades for 
networking. website development, well log digitizing, dlgltal data storage, 
GIS/GPS mapping, and document scanning/entry/storage/retrieval. 
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Number of Tests Witnessed 2000 
Daryl Gronfur 

NDIC Oil and Gas Division Metering Program Spocialist 

Date Printed: 12/19/2000 

T~,pe of rest Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sop Oct Nov Doc Totals 

COl~IOLIS Mt:TEI~ TEST 3 4 3 4 2 4 3 ;,:i 

CORIOLIS rnucK MF.TEr~ Pl~OVI 3 7 4 4 2 ;, (1 32 

GAS ALLOCATION METEI~ TESl ') ,. 4 

GAS METER TEST G 15 15 7 5 10 9 1;, 18 11 H 2 118 

GAS METER TUBE INSPECTION 

LACT METER PROVING 6 8 33 12 14 8 11 G 2!J 27 20 1 (j 1!JO 

OIL ALLOCATION METEr~ TEST -; 

TURBINE METEH TEST 3 4 

VRU GAS METER TEST ?. 

WATER DRAW 5 5 

Tolal num~rr of Tl'sl~ pH 111011111 12 28 54 31 28 32 27 I 26 56 41 28 18 381 

Check Melc1· lnsll\ll11Uo11 24 ~~ 14(, 9H 24 23 M 61 51 90 44 21 701 

WITHIN THE PAST 12 MONTHS 

88 Plm.c~:NT o~· LACTS WITNESSEI> 

7 P~:Rc~:N1' OF GAS 1\1 E'l'EltS Wl'l'NESSEO 

3 PERCENT OF OIL ALLOCATION ME'J'EltS WITNESSED 

10 PERCENT 01•' GAS ALLOCATION I\U:'n:Rs WITNESSEI> 

TOTAL NUMBER OF 

I.ACTS IH4 

GAS SALES I\IE'l'EltS I (12~ 

OIL AL.LOCATION l\1ETEltS RO 

GAS ALLOCATION I\IET~:H :W 



Seismic Programs Permitted Since July 1997 
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EXPLANATION OF PROGRAM COSTS -TAN PAGE 

The base salary line item In our agency budget is the projection of present salaries 
minus 1 FTE pursuant to 0MB guidelines. This FTE is currently vacant due to a 
retirement and was reclassified to create an Environmental I Reclamation Supervisor 
position. The agency has functioned acceptably but not as efficiently as possible for 4 
years with the Field Supervisor handling these added duties. It was necessary to 
eliminate this FTE to achieve the 11no increase" budget pursuant to 0MB guidelines. 

The base operating expense line for our agency along with optional adjustment 
requests are pursuant to 0MB guidelines. Increases of 40% in our motor pool mileage 
rate, 70% in ITD device connection fees, and 270% in ITD data line fees to the District 
Offices required significant belt tightening in Professional Development, Professional 
Supplies, and Maintenance Supplies. 

The base equipment line for our agency contains no increase from the current biennium 
pursuant to 0MB guidelines. 

The executive budget recommendation contains some optional adjustments that I need 
to discuss: 

1) The first optional adjustment is for a Data Processing Coordinator to be shared with 
the North Dakota Geologic Survey. This ls part of both agencies approved information 
technology (IT) Plan. Another Data Processing Coordinator is critical to tho Oil & Gas 
Division's mission because the workload for network maintenance, programming, web 
site development, software upgrades, hardware upgrades, and database development 
exceeds the existing 1.5 FTE with minimal backup available in case of Illness or leave 
time. We are seeking someone who is a PC network specialist as this Is the direction 
we have moved with the agency hardware and software. 

2) The second optional adjy~tment Is a $245,102 funding source change for the 
Geophyslcol Exploration Program from special funds (State Land and Minerals Trust 
Fund) to general fund. This change will allow the Oil & Gas Division to manage tha 
program and personnel more efficiently. 

3) The third optional adjustment Is a $25,000 operating expense Increase to defray 
approximately 25% of the Increase In motor pool mileage and ITD fees. This additional 
money will allow the agency to maintain our technology and field Inspection programs 
up to a rig count of approximately 20. 

4) The final optional adjustment does not appear In your current executive budget 
recommendation, It Is a $71,567 operating expense Increase to be shared with the 
North Dakota Geologic Survey, This adjustment will defray approximately 50% of the 
coot of moving the agencies. We were Informed, after this bl 1dgel was finalized, that 
our current office lease wlll expire 7/1/2001 and can not be r£ newed. John Bluemle will 
be discussing In a little more detail the results of our searct, f )r available opace. 
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2001-2003 BIENNIUM - BLUE PAGE 

We have recently passed through a product price crisis followed by very high oil prices 
and most recently a drop of about $10/barrel within the last 6 weeks. Oil price is now at 
the world supply / demand equilibrium and is expected to be relatively stable at 
approximately $20/barrel average for North Dakota sweet crude through this biennium. 

Fortunately 44% of North Dakota•s production comes from EOR projects and another 
20% from horizontal wells. Both yield long term, stable, oil and gas production. Oil 
production is expected to average 95,000 barrels per day in this biennium. 

The workload of the Oil and Gas Division is increasing as idle wells are returned to 
production, drilling rig count has moved back into the 15-20 range. and more 
unltization/EOR proposals of increasing complexity are being filed. 

Future critical issues are the need for competitiV9 salaries and professional 
development for experienced personnel. computerization of information for electronic 
storage and dissemination 1 implementation of lnformat:on technology initiatives. and 
lack of growth In federal funding for mandated program~. 

AGENCY STATISTICAL DATA 

The Oil and Gas Division statistical Information Is presented in a series of 8 charts at 
the back of this section. WHITE PAGES 
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North Dakota Oil vs Water Production 
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North Dakota Monthly Gas Produced and Price 
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North Dakota % Production From Units 
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North Dakota Average Monthly Rig Count 
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North Dakota Wells Producing Each Year 
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North Dak1.>ta Idle Wells 
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North Dakota Industrial Commission Cases Heard 
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- OUR MISSION 

The North !hlwfaC,cologjcal Survcy.(NDGS) v.-as 
cstlblisbcd by an action of the St.Sc l.cgislature in . 
1895. The Lcgisbture duec$Cd the Survey to prcr 
vide for a dtorovgh geological mui natural his­
tory S111WY of the Suzrt'.. with particular c:mpb3m 
placed oo the evaluation of truneral resources. Such 
n:source studies cootinuc. but over the yc:m. our 
mission has gwwn and is nowtbn:c-fold: 

1. Investigate the geology ofNonh Dakol'.a.. 
2. .Admini~ regulatory programs and act in 

an advisory capacity to other stale agencies. 
3. Provide geologic and miocm resource 

information to the people ofNocth Dakota. 

Our mission means tbal Survey gcologjstsand staff 
have a wide vmcty of roles.. The NDGS geologists 
wodt to develop and conserve our stzte's natural 
J'CSOU?CCS; our staff maintains a sediment core and 
sample borary as well as a number of geologic da­
tabases and the ND S1a1C fossil collection.. Survey 
geologists investigate geologic hazards and cnviron­
llJ01tal issues; and our staff provides geologic and 
natur.d n:somt:e i:lfonnation to the public in the form. 
of publications. maps. rcpons. publiceducati~and 
ODC-On-onc: discussions. 

TECHNICAL INVESTIGATIONS 

The NDGS staff undcri.akcs a wide variety of tech­
nical invcstigationscooceminggeologic history. min­
aal rc:soun:cs.cnviromncntal ~ bydrogeology, 
and palcontologicai rcsounxs. Many geologic in­
vcstig:atiom are conducted in coopcrarion with other 
govanmait ~ Basic geological reseaidl. 

. sacll as the Sli;C!y of the stratigraphy and structural 
development ofNorth Daic.ota. is an importzn! part 
oflbcsc investigations. 

' 
/ 

-
fr.::=i= ~ Mapping is acrit:c:31 firstS!q'.I 
U:::=::::! inll3lm31 rcsomccCV3luarioo.pZ.mnmgaod 
managcman. Our amcm emphasis is on detailed 
( I :2-t.000scale)gcologic1D3pping. Garing mutti-­
JlWlY.>SC geologic maps dq,icting geologic b.mlrds 
such as bndslidcand tlood-prooear=.andsurficial 
geology isan ODg<>mg focnsofNDGS geologist,;.. 

~ 
Miaa:al ~ ~ indudc 
bolh~and~mineraJs.sucb 
as pdrol "'l, Egoire.sak.. nr:,zrinm, smd,and 

gr.ntl Our investigations defuic the namre and 
CXlolt of new aicl oJ<! mincal re.oan::cs. Tbepm-­
poscoftbcsc in~cs:~ ',10: l)provideta:imi­
cal informati~ to t!lc public; 2) promote new e:x­
ploration and dcvdopment ~ 0ppCll'1lmibes,and 
tccbDologies;;and 3) provi:ieexpert !a:hnica! infor­
mation to n:gw.atory and policy makers at all levels 
of govemmcnt (city. county andsiate) 

.{~ Envirunmear2I investigations axe~ ~y dnctcd in ~to requestsfocinfunm... 
tionand to prevent g,oundwara-CODl3mination from 
oil and gas drilling fluids, habicidc:s.manicipal 'lil,'3Sle­

watcr impoundments. iargi=--scale f.anning opera­
tio:".S. and landfills.. Many of tbcsc SlUdics have 
been cooducted in coPjucrion v.--ith the ND Dc:p.nt­
mcn: ofHealtn.. Identifying potcxtia1 geologic haz­
ards. such as Iandsl~ and flood-prone 'II'C3S. is 
also an importantaspect of CDViromncota1 geology. 

~ 
The Fossil Resource M2112gement 

-,,, program of the NDGS bas two ma:n 
objectives: I) To promolC public l!Ddcr­

standing and av."afC1lCSS of ibe imporuncc ofNorth 
Dakota's fossil :-csotm:CS through cduatioaaJ ac­
tiviti~ aPd 2) To identify ...nd preserve North 
Dakota ·s :>ignificant fossil sites and specimens. In­
f~ ~ about North Dakota.$ fossils is incorpo­
rated into she Sule ·s overall l'l:SOUtCC management 

plan. 

OUR LOCATIONS 

Geologicof .rND 

I hM.: Surwy 

Oiviklwe.. l 
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.,~.. Center-State 
Fossil Colled:ion Gn,unds ~ .,__ 

-

CTIY OF BISMARCK 
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ADMINISTER REGULATORY 
PROGRAMS 

The Nordl Dakoca Industrial Commission. acting 
daougli tbeofticeof1hc Slate Geologist, basp:gu­
·1:a1ory ambority over core UHi drill samples, Be­
alle aploratkn, geotlaennal resources, pale­
Ntole&fa( ~ sabsarface minenls. and 
Class m IDjcctioa wells. 

S1atc law requires pc:nnits for lignite cxplontion. 
9d&1r£.ceminmlexplorationanddcvclopmc:ni.pa­
leontological 1':SOl1rCC investigations on state land, 
inmllation of geothermal energy systems (ground 
source beat pumps). and use of Class m injection 
wells. In addition, these programs may ,equue re­
ports to be filed wita ':he NDGS. Please con:act 
lbeNDGS if you bavcany questions regarding per-­
mitsorregulatory programs. 

la addition to dm=c:t regulatory authority, the Geo­
logjcal Survey acts as an advisor., providing geologi­
cal infoonation tootberstlte, local, and federal agen­
cies to assist tbeUI in their regulatory duties. The 
Surw:y also advises the U.S. Forest Service, Anny 

CoqJs ofEngincets, Buteau ofl.:,mc; Management. 
andBurcan d'Reclamationon issuesregardinglll3Il­
agcmcnt of palcontological resouro=s on these fed­
erally admioistr=ro lands in North Dakota. 

~, .... 
~ ... 
f~· 

r .. 
-~ 

PROVIDE GEOLOGIC 
INFORMATION TO THE PUBLIC 

f-TheGcological Smvey~asthepmD31ysoon:e 
~~-or geologic information in the State. Gcoiogic31 m­
~-roananon ~ availal:'.fe in the foanof: 
~ ~· 
~ .... r 
'JS. 
~~ 
:.:-;:· .. 
-

>. 

*NDGS technical publicationsandmaps. 
~EduwtionalSeriec ~ 
*Comprehensive collections of cores., samples, 
and fossil.-"~_ 

*Lignite and subsurface mineral ~ 
*Digital soil survey cover.ages. 
*Digitalgeologiccoveraga. 
*NDGS Newsletter, 
"'Wotkshops and fidd trips. 

·: - This gcologieal infomiation is used regularly by in­
_;. dust:y,=-.:adermc,andgovemmentpasomd as well 

/ as bypasoas wanting tc !earn more about thegcol­
;: • .-ogy and mineral resow:cesofNorth Dakota. NDGS 
f:: geologists respood to thousands of e-mail. lc:ttcr.aod 
·;:. tclepbcne inquires each yeai:. NDGS geologists also 
'.: meet with buru:hcds of visitors every year respond­
_, ing to their technieal questions. . : 
.. ' The List of Publications. availabk ·:pon ~ 
i~ contains a complete listing of pnblicatioas of the 
,1. NDGS. 
-...:..'-
-;:; 

The Stai.c Gcolot;ist serves as an advisor on~ nwn­
t,cr,ofboards. includmg the North Dakota Air Pol- _ 

EARTH SCIENCE 
INFORMATION CENTER 

lution ConholAc!visory Board. the "at'!r Pollution The NDGS is an affiliate of the Earth. Scieu<:c In--
Control Board, the lignite Research Co~ and fcrmation Ccntet' (ESiq netw~ coordiDascd by 
the Interstate Oil & Gas Compact Comm~on. the U.S. ~'Ulogial Sun.cy. As an ESlC affiliate.. 

the NDGS~-idog..-ok)gic.bydrologic, topogr.irhic 
and l:uid-usc maps. acmI. satdlitc 3Dli radar im­
ages. ;ind geodetic Jati. not just for- North Ulkota.. 
but for all 50 siaicx. The NDGS al,;o !'4:fVCS as a 
ropogr.1phic map :-ak-s outkt and a daringhoosc: 
for digital spatial Jata. 

GISCENTER 

The NOGS GIS CCDliCC atilm:sAROINFO ~ 
graphic infoa:narioo syssi:m(GIS)softwac U>pro-­
dbcc anc -.anipnlatc: 1nap daJa. lhc asc of a GIS 

- allowsOO£gcologists:.3qmddy.and a a 1e;llelybring 
togdhci' the vast amomdS of data nc:cdcd to ~ 
videanswe:rs to the many namtal teSGmt:C.aodca­
~qacstioosfaccd.bythcSlateysdccision 

make:s:s.. Digi.~ gco!ogic and soil survey data .ire 

also available to 1he~ from om-GlS Ceun::r. 

SOIL COMPILATION PRO""~ 

The NDGS h3s a cooperatin:: agxeo:DC:Dt ~.-ith the 
U.S. N:mual Resouro::s UJDSa\-arioo Sc:n.-ire to 
compile and digitize ail of the soil maps m Nor!& 
Dakota.. The fiDal soil maps include both a papc1" 

copy .3Ddadigital version. The digital vasioos<E 
beneficial to funners engaged in a,;:til.itics sudi 3S 

~.sioc farming aadare useful to city, smc. fed­
eral, .md axmty govco•nems, -'IS well;as to pm'.lte 
consultants. 

SURVEY STAFF 

Randolph B. Burke 
Jobnatba:n M. Campbell 

. Paci E.. Oiehl 
Sheila J. Gbscr 
Mnk.~ Gonz;tlez 

K.u-eoM.Gutazkunsl 
Thomas J_ Hcd: 
John W. Hogaasoo 
Kent E Holbods 
Ky..:W.Joa-v 
Linda K. Jclinsoa 

Elroy L Kadrmas 
Ste\"CS.Ki:anich 

JttlicA.lcFcvcr 
EdwardC.MUiphy 
RnsscllD_Pcmge 
fa-i.:A.Robasoo 
RobcnD,Shjeflo 
[)oaH., Thom 
Kenocm Ucl.idlc:r 
Ry:!n P. W3ldbrch 
$b;r;1.'13Z J_ Zdio5'..-y 

r 
~ 

NORlHIMKOTA. 
GEOLOGICAL. SURVEY 

JoliaP ftlwwlr.,~ 

j. 
, 
/~ ~ JJBI\Pr.ll5i 

iv~~-,;,. ; o~ : £,,,.); 
t ad (S, 
\~\.. · 1895 k-/ '- ~~--~('JGI~/ 

·A 
Wilso&M.l..aini~&Sanplel.ilal) 

P..Q Box8l:S6 Uaiwa:sit) Sralioa 
<:iandF-ods.Nodb.DallJlrajg282-&l:S6 

phoac:(JOl) Tn-IDi 
m:(761) 777-'Zti? 

lbeWilsoaM..I.aialOnaedSalllpCI.ill 
islocalcdoa daeQIIIPISoflhe U::iotaity 

Na-11iDabllam<iaadFcm. 

Wd,Sife: 
bllp=i~ St1lc Ad 

•:c-o ...... ~ ........... 



'1 

• 
" \'. 

, ,, ..... ~ ..... , ...... 

.... ~, ,, ... ' .. '~.~ .. 

~.Qj') 2 ()) j ' ~­

North Dakota Geological Survey 
INDUSTRIAL COMMfSSION 

John P, ltlu.mlt, State O.Olc,oltt 

,loh11 Hoovon · Gnvamor, Chnlmrnn 
w,.,vno ~iwnoh11un Auornoy Oonoral 

nogtu Johnooo , Commlnhmor ul Aorlculturo _, ____________________________________ _ 

Introduction 

TESTIMONY BEFORF. YHE 
SENATE APPROPRIA T,IQNS COMMITTEE 

January 8, 2001 

Mr. Chairman and members of tho Committee. My name Is John Bluemle. I am state 
geologist and director of the North Dakota Geological Survey, a division of ttw Industrial 
Commission. I've been with the Geologkal Survey for 39 years1 the past eleven years as 
state geologist. 

The North Dakota Geological Survey shares rented office space and some staff with the Oil 
and Gas Division of the Industrial Commission. Our two agencies are located in the Jones­
Lindberg Building, which is owned by and located just north of Basin Electric Company on 
East Interstate Avenue. Basin has cancelled our !Pase and we will be moving to a new 
location next summer. 

Two of our staff people have their offices vt tl,11 Heritage Center in our paleontology 
laboratory. In addition to' .. r officC's here in Bis1narck, we have a larg(~ core and sample 
library in Grand Forks on the UND campus and three people are stationed there. Core and 
samples from wells drilled for oil and gas are housed In the core library. 

The Geological Survey's mission is threefold: 
1) to investigate and report the geology of North Dakota emf.Ji 1c1sizing the stat~s energy 
resources and stressi11g applied research leading to economic benefits or quality of life 
lmpro·,oments for residents of the state; 
2) to provide public service, and to collect, create, and disseminate! geologic and map­
related Information; and 
3) to administer regulatory programs for the ND Industrial Commission and act 111 an 
advisory capac;ty to other strtte, federal, and local agencies. 

The green-colored shert included with my testimony lists all of the Geological Survey's 
statutory duties. The blue sheets summarize our activities. 

1 
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Resulatory Responslbllltles 

The Gcologlcal Survt~Y Is not primarily a regulatory agency, but we do twvn several specific 
regulatory duties which I have listed here: 

• OIi well core and drlll samplt,s ( + olher subsurlace samples); Wll,on M, Laird Corn and Smn1>le Library In 
Grand ro,ks 

• Coal O)(ploratlon 
• 0eolhcrrnal rosourcas 
• Paleontoloslcal (fossil) resources 
• Subsurface mh1orals 
• Class III lnjedion well~ (solutlo,1 mining) 
• Conflict resolution rcgardlns subsurface mlnernl prcx.h,c1lon, 

Our main regulatory responsibility relates to oil-well core and samples and to our core and 
sample library. We regulate coal exploration, We Issue permits for commercial geothermal 
Installations, such as those being Installed at schools and public buildings, We oversee the 
collecting of fossil resourc€!s un public lands. We regulate subsurface mineral production. 

We evaluate the occurrence and economic value of minerals on State of North Dakota land 
for the Land Dopartrnent. This involves malnly oil and gas. 

Technical Investigations 

Beginning on page 2 of my blue sheets, I've listed most of the various k,_inds of technical 
Investigations our geologists conduct. 

Most of our studies are intended to either directly or indirectly lead to future economic 
benefits to the State. Some of our work Is intended to increase our basic technical 
knowledge of the geology of Nuth Dakota; !iome Is intended to provide citizens with basic 
Information about the State, 

About a third to a half of our total agency effort is direu~d at understanding the geology 01· 

the rocks that pro:Juce oil and gas. We also Identify and t 11alu~te other economic 
minerals, such as clay, lignite, salt, potash, sodium sulphate, Leonardite, cement rock, and 
gravel. We Investigate the geologic ha1.ards relating to landfills and lagoons. We identify, 
map, and evaluate areas prone to slumping and landsliding. We htlve recently responded 
to Increased numbers of requests from companies seeking information about methane 
occurring in coal - coalbed methane. 

Our geologi~ts are currently dealing with a variety of technicc1l topics - the geology, 
flooding and fluctuating level of Devils Lakr; detailed geologic mapping in the Bismarck­
Mandan and Grafton arer.1s; climate change; our foasll resources; and various others. 

Since 1997, we have had five technical ~!aff persons devoted exclusively ,o compiling and 
digitizing county soils maps for North Dakota. We work with the Natural Resources 
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Cuns1~rvatlon Servke In this effort. When we to<>k ovor tho soils program In 1997, wu 
proj<icted that It would take ten years - we still Pxpect to complete the work by '1007, 

Publk Information 

Last year we rnsponded to about 5,000 requests for Information about North Dakota 
geology, We have an extensive Internet Home Page that Includes a Vilrlety o( kinds of 
geologic.; data and general Information about the geology of North Dakota. 

Our geologists give a lot of public presentations, We produce a v,irlety of educational 
materials, Including guidebooks, maps, ancJ other non~technical publications and exhibits, 
We work with the various unlvP.rslties and colleges in North Dakota In providing various 
kinds of public information. 

We recently received a donation of leaf fossils, along with a monetary donation of 
$200,000 to i.,sure their proper preparation and display, and to pay for the cost of 
renovating our paleontology laboratory. We restored a fossil mosasaur (a 65•mllllon-year 
old ocean-dwelling beast) and a champsosaur (a 55-milllon-year old crocodile-like animal), 
and both of these are now displayed at the Heritage~ Center. We have also helped with 
displays for the State Museum at Pembina and we have worked with private museums llke 
the Pioneer Trails Museum in Bowman, the Dickln$on Dinosaur Museum, and the Paul 
Broste Rock Museurn In Parshall. 

The Geological Survey operates the North Dakota earth Science Information Center - ESIC 
for short - providing a variety of topographic a11d natural resource maps and other kinds of 
earth-science Information to the pulJlic. Through our ESIC office, we act as a clearing 
house for the sale of air photos, topographic maps, and other kinds of maps. We sold 
about 6,000 maps last year, We also operate North Dakota's global positioning system 
(GPS) base station at Bismarck State College. 

Discussion 

We collect and store all oil-well core and samples and make It available for study in our 
core and sample library In Grand Forks, Most of the usage is by oil industry and private 
consultants, as well as by our own geologists. We have a more complete collection of all 
the oil-well cores that have been cut in our State than does any other state. In fact, we 
have about 90 mil§ of core stored in our core library and samples and cuttings 
representing about 100 million feet of drilling in North Dakota. 

Our core collection is one of the most important "toolsw the State offers for promoting oil 
and gas exploration and df'velopment in North Dakota. Virtually all of the exploration for 
oil and gas that takes place in North Dakotc benefits from core studies done at our core 

" • library, Much of the exploration simply would not happen if the core wasn't available for 
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study, 

Most of you are probably aware o( the fact that 2001 l!J the Fiftieth Anniversary of tho 
discovery of oil In t"orth Dakota. It would bo hard to overstate the lmportanc:u of that 
event In our State's history - economically and socially, We are busy with plans to holp In 
commemorating th\.' occasion, 

For each of the past eight years, we have worked closely with our counterparts In 
Saskatchewan, the Saskatchewan Energy and Minos, in organillng and running an annual 
WIiiiston Basin Horizontal Well Workshop. The workshop5 Eihemate between North 
Dakota and Saskatchewan. The Ninth Annual \/Vorkshop will be In Regina, April 29 • May 
1 and I again expect 500 or more oil-industry people to att<md. 

The Horizontal Woll Workshops have been especially effective In bringing Americans and 
Canadians together to discuss geologic and engineering topics of mutual and specific 
lntc1rest and to share Ideas about horizontal drilling In the Williston Basin. Our goal was to 
encourage horizontal drilling and, by all measures, we have successfully accomplished 
that. Also, as a result of the Workshops, Canadian compani<'s have greatly Increased their 
Investment in North Dakota. 

As the Geological Survey, probably our most basic and Important task is to map the 
geology of North Dakota. This is how we determine where our mlneral resources are 
located and what they are worth. It's also the way we identify geologic hazards so they 
can be dealt with effectively, And It's how we learn about North Dakota's geology, where 
the fossils are found, why our climate Is changing, and any number of other earth•science 
issues. 

Geologic mapping Is recognized as bt!ing so important to our nation's well-being that, 
about ten years ago, Cori~ress passed a National Mapping Program and has increased 
funding substantially for it every year since. Money Is available to pay for approximately 
half of the cost of geologic mapping by those state geological surveys that have a means of 
matching the federal fur1ding. Thls is funding that is provided exclusively to state 
geological survey•; and most of the state surveys are utilizing the funding to the fullest. 
We've been able. to apply for only about a quarter of what is available to us, because we 
don't have sufficient staff to do the work (or to provide the match). Part of our problem is 
our very small staff, part of the problem is the rapid turnover we've seen in recent years, 
and part of our problem is the very short field seasons we have to accomplish our work -
a problem that has been recently compounded by repeated natural disasters, mainly 
flooding. 
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North Dakota Geological Survey Budget 

We curmntly oporatf! with a total FTE s~ 1(~ of 22, t 5. Our budget for thu , 999 - 2001 
biennium ls 2,5 mllllon dollar~. This Is distributed among salaries ($1,977,062), operating 
($485,209), and equipment {$39,020) and comes from the following sourcm;: 

Gtmcral Fund: 
Fedora! Funds: 
Spr.clal Funds: 

$2,422,291 
79,000 
None 

In ordor to comply with Governor Schafer's 100% budget guideline and to meet projected 
Increased costs, we had to make cuts In several areas, which included dolctlng one FTE 
position from our staff. However, the Governor's Executive Budget recommended 
approval of our request for an Information technology coordinator, to be shared betweon 
the Geological Survey and the Oil and Gas Division (half an FTE position assigned to each 
agency). 

The Executive Budget calls for a net loss of 0.5 FTE positions for the Nor1h Dakota 
Geological Survey during the next biennium. 

Increased motor pool costs wlll mako it mKPfiSary for us to cut back on our field 
operations, Rental costs for our office space will increase. We will have to pay a new risk­
management fee next biennium, Information Technology Division rates for data 
processing will Increase, along with ITD telecommunications tosts for analyst charges, We 
n,:~d to deal with these substantial ITD incret1ses in order to maintain our present computer 
capability, which Includes considerable specialized cartographic GIS applications - it is 
not typical ,md routine GIS work. 

Under Governor Schafer's E)l.ecutive Budget recommendation for 2001 - 2003, our overall 
budget allowance would·increase slightly, from $2,508,291 to $2,680,736. The 
breakdown is as follows: 

Salaries: $2, 156,388 
Operating: 48it,348 
Equipment: 40,000 

Amendment to Senate Bill 2015 

General Funds: 
federal Funds: 

$2,594,735 
86,000 

We were recently notified that we are losing uur lease for the existing office space we have 
been renting from Basin Electric Company for tlw past 3 V2 yt!ars. We learned this too late 
to take into account in our budget preparation. After a thorough analysis of space available 
in Bismarck and Mandan, we have determined that new office space is going to cost us 
somewhat more than we have been paying and we have not yet found a definite place to 
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rent. We are also facing expenses for moving and for wiring the state computer network 
system in our new office space, wherever that may be. 

0MB has recommended the addition of $71,567 for the Geological Survey and Oil and 
Gas Division - $35,800 to each agency to cover these additional costs relating to our 
moving. This Is included in an amendment to Senate BiU 2015. 

This ls a bare minimum, but we hope it will be adequate to make it possible for our two 
agencies to move into new office space. 

Ci~~ COMffl~ TM41mony, 104,wpd 
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S l"A l U I Ol<.Y OU rlES 01: THF. NORlH OAKO I A (it 01.U< ;1C,\l ~UUVl:Y 
John P. Bluc1nlc, State Gco1cg1.,t 

Com/>lete listing o( the statutes governing tftc North Dakota Geologirnl ~111 vey 1111d t!lf.' state gcolug,.~l I \-e mcluded 
o very br!c( dcscriJ>tion (or tach statute. Listed numerically by C/)(/>k1. 

NDCC t 5-05"07 leasing Coal, 011, Gas, and Other Rights (Dl!termine where coal exists) 
The state geologist helps the board of univel'sity and school land,; deterrninP. the quantity :1rHJ description of 
lands containing coal. 

NOCC t s .. os .. 16 Leasing Coal, OIi, Gas, and Other Ri~hts (Reports) 
The state geologist or state department of health, if requested by the board of university and school lands, 
must evaluate land that may contain minerals. 

NDCC 23-20.2 .. 03 O!sposal of Nuclear and Other Waste Matcrhl 
The state geologist overseas operations relating to the disposal of r;1dio:1ctiv(~ waste. 

NDCC 23-25-02(2) Air Pollution Control 
The state geologist serves on the air pollution control advisory council. 

NOCC 23-29-07 .6 and 07. 7 Solid Waste Management 
The state geologist develops preconstructlon site reviews for solid wnsta di~posal facilities and the state 
geologist reviews existing municipal waste landfills fthe latter work has been completed] 

NDCC 23-JJ .. IO Groundwater Protection; Wellhead Protection Program 
The state geologist assists in the Health Department's wellhead protection progrmn. 

NDCC 38-08-04( I •k) Control of Gas and Oil Resources (Core and Samples) 
The state geologist requires fillr1g of cores and samples with the NDGS. The NDGS mai11ta111s a Core and 
Sample Library (also 54-17.4-04). 

NDCC J& .. 08-04,2 Control of Gas and OU Resources 
The Industrial commission may designate the state geologist as tlw chief e11lorrnrmmt ofker. 

NDCC 38-11.1 OU and Gas Production Damage Compcn~.ition 
The state geologist prnvitlos a letter of notice tc surfaco owners co11cl!rni11~! thu right of co111p{~11si1t1011 for 
da1m1ge.t cm,sod by oil ;'Ind gns operations. 
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NOCC 38~ 12 Rt~gulation, Development, and Production of Suhsurf ac(~ Mineral'> 
Thie; chapter covers minur,1ls not included in the oil and ga!> and coal rciul:ltory IH"O)~raI11s.. 

NOCC 38-12.1 b·.ploration Data 
Drilling for coal explorm10,1 or cw;ihi;ition is regulated under this chapter. 

NDCC 38-14. t-03 ( 12) Surface Mining and Redamation Operations 
The state geologist assists in promulgating regulations for the protection of W..ltcr resources affected by 
surface coal mining operation. 

NDCC Ja .. 1 S Resolution of Conflicts in Subsurface Mineral Production (also sec NOCC 
38-12), 

The state geologist act~. as supervisor charged with enforcing Industrial commission orders ... i( there is a 
conflict bt;?twcen the 011 and Gas Conservation Act and production of other natural resources, 

NDCC 38-19 Geothermal Resource Devalopment Regulation 
Geothermal (ground source) commercial heating and cooling systems require a permit from the NDGS. A 
pormit Is not required for private residential systems. 

NOAC 43-02-02.1 Underground Injection Control Program (Class Ill Injection Wells) 
(authorit}, under NOCC :~8- I 2-02). 

Regulates solution mining (}f salts. State geologist supervises enforcement of regulations and of'ders of the 
commission applicabk to the underground injection control program for Class Ill disposal wells. 

NDCC S4-17.J Paleontologkal Resource Protection 
Paleomologlcal resources, on land owned by the State of North D~kota and its polltlcal subdivisions, are 
protected and managed under this chnpter. 

NDCC 54 .. 17 ,4 Geological Survey 
This ls the new enabling legislation, passed in 1989, at the time the Geologicill Survey was moved from Gr;inci 
Forks to Bismarck. The or'lglnal enabling legislation dates to 1895. 

NOCC 61-28-0l Control, Prev<?ntion, and Abatement of Pollution of Surface Wat(?rs 
Thi? state geologlst serves on the stat~ w.tter pollution control board. 



Mission 

NORTH DAKOTA GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
Gene1al 8.ickground and Stafi 

Dt•ct•tnbN 17, 1000 

Tiu~ NDCS has ,l 1hr(~t>-fold rni!isio11: 
I) to inwstiga1<• and r(~port 1he g<!ol<igy of North DJkot<1 emphasizing tlw state's 1mergy rtisource5 
and stres~ing applied re!.earch leading lo economic benefits or quality of life improvenu~ntc; for 
resld<mts of the statfi; 
2) to provide public service, and to rnllect, creut<?, and disseminate geologic and map--relat<?d 
information; and 
3) to administer regulatory programs for the ND Industrial Commission and ac:t in an advisory 
capadty to other state, fodcral, and lor.-1I agenries. 

Regu1atory Programs: 
• Oil well core and drill samples ( -+· other suusurface samples); Wilson M. 1 ... 1ird Corn and Sample Library In 

Grc'ind forks 
• Coal exploratlon 
e Geothermal resources 
• Paleontological (fossil) resourc<!s 
• Subsurface minerals 
• Class Ill injection wells (solution mining) 
• Conflict resolution regarding sufisutface minerJI r•roduction. 

NOGS Staff 
Survey staff currently consists of 22.15 FT( staff. In addition to the State Geologl~.t. ,hc-'5e include: 

• nlr,e geologds 
• 11 business man,,ger {shared wi!h the Oil and Gas Division) 
• 12 technical supµort peopl~. 

five of our technical support staff are devoted exclusively to compilation and digitizing of soils data. During 
the 1997 legislative Ses!iion the NDGS was assigned responsibility for compiling and dlJitizlng soils maps in 
North Dakota. Since that time, NDGS and the Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) have been 
participating in a cooperative project to compile and digitize the soil resources of North Dakota (prior to 
1997, tho North Dakota Soil Conservation Committee was th<? state agency dedicated to this project), 

Core and Sample Library 
In addition to our offices and warehouse In Bismarck, the NDGS maintains the Wil~on M. Laird Core and 
Sai~ple library on the campus of the University of North Dakota in Grand Forks. We maintain about 90 
miles of core there, along with samples and cuttings representing about 100 mlllion feet of drilling In North 
Dakota, The core library is used el<tensively by oil explorationists, students nnd rescarch1m from all over the 
world, as well as by our own geologists. All of our core library services are provided without charge. We 
have three FTE employees at our Core and Sample Librnry in Grand Forks. 

Agency Statistics 

(Sumnwryt Th<- d,m,nd '"' Sur~tty s,r~I< .', I!; 1en~r,lly Jnrr£'aslng; r01<J•llbrary us•s~ Is rN:~ntly up sharply, lndlr,tlng 
future Jnrr~•sed o/J.Jndustry ,c:tMty) 

NOGS staf( wspond<id to 31877 dowrnent1.:-d requ~sls for in!ornwtlon during 199Y t111d 2,789 rnquests during 
the first six months of 2000. Reque~ts for ln(ormaliun during 1999 were up 6% ovN 1998 ,111d they ;1m 
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<:urrcntly up about 50% ov<'r I 9<J9. 

Nonh Dakorn is currently st•eing an inneas(~ in oil exploration. l<<1rl11i! ll'>t'r t1t1nd~ al the Sur1't.'y'., < ort• ltl,.-.1,y 
pnis.igc (11rtfwr oil-induc,try activity; oil companirs study core in pr1•p,H.tlion for futurP (1xplorc.11io,~ .ind 
<fovelopnwnt work. If crud<· prices remain al reasonabl<~ levl'ls, this !ihould hold l111e in llw coining 11u1111h, 

T erhnical Geologic Studies, Activities, and r ~chniques 

(Scm,mary: this is • p,uti.il /Ming <JI tc>c:lmit-.JI projects of NDGS st,1/f. Mqst of our studitis .ire d1..•sig11C'd to c.'itlwr 
directly or indirectly le~d to future economic benefits to the State; our main emphJsis is on oil •nd g.u r<'soum'.\ .mJ 
on environment•/ conterns; some studies •re intended to lncre,,se our b.asic technlc.al l<nowle-dee of the gPolog)' of 
North Dakota; others ire inlended to provide citizens with b.Jsic Information about Norlh Daltota). 

Oil and Gas Stu<Jies, The NDGS assesses the amount of undiscovered hydrocarbon resources in tlw Stat!~. 
Resource rissessments are useful for long-range plannlng and attracting new business. We provide cutrt•nt 
summary daia from our studi<is (or interested parties. We have four full•time petrol1iurn geologists. 
Our main goal is to point out opportunities for new exploration. 

The Geological Survey concentrates on three area: o( oil and gas investlgations: 
• Regional studies of oil- and gas-produclng formations to identify "- w producing trend' or to provld<i 1ww 
reasons to re-examine existing trends 
• Detailed studies of existing oil and gas fields 
• Analog studies in the search for oil (ields similar to known ones or as a geologic framework for serondaty• 
retovery projects to recover remaining oil after depletion using conventional production technique~ 

Wilson M. laird Core and Saml)IC LibraJY. Our Core and Sample library on the UNO campus in Grand Forks 
contains the most complete collection o( oll•well core for any state in the United States, Study of core 
sampt~s in our Core and Sample Library Is a primary tool for oll-industry people, NDGS petroleum geologists f 
also use the core in their studies. 

Oil and Gas Reserves Estimates. 
• We provide estimates of Wllllston Basin gas reserves as part of our membership In and involvement with the 
National Potential Gas Committee 
• We provide a two-year Sllmmary o( oil and gas activity In North Dakota (provided biennially, prior to the 
blcnnlal meeting of the North Dakota Leglslature - currently In press) 
• We advise the US Geologlcal Survey on their national assessments, which they conduct every five years 
• We provided estimates o( the undiscovered hydrocarbon resources to the US Forest Scrvlce for the Little 
Missouri National Grasslands. 

ti.nnual Horizontal Drilling Workshoo. Since 1993, the NOGS, in cooperation with the Sc1skatchewan E11ergy 
an<J Mines, has organized anu hosted the International WIiiiston Basin Horizontal Well Workshop. The 9'h 
Workshop will be held In Regina, April 29 • May 2, 2001. We can expN:t over 500 Americans and 
Canadians to attend. The series of workshops has: 

1) resulted In much more rapid dissemination o( horizontal drilling technology than would l1c1ve 
otherwise occurred, and 
2) resulted In greatly increased Canadian Investment in the Notth Dakota oil and gas Industry. 

,oal-6riscs~ments. The NDGS has, for six years, had a cooperative program with the USGS, funded In part lJy 
the National Coal Resource Data System (NCRDS) and the Natlonal Co.11 Assessment Program. The Su1vey 
dlgilatly compllod 12,000 non-confidential coal holes from our files into the NCRDS dcitabase, Wt.J hav<! 
now begun to enter picks of coal Intervals on gamma logs from oil tllld gas wells. This second phase o( th(.I 
proj(i<·t should be completed In 2001. 
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Coalbed Methane fvaluation~ . Numerous companies have expr<~ssed intere!it in the coalbed methane 
potential of lignites in the Williston Basir,, We recently comµilcd and made available a sedcs of Open-file 
Reports describing thick, deeply buried coals in ar t•ffor1 lo stimulat<• c.oalbed mt!thane exploratioll, This 
recently compiled data base will be valuable in the ev,ilu.ition of J new mir1e ~it(• that may result from r<.?cent 
cffu,1S lo establish ;1 new coal-fired power plant in western North Dakoh1. TlwsP data hav<! b<ic~n pmvided ro 
thu Ur,nitc Energy Council and to the Dunn County fmnomir D<1wlop11w111 CrouJ>. 

llw cu,wnt interest in coalbed mt!lhane dcmons11a1es the importance uf ev,1/u,i1111n Nwtli LJ,1kot,1 mitw,al "-'suurn!5 011 
an ongoing and broad scafo. It is impossibft• to predict w/11.1n a llf'W tPd1110/n1w. or c!<•wlot>inr, i11/<lf(•.H i~ ~oing to .1ro11H• 
i11teresc in a previously undeveloped r<'source. 

Technical/Computer Appljcations and Software - The North Dakota Geological Survey r<~cently acquired 
PETRA*, a petroleum-oriented integrated software package. This allows us to quickly and ac:curately make 
maps of the subsurface and evaluate oil and gas data. We recenlly completed a unit proposal evaluation for 
the State Land Department and we aie currently using PETRA1" to evaluate two more proposiils for unitization 
of the Cedar HIiis horizontal Red River "B" Field In Bowman County. 

A Sampling of Recent Technical Studies, The Items listed here are a sampling of ongoing and recent work: 
Technical Studies Relating to Oil and Gas: 

• Bakken Fotmallon studies: "Bakken Formation: Horizontal Drilling• Successes and Failmes;• and a paper in 
press: "Dtagcnesls and Fracture Development in the Bakken Form.-ltion: Williston Basin: Jmplicalions for 
Reservoir Quality In the Middle Member;" 
• Research on the Lodgepole formation Involves the construction of lodgcpde correlation cross sections; 
• Cross-sections o( Devonian/Mississippian black shale, examining tlw w!ationship between the Bakken and 
Englewood formations, where blosuatlgraphlc control ls best; 
• WIiiiston Basin East Flank study of the Red River formation; 
• Madison Formation Source Rock study; 
• Ongoing study o( diagenesls of Sherwood interval in Lucky Mound Field; 
• f)(haustive study of Cedar HIiis Red River Field, a giant oilfield wi1h rrserves estimated to be in excess of 
100 million barrels of oil; 
• Evaluations o( Cedar HIiis Unit (at the request o( the State Land Deµartmenl}. 

Technkal Studies of Surface Geology 
• Studies resulting In articles for a special Geological ~ociety of America volume on the Hell Creek Formation 
In North Dakota (all o( North Dakota's dinosaur fossils come from the Hell Creek Formation); 
• A nonlcchnlcal report on the Little Missouri River badlands is nearly ready for publication along wlth a 
technical report on the geology of Theodore Roosevelt National Park, which is located in the Little Missouri 
badlands; 
• Studies of emslon rates In gullies In western North Dakota to del<!rmlne whether grazing ls excessive; 
• Studies of distribution, dge, and causes of landslide topography in western North Dakota; 
• Evaluation of the flooding problem In the Red River Valley (cauS:!S, means of remediation); 
• Research on the extinction of {fossll] sharks In North DakotJ at thEi end o( the Cretaceous. 

Geologlc Mapping 

(Summar,,, This h ahsolute[Y bade •nd lund,mental for the NDGS - geologic maps provide Information /or• 11arJety ol 
KOnamlr, ,,wlronm1nt1I, •nd Information purpose1. The lederr1I NatJonal Mappln1 Pro1r.am provides lundln1 to the 
501tat• 1H101kal surv1y1 to encoura1e such mapping (STATEMAP), but bcir,wse of our small staff, we hav, utlllzed 
less than hall of the full amount of fundln1 that would bf avillablci to th, NOGS. W<' <'UrrMtly hav~ thrH FTE 
position, d«llc,tfd to mappln& but the Executlw Sudset ,~commend,tion for 200 t • 2003 ral/s for • reduction of one 
FTE for thf NDGS ind lhJ~ wlJI prolubly hav, to come from our mapping staff,) 

Bcc:ent Geo!ggic Maps Com~. All of our geologic maps arc produced digitally on our GIS (we Mc 
among the first of the slate seol<>sltal surveys that has s•.vitched entire!~ from hand drn(tlng to computer-
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manufacture of geologic maps), We are moving toward plotter output of all map products, alth,.:iugh we are 
still providing some new printed map products. NDGS geologists have recently completed the following 
geologic maps: 

• Nine 7.5-minute quadrangles in th2 Bismarck-Mandan area. This mapping was done over a three-year period. 
Seven quads were mapped through the STA TE MAP program (partial federal funding) and two through the 
EDMAP program (also Involving some federal funding). 
• A 1.5-mlnute quadrangff) was mdpped through the EDMAP program In an area of comple)( glacial landform~ 
In central North Dakota (Velva art:~). 
• A STATEMAP-funded t >< 1 degree area in northeastern-most North Dakota at a scale of 1: 1001000. 
• A new 1: 1,000,000-scale geologic map of Nor1h Dakota to accompany a new, non-technical report on the 
geology o1 the State. 
• Landslide occurrence maps at a scale o( 1 :24,000 over an area of 8,300 knt in wesiern North Dakota. This is 
the first time that landslides have been mapped In detail over a large area o( North Dakota. 'fhls Is e)(pected to 
be a multi-year project that will continue until all o( the state's slide-prone areas have been mapped. 

Landslides .. In spite of Its overall level topography1 North Dakota has among the most severe landsliding 
problems In the US - statewide, not just in rugged areas. The North Dakota Department of Transportation 
recently spent an estimated five million dollars repairing damage from landslides affecting the two main 
highways crossing the northern badlands area. We have provided digital and paper maps of the landslide­
prone areas to NDDOT because their engineers were unaware of the presence of numerous ancient 
landslides In these areas. Such slides are commonly reactivated as a result of new construction. Results of our 
work were also presented at this year's Annual National Meeting of Highway Engineers in June, and at the 
Annual Meeting of the Geological Society of America In Reno, NV, November 13, 2000. 

CartograobidGeographlc ln{ormatlon Systems (GIS) Laboraton'. - The Survey's GIS lab has recently uoon 
Involved in producing maps and digital databases for the ST ATE MAP Program1 working on flood-plain maps 
for the Grand Forks - East Grand Forks area1 and otht;s. Some new maps produced in our GIS Lab include: 

( 

• A new geologic map of North Dakota (1: 11000,1')()0) ('~ 
• dlgltal soil conversion for the State Soils Geographic Database (SSURGO) Program • · 
• A geologlc map of the Sheyenne Grasslands In southeastem North Dakota (scale l :90,000) 
• Compllatlon of new leglslatlve Districts maps (request of the Sectetary of State's Office) 
• A map showing the locations of landslides In western North Dakota, and a geologic map of Dunn County 
(scale 1: 125,000). 

Soils Compilation and Digitizing 

(Summary1 At tl1e direction of the 1997 leglslature, the NDCiS bepn complllng and dlgltlilng of solls maps In North 
Dakota, This proJect had been ongoing by the Soll Conservation Commlttff when we were directed to take ff over. 
Approximately S3% of the soll maps In 1M State hive thus fir bfftl COMPIied and digitized, We expect the entire 
program to be completed by 2007, ten years after the time we became responsible for the program.) 

Since 1997, the North Dakota Geological Survey (NDGS) and the Natural Resource Conservation Service 
(NRCS) have been participating In a cooperative project to compile and digitize the soil resources of North 
Dakota. Prior to 1997, the North Dakota Soll Conservation Committee was the state agency Involved with 
this 
project, The Geof oglcal Survey employs four soils compliers and one digitizer speclflcally to complete the 
necessary work. 

The NRCS determines the order In which counties will be compiled, based on availability of material 
(photographic base) and available funding or interest expressed by a given county, When either the 
Geological Survey or NRCS Is notified of a specific need or Interest In a particular area, we attempt to 
prioritize that county, 
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The program Involves she main tasks: 1) compilation, 2) editing, 3) edge matching, 4) scanning, 5) 
digitization, and 6) certification. 

Paleontology 

(Summ•ry: We c-onduct ,tudles to ,mde11t~nd our lossJI resourus (and thereby our geologic- history), we provide fossil 
e~hlblts for lhe HerJt• Center and other muffllms In North O.lcota, •nd we encourast 1ppred•tion of our fossil 
resources throush public "'digs,, and other means. The NDOS has one paleontologist and a fossil prepar•tor on staff.) 

Fossil Leaf and Monetary Donation. The NDGS received a gift of Paleocene--age fossil leaves that were 
"'rescued .. from a road-construction project ne"r Williston by Mr. Clarence Johnsrud, who also donated 
$200,000 to our Fossil Restoration Fund. Part of this money was used to fund the construction of an exhibit 
titled °'North Dakota Everglades/ at the North Dakota Heritage Center. Most er the remaining (unds were 
used to equip a new Paleontology Laboratory. 

~saur Donation. Orville and Beverly Tranby of Cooperstown, North Dakota donated a complete skeleton 
o( a new species of mosasaur (the monetary value of the specimen is unknown but It Is likely worth several 
hundred thousand dollars). The mos~saur was restored by our fossil preparator, Johnathan Campbell, and is 
now on display at the North Dakota Heritage Center. 

Fossil ..,D!gs11
• The NDGS, with the cooperation of the North Dakota Departments of Tourism and State Parks, 

ran a one-week public fossil "dig/ In the Pembina Gorge in northeastern North Dakota to examine marine 
Cretaceous shales In the area that contain mosasaur and other fossil bones. The event could have been 
much larger than It was - SO people participated - had there been room (or them. 

Earth Science Outreach 

(Summary: .,Outreach"' Includes a variety of ways we provide geMr•I nontec:hnkal Information to the publlc about the 
geoloay of North Dakota, It Includes maps, rtpOrts, talks, information on our web site, and other means of #getting the 
Information out,# We have no staff dedicated spedflcatty to outreach; our geologists do.this as an addltlonal duty). 

Earth-Science Information Center <ESIO - The Survey's ESIC works wlth the public, Industry, government, 
and education commurtltles to provide a convenient, single-entry-point access to state and federal data and 
products. 'The ESIC Is one of 65 affiliates that the USGS sponsors throughout the United States. These 
affiliates serve as the public's primary source of cartographic, geographic, and remotely sensed data, as well 
as aerial photography and publications. NDGS Is the only place In North Dakota whew all topographic maps 
of the state can be obtained. We provide both federally-produced productr ;}nd our own materials. 

f.!.!hl!<;~ .. Probably the most-irnportant way that we release geologic information to the ,,ublic Is through 
our publications, both technical and popular. 

Public Outreach ... The NDGS public outreach and Information program Is directed mainly at I<• 12 teachers. 
NDGS geologists regularly lead field trips and present talks, dP.monstrations, and slide shows for schools, 
universities, dvlc sroups, and professional organizations. 

Web Pag~ - The NDGS opened Its Home Page on the World Wide Web (http:/lwww.state.nd.us/ndgsl) In 
1997 and we have continued to add to and Improve It since then. The website contains Information on 
NOGS products and staff, publications available, holdings In the NDGS Information office, and electronic 
versions of several publlcatlons. We can ,,ow accept onllne orders for publications. The website has recently 
been reorganized, making It easier to use the databases we provide, 
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Our website consistently aver.sges about 30 hits a day, Use of the Home Page allows clients to directly (· .. • 
acces:; and download many kinds of data that, In the past, they had to obtain by other means from the Survey. 

Personnel 

(Summary: We have• serious problem, both In hlrin1 .:,Ml ret•lni11g proles,ioml staff, httause of difficulty competing 
with the ularles paid by prl,;•te Industry, federal, ind other st•te 1f0loglc1I sun-eys. A current n,tfonwide shortage ol 
geologists further compllc:ates out hiring problems. WP. experJen~ less difflcvlty hiring good dt"rical staff becaus<- the 
state offers e1trellent benefits). 

During the past year anti a half we have lost several of our professional staff and hired replacements. 
Geologist Ann Fritz (surface geologic mapping) left the Survey for a part-time position with the State Health 
Department. After a search that took nearly a year, we hired Dr. Mark Gonzalez as her replacement U ' trk is 
originally from Blsmat'ck). 

After working for us for 2½ years, geologist Karen Mitchell (surface geologic mapping) recently resigned to 
move to the Seattle area. We recently began a search for her replacement, conducting i"tervlews at ~he 
annual meeting of the Geological Society of American in Reno (Nov. 13 • 17). Up to now (12/17/00) we 
have been unsuccessful In finding any suitable candidates for the position. In view of the recent Executive 
Budget Recommendation (deleting one HE position) for 2001 - 2003, I may have to suspend this search. 

We filled the position of Paleontology laboratory Technician, following its creation during the 1999 
legislative Session. This person devotes his time to collecting arid restoring fossil specimens. 

We have a new Drafting Technician and a new Publications Clerk. We recently hired a new Data Processing 
Coordinator (replaces one who resigned - this position Is shared 50/50 with the OIi and Gas Division). We 
have had a parNlme person (Geologist I level) work:ng at compiling a database that will be helpful In any 
coal-bed methane exploration; I've requested an FTE Geologist I position for the past several biennla, but it 
was not Included In the E)(ecutive Budget Recommendation for 2001 - 2003. 
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Johil P, aluemle, State Geofoglat 

Introduction 

North Dakota Geological Survey 

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION 
John Hoeven • Governor, Chairman 

WaVM Stenehjem • Attorney General 
Royer Johnson • Commlsslon"r ot Aorlcultura 

ENGROSSED SENATE BILL 2015 
TESTIMONY BEFORE THE 

HOIJS[ APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE 
March 7, 2001 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Cominittee. My name is John Bluemle. I am state 
geologist and director of the North Dakota Geological Su,vey, a division of the Industrial 
Commission. I've been with the Geological Survey for 39 years, the past eleven years as 
state geologist. 

The North Dakota Geological Survey shares rer,ted office space and some staff with the Oil 
and Gas Division of the Industrial Commission. Our two agencies are located in the Jones­
Lindberg Building, which is owned by and located just north of Basin Electric Company on 
East Interstate Avenue. Basin has cancelled our lease and we will need to move to a new 
location next surnmer. I'll comment on that later. 

'Two of our staff people have their offices at the Heritage Center in our paleontology 
laboratory. In addition to our offices here in Bismarck, we have a large core and sample 
library in Grand Forks on the UND campus and three of our people are stationed there. 
Core and samples from wells drilled for oil and gas are housed in the core library. 

The Geological Survey's mission Is threefold: 
1) to investigate and report the geology of North Dakota emphasizing the state's energy 
resources and stressing appli•)<I research leading to economic benefits or quality of life 
improvements for residents of the state; 
2) to provide public service, and to collect, create, and disseminate geologic and map­
related information; and 
3) to administer regulatory programs for the ND Industrial Commission and act in an 
advisory capacity to other state, federal, and local agencies. 

The green•colored sheet included with my testimony lists all of the Geological Survey's 
statutory duties. The blue sheets summarize our activities. 
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Regulatory Responsibilities 

The Geological Survey is not primarily a re~ulatory agency, but wr• do have~ several 
specific regulatory duties which I have listed here: 

• Oil well core and drill samples ( + other subsurface samples); v\'ilson M. l.,rnd Core .wd Sitmpl<> Library 111 

Grand Forks 
• Co,11 exploration 
• '"'.eothcrmal resources 
• Paleontological (fossil) resource~ 
• Subsurface minerals 
• Class Ill Injection wells (soluhon mining) 
• Confllct resolution regarding subsurfa<:e mineral production. 

Our main regulatory responsibility relates to oii•well core and samples and to our core and 
sample library, We regulate coal exploration. We issue permits for commerciai 
geothermal installt1tions, such as those being installed at schools and public buildings. \Ne 
overs~c the rollecting of fossil resources on public lands. We regulate subsurface mineral 
production, 

We evaluate the occurrence and economic value of minerals on Stc1te of North Dakota 
land for the Land Department. This involves mainly oil and gas. 

T echnlcal Investigations 

Beginning on page 2 of my blue sheets, I've listed most of the various kinds of technical 
investigatic-ns our geologists conduct. 

Most of our studieri are intended to either directly or indirectly lead to future economic 
benefits to the State. Some of our work increases our basic technical knowledge of the 
geology of North Dakota; some provides citizens with basic information about the State. 

About a third to a half of our total agency effort is directed at understanding the gN>logy of 
the rocks that produce oil and gas. We also identify and evaluate other economic 
minerals, such as clay, lignite, salt, potash, sodium sulphate, Leonardite, cement rock, ancJ 
gravel. We investigate the geologic hazards relating to landfills and lagoons. We identi(y, 
map, and evaluate areas prone to slumping and landsliding. We have recently responded 
to increased numbers of requests from compcmies st'leking information about methane 
occt,rring In coal - coalbed methane. 

Our geologists are currently dealing with a variety of technical topics - the geology, 
.'looolng and fluctuating level of Devils Lake; detailed geolo~ic mapping in the Bismarck­
Mandan and Grafton areas; climate change; distribution of lignite resources; the 
distribution of fossil resources; and various others. 
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Since 1997, we have employed five technical staff persons devotPd exclusively to 
compiling and digitizing county soils maps for North Dakota, We work with the Natural 
kesources ConservatiC'n Service in thir effort. When we took over the soils program in 
1997, we projected that it would take t\~n years - and we are on track to complete the 
work by 2007. 

Public Information 

Last year we responded to about 5,000 requests for information about North Dakota 
geology, We have an extensive Internet Home Page that includes a Vdriety of kinds of 
geologic data and general information about the geology of North Dakota. 

Our geologists give a lot of public presentations. We produce a variety of educational 
materials, including guidebooks, maps, and other non~technical publications and ex.hibits. 
We work with the various universities and colleges in North Dakota in providing various 
kinds of public information. 

We recently received a donation of leaf fossils, along with a monetary donation of 
$.200,000 to insure their proper preparation and display, and to pay for the cost of 
renovating our paleontology laboratory at the Heritage Center. We restored a fossil 
mosasaur (a 6S~million-year old ocean-dwelling beast) and a champsosaur (a 55-million­
year old crocodile-like animal), and both of these are now displayed at the Heritage Center 
here in Bismarck. We have also helped with displays for the State Museum at Pembina 
and we have wc~ked with private museums like the Pioneer Trails Museum in Bowman, 
the Dickinson Dinosaur Museum, and the Paul Broste Rock Museum hi Parshall. 

The Geological Suivey operates the North Dakota Earth Science Information Center - ESIC 
for short - providing a variety of topographic and natural resource maps and other kinds of 
earth-science information to the public. Through our ESIC office, we act as a clearing 
house for the sale of air photos, topographic maps, and other kinds of maps, We sold 
about 6,000 maps last year. We also operate North Dakota's global positioning system 
(GPS) base station at Bismarck State College. 

Discussion 

We collect and store all oil .. well core arid samples and make them available for study in 
our core and sample library In Grand Forks. Most of the usage Is by oil industry and 
p1 ivate consultants, as well as by our own geologists. We have a more complete 
coflectton of all the oll .. well cores that have been cut in our State than does any other state. 
In fact, we have ~bout 90 ~ of core stored in our core library and samples and cuttings 
representing about 100 million feet of drilling in North Dakota. 
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Our core collection is one of the most important "tools" the State offers for promoting oil 
and gas exploration and development in North Dakota. Virtually all of the exploration for 
oil and gas that takes place in North Dakota benefits from core studies done at our core 
library. Much of the exploration simply would not happen if the core wasn't available for 
study. 

Most of you are probably aware of the fact that 2001 is the Fiftieth Anniversary of the 
discovery of oil in North Dakota. It would be hard to overstate the importance of that 
event in our State's history - economically and socially. We are involved in plans to help 
in commemorating tti(l occasion. 

For each of the past eight years, we have worked closely with our counterparts in 
Saskatchewan, the Saskatchewan Energy and Mines, in organizing and running an annual 
Williston Basin Horizontal Well Workshop. The workshops alternate between North 
Dakota and Saskatchewan. The Ninth Annual Workshop will be in Regina, April 29 # May 
1 and I expect 500 or more oil-industry people from both the U.S. and Canada to attend. 

The Horizontal Well Workshops have been especially effective in bringing Americans and 
Canadians together to discuss geologic and engineering topics of mutuc1l interest and to 
share ideas about horizontal drilling in the Williston Basin. Our goal was to encourage 
hot~?.ontal drilling ar.d, by all measures, we have successfully accomplished that. Also, as 
a result of the Workshops, Canadian companies have greatly increased their investment in 
North Dakota. 

The North Dakota Geological Survey's most basic and important task is to map the geology 
of North Dakota. This is how we determine where our mineral resources are located, what 
they are worth, how they might be best developed and the land properly reclaimed. It is 
also the way we identify geologic hazards so they can be dealt with effectively. And it's 
how we learn about North Dakota's geology, where the fossils are found, why our climate 
Is changing, and any number of other earth-science issues. 

Geologic mapping is recognized as being so important to our nation's well-being that, 
about ten years ago, Congress passed a National Mapping Program. Co~gress has increased 
funding substantialty for the program every year since. Money is available to prly for 
approximately half of the cost of geologic mapping by those state geological !}Urveys that 
have a means of matching the federal funding. This Is fonding that is provided exclusively 
to state geologlcal surveys and most of the state surveys me utilizing the funding to the 
fullest. We've been able to apply for only about a quarter of what is available to us, 
because we don't have sufficient staff to do the work (or to provide the match). Part of our 
problem Is our very small staff, part of the problem Is the rapid turnover we've had In 
recent years, and part of our problem is the very short field seasons available to us to 
accompflsh our work - a problem that has been recently compounded by repeated natural 
disasters, maJnly flooding. 

4 



North Dakota Geologfcal Survey Budget 

The North Dakota Geological Survey currently operates with a total FTE staff of 22. l 5 
scientists and technicians, Our budget hr the 1999 - 2001 biennium is 2.5 million 
dollars. This Is distributed among salaries ($1,977,062), operating ($485,209), and 
equipment ($39,020) and comes from the following sources: 

General Fund: 
Federal Funds: 
Spedal Funds: 

$2,422,291 
79,000 
None 

In order to comply wah Governor Schafer's 100% budget guideline and to meet projected 
Increased costs, we had to make cuts In several areas. These included deleting one FTE 
position from our staff. However, the Governor's Executive Budget recommended 
approval of our request for an Information technology coordinator, to be shared between 
the Geological Survey and the OIi and Gas Division (half an FTE position assigned to each 
agency). 

The Executive Budget thus calls for a net loss of 0. 5 FTE positions for the North Dakota 
GeologlcaJ Survey during the next biennium. 

Increased motor pool costs will make it necessary for us to cut back on our field 
operations. Rental costs for our office space will increase (more on that in a minute), We 
wilt have to pay a new risk-management fee next biennium. Information Technology 
Division rates for data processing are increasing, along with ITD telecommunications costs 
for analyst charges. 

Under Governor Schafer's Executive Budget recommendation for 2001 - 2003, our overall 
budget allowance would Increase slightly, from $2,501,291 to $2,680,736. The 
breakdown Is as follows (this was prior to the Senate Appropriations Committee's 
amendments): 

Salaries: 
Operating: 
Equipment: 

$2,156,388 
484,348 
40,000 

Amendments to Senate Bill 2015 

General Funds: 
Federal Fund!,: 

$2,594,735 
86,000 

Following the preparation of our budget for next biennium, we were notified that we are 
losing our lease for the office space we have been renting from Basin Electrk Company for 
the past 3½ years. Both the Geological Survey and the Oil and Gas Division will have to 
move at the end the current biennium when our current two-year lease expires. We 
learned this too late to take into account during our budget preparation process. We have 
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not yet found a place to rent, but my analysis of space available In Bismarck and Mandan 
tells me that new office opace Is definitely going to cost us more than wo have lwcn paying 
during the current biennium. Furthermore, we also face additional expenses for moving 
and for wiring the state computer network system In whatever new omce sp&1cc we rent. 

Governor Hoeven's budget reflected OMB's recommendation that $71,600 be added to 
Governor Schafer's budget for the Geological Survey and Oil and Gas Division - $35,800 
to each agency to help cover additional costs relating to our moving, The Senate 
Appropriations Committee Included this additional amount in an amendment to Senate Bill 
2015. This Is a bare minimum, but I hope it will be adequate to make It possible for our 
two agencies to move Into new office space, 

The Senate Appropriations Committee increased the Geological Survey/Oil and Gas 
Division budget by $71,600 to c1ccount for additional costs relating to our moving. The 
resulting total numbers were then as follows: 

Salaries: 
Operating: 
Equipment: 

$2, 156,388 
520,148 

40,000 

General Funds: 
Federal Funds: 

$2,630,535 
86,000 

However, the Senate Appropriations Committee then decreased the General Funding of the 
Industrial Commission budget by $20,000. I request that these dollars be restored to our 
budget. 

The Senate Appropriations Committee further amended SB 2015 as follows: 

1) It Included an amendment providing for a Legislative Council study of the 
mission of the Industrial Commission relating to the responsibilities of the Geological 
Survey and Otl and Gas Division, and 

2) it included a clause stipulating legislative intent that the new information 
technology coordinator position be shared between the OIi and Gas Division and the 
Geological Survey. 

C:\My Documenb\House Appr()pflitloos Commlttiee.30) .wpd 
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NORTH DAl<Oll\ GEOI OGICAL SURVI ,. 
G<.tllC.'rltl U,11 k~Wlllltl ,tltcl M,,fl 

Mh,slon 
'Jt,n Nl)(;S lMs a ttmw-folcJ mls~lon: 

1) to invmtig,11c ,Old report lhn g11ology ol Nrn1h U.ikut,1 P111plidi,11111g 1h1 1 ~,,,11 1 \ ('IH'I/W H"',Olll<'P~ c1nd 
!>tressing applied rcsf!M<:h le,1dlng to <!conon11r IH 111<'fi1., 01 qu,,1,tv ol lilt• 1111p1ov111111 1111, lo, msidtmh 
of the st,1h>; 
2l lo provid1 1 publir i.Hrvirn, ,ind t,i rolll'1 t,, 11•,1l1•, ,11Hf d,.,w,11111.ilf' w•ulogic ,tnd 111.ip 111l.,1t•cl 
inlorm,\lio11; dlHI 

3) to adminl!ilor regulr1tory progr«tms for tlw NU lndu)itr,dl Comrni,~1on ,111d ,Ht 111 ,in ,1dvii.ory 
C:itpacity to other stc1te, fodoral, and local agelH i,,.,, 

Regulatory Programs· 
• Oil well core and drill sample\ ( + other bulm11f,1n' ~.1111plc1\/; Wd.,011 M I ,111d Cort• ,111d ~.Hnpl1• l11Jr,iry in 

Grand fork& 
• Coal cx,,loratlon 
• Geothermal rnsources 
• J>aleontological (fossil) wsourccs 
• Subsurface minerals 
• Class Ill Injection wells (solution m1n1ngl 
• Conflkt resolution regarding subsurface mi1wr,1I production. 

NOGS Staff 
Sorvey staff currently conslst!i o( 22.15 FTC stt1(f. 111 ,1dditio11 tr, 1111' '-il,il,• C1 1ofug,..,r, tlwc,p 1nclud,•: 

• mnc gt>(1logists 
• a business manag,,, (shart>d with tht• Oil ,Hid c;,1, l)1v1,11J111 

• 12 technical !-Upport people. 

five of our technical support staff are devoted exclusivel\1 to roinpilation and digitizing of !>oib data. During 
the 1997 Leglslatlve Session the NDGS was assigned rc•~ponsibilitv for compiling ond digitizing soils maps In 
North Dakota. Since that time, the NDGS and tlw Natural RP!.u11rcP Consmvt1tion SeNic<' (NRCS) have been 
participating in a cooperative project lo compile ,rnd digiti1.c• the• c.,(Jil ,ci~<wrrns of North Dr1kota (prior lo 
1997, the North Dakota Soil Conservation Committti<! Wit!- the st,tlP ilgt>ncy c!E?dic:aw,1 to thb proj£1ct). 

Core and Sample Library 
In addition to our offices and warehouse in Bismarck, the NDGS maintains the Wilson M. Laird Core and 
Sample library on the campus of the University of North Oakot,1 in Grand Forks, We maintain ,,bout 90 
mites o( core there, along with samples and cutting& representing about 100 million feet o( drilling in North 
Dakota. The core llbrary Is used extensively by oil explorntionbts, students ,uHI researchers from illl over the 
world, as well as by our own geologists, All oi our cow lihrary '.:lNVicE!s c1m provided without durge, We 
have three FT€ employees at our Core and S.1rnple I ilmuy in Gr,md rorkc., 

Agency St.ttistks 

(Su,,.m•ry: The thm,nd for Survey services ,s getter.tlJ~, inm•J!iirtg/ wr,i./ihrarr u,~il/W is rf'ct'nll>· up ~h.uply1 indlc~tins 
future incre.is~ ,,.ll./ndustry ,rtiYity) 

NDG~ ~t,111 responded to J,8 77 do<'.umt~nlt~d reqw 1.,,~ lor 111fo1111aliun dur i11g l 9~J9 c1nd 4,543 rcqrn1sts during 
2000. R<~1ues1s for information dul'ing 1999 wHrn up 6% owr 1998 ,md in 2000 they wer(• up 17% over 
1999. Additionally, our W(ib Situ cum1ntly 1ec:eiw•!> ahoul 40 •hits• ,1 d,w. 



North D.ikot,1 i•, ,.111111111~ ,,,•P111g ,11111111011.,,• 1n 011 t1,ploro1l11111 1t1111111l 11•,t1r 1n•1ul•, ,111lw "t11tvl'y''> 111111 lil11.il\ ( 
f)W'iiltJP. (11rtlwr oil-incli1•,l1~• ,Htivit~•; oil c:0111p.ini,,1. '-l11d\· cw1• m p111p,11,111on (rn fl,111111 P"t.plor.ilio11 ,uul 
d11vHlop111t1nl work H 1111d11p1i11 1, 111111,1i11 ,,1 t,.,...,,,n,dil .. l1•v1d,, lhi-. ,huuld 111,ld '"'" 111IIH'1111\llllH 11111n1h-. 

(Summc1ry1 this I., • ll1!!..<lid U,ti11s ol h•cl111h"l 1,wi.,c-t, of Nl>G.~ .,,,,.11. M.!Ul of our .,tudi••~ .,<' dt.{i1lt1t'd to t•ltl,.,, 
directly o, lndlredly le,d t<> fotu"• f'comimlf h◄•twflh to rh<' Stt1tci; uu, m,,111 .,,,,ph.uls ,~ on oJI ,nd 11•§ r,•sourn•.\ ""'' 
on ,nvlrontMnt•I conr~rn~; somt" studies .,e Intended to lnc·,,.sc- our bl,lr ltfh11lr1I "oowl«llft' of tht t1tiolo,:1· of 
North D1kot11 others •rt lt1t-1:?1idtd to provide• dti1f.'m with b,slc· /nform,tfon •bout Nurtl, O.ilwt1). 

Oil aod (jas StucilttS, 1 h(~ NDGS d!iSe~ ... ,1<; th(• ,1n,ou111 l)f llndisc:overnd hydrocMbOll resourn~s in llll• Sl,lh~. 
Rusourc:o iJSscssments ,tm uwful fur long-r,mgt• pl.urning and ,1lt1,Kting nt>w b1Nlne~.,. W,! provldn r urrPnl 
summary <Jata from our studies for i11tt1rPf,1t~d p,uti,~~- \·Ve lhlVI~ four full,tinw petrol1!um !-it?ologists. 
Our main goal is to point out opportunlti<-s for new ~xp/orrJtlon. 

The Geological Survc.•y conrnntr,lle~ on llrn•,~ ,irP,lS of oil (incl g,1!i invl•stlgations: 
• Rcglonal studios o{ oil- ;md g<1~·prod11nn1~ fnrrn,l11om to 1dN1td~• ,ww producing lrc>nrls or to provide nciw 
reasons to rc•c)(amlnc• c•xisling lrC'nd!> 
• Detailed studies of c>.r~li11~ 1111 u11d g,,, (rcdd~ 
• Analog studies in llw '>c•,11ch (w od (l(lld~ 1111111M to k11ow11 01w~ or.,~ ,l geolog1r framework for !>ccondMV· 
reco11cry projerh to r(•rnvc•r rC'rn,1i11111g clll ;ift1•1 ,fop1chon llSrng cunventionill prod11r11on techniques 

WilSQn M, laird Cort! 9n<J Samgl(• lihliiry. Our Corl• and Sample library on the UNO campus in Grand 
Forks contains the most r.ompl<~i~ collt>ction o( oil-well core for any state In the United States, Study of core 
samples In our Core and Sample librillY ic., ,1 prim;iry tool tor oil-Industry peor>IC!. NDGS petroleum geologists 
also use the core In their studies. 

Qlurul Gas Reserves Estlmiite~. 
• We provide estimates of W1llt~(o11 ll,1\111 g,1s rewrvus as p.irt of our nwmborsh1p in ,md involvomenl with tlw 
National Potential Gas Cornmiltc>l' 
• Wo pro11ldc a two-year $UmrnMy o( oil ,111d gas activity in North Dakota (provided btc.•m1i,1lly, prior to th<.> 
biennial meeting o( the North Dakota l eg1~l,1ture - currently In prcs!t) 
• We advise the US Geolog!cc1I Survey on tlwir national assessments, which thc>y conduct evmy n11c years 
• We provided estlm«l<!S of tlw u11d1srnvP1Pd lwdrocarbon rc~ources to tho US forn~I S(IIViC<! for lht• Litll<! 
Mis,;ouri N,,tlonal Grassland!.. 

Annual Horizontal Drilling Workshop. Sinn• 1993, the NDGS, in c:ooper,1tion with the S<1sk"tchewan Energy 
and Mines, hds organized and hosted the lnwrn,llional Williston 8,1sln Horlzont.11 Well Workshop. The 91

h 

Workshop will be held In Regina, April 29 • Mny 2, 2001, We can expect over 500 Americans dnd 
Cmadlan!i to attend. The series of workshops hils: 

1) resulted in much more rapid dissc•mination of horizontal drilling technology than would have 
otherwise occurred, and 
2) resulted In greatly Increased Canadi.m investn1ent in the North Dakota oil and gas Industry. 

Coal-Assessments. The NDGS has, for six ye.us, ht1d a cooper.1tlve prograni with th<.1 uses, funded in part by 
the National Coal Resource Data r,yst~m (NO~DS) and the National Coal Assessnwnl Program. The SurV<!Y 
digitally compiled 12,000 non-confidential ccMI holes from our files into the NC RDS database. We have 
now begun to enter picks of coal inlerv;ils on gamma logs from oil and g.1s wells. This sec.one! ph,,sc! o( the 
project should be completed in 2001 . 

Coalbed Methane Evaluatlo11s . Nummou!> companies have e><pressed interest in the co.ilbed mctham~ 
potential of lignites in the WIiiiston llflsin. WP r<•c(-mtl~• corn1>ifed and made avaif.thlP a series of Open-Fil<? 

2 

' .. 
~ 'd, ' ,1 .'" I H· 

( 

l. 



Rupor1!i <fo!lcrihinK thick, dueply burit~d rnflli, in dn oUnrt to !,flmul11!1.• <r>,tllH1'l 111c•lh,11w c•~plor,111011 lhi, 
mcently comJ)llc-d data base wlll ali,o I><• valu,1l>le In tlw ,•v11l11allon of r1 ,ww min,- r,llfl 111.11 ni.,y rPi;ull ftom 
rn<ent flfforfc; to establish a new f"0,11-firc•d powN pl;ml in wr>i,trm Nnnh l)iikot,1 (llw 11,~nilci Vi<ilon 21 
ProJt•cl). 

llio n111<•r1111Hcmst 111 cu,1lbf.•cl nw1h.-111l.1 dc•mo1H11,1/I•\ //,1.• 1111/HHl,111, (' o/ 1•1·,1/u:11wH N1JJl/i /),1~0,,11111111•1,1/ 1t•\1J11111 1\ 011 

an OIIRf)ll/fl and broad 5C,l/c, ,, is 1111/l(H~//,fo In J)I('(/,( I w/w11 ,I 11<'1\' II'( t,111,lor1~. 01 tl11 \•1'/op111g ""''fC'\I II J/OIIIU (II rff/1(/~(• 

inwrrH 111 ,1 pn•v1ously undcvc•lopccf J<'Wllfe<• 

[~chni~all~Q!HJ2Yler 61mli,ali2m ;inti ~oftw,ir~ - 1 lw Norih lJdkot,1 G<•ologi<:,il Surwy n!< t•11tl~1 i1Cquiwd 
PETRA 111

, A petroleum-orlent(~d intcgrnlt•tf so(twitrt> pad.1tv1• This allows U!i lo quirkly ;rnd ,Kc:urawl~, mako 
map!! o( tlw !illbsurface and evaluate oil ond g,1i, d;ita. We• r<>umtl)1 compl<1t1•d cl unit propo!,,11 <~valu.11ion for 
the State lc1nd Department and we are <'Urrenlly u,ing PEl ~A 111 to (lv,1lui1le two more pr,,po!i·il!, (or unitization 
of the Cednr HIiis horizontal Red River "B" field in Bowman County, 

6 Sao1pling Qf R~cent Ies;hols;:al ~tudic!~. The itC'fl1!, liqt•d lwr<.• ar<~ ,1 sampling of ongoillA .ind recent wo1k: 
T 11!Chnka1I Studies Relatlng to OIi ind Gas: 

• Bakken Formation studies: "Bakken f ormalion: /-forlzontal Drilling, Succcs~es and r ai/111<'5; • and a paper In 
press: "Dlagenesls and fracture Development In tire Bakken r ormatlon: Wil/Js1011 Basin: lmpliciH/ons for 
Reservoir Quality in the Middle Member;· 
• Research on the lodgepole formation involve!. th(• constrtrction of lodgepol<' corrclat,on cross !.eclions; 
• Cross-sections of Devonian/Mississippian black sh;ile, examining the relatiomhip IX'tWecm the Bakken and 
Englewood rormatlons, where blostratigraphlc control is best; 
• Wllllston Basin Cast flank study of lhe Red River forrnatlon; 
• Madison f ormatlon Source Rock study; 
• Ongoing 5tudy of diagonesls of Sherwood Interval in Lucky Mound Field; 
• hhaustlve study of Cedar HIiis Red River Field, a giant oilfield with reseNes estimated to l>c in excess of 
100 mill Ion barrels of oil; 
• Evaluations ol Cedar HIiis Unit (al !he request of the State land Department). 

Technical Studies of SurfKe Geology 
• Studies resulting In articles for a special Geological Society of America volume on the Helf Creek formation 
In North Dakota (all of North Dakota's dinosaur fossils come from the Hell Creek f ormatlon); 
• A nontechnical report on the Uttle Missouri River badlands Is nearly ready for publication along with a 
technical report on the geology of Theodore Roosevelt National Park, which is localed in the little Missouri 
badlands; 
• Studies of erosion rates In gullies In western Nor1h Dakota lo determine whether grazing is e)(cessivc; 
• Studies of distribution, age, and causes o( landslide topography In western North Dakota; 
• Evaluation of the flooding problem In the Red River Valley (causes, means of rcmed1,1tion); 
• Research on the e>dlnctlon of,(fossll) sharks in North Dakota at the end o( the Cretaccowi. 

Geologic Mapping 

(Summ•ry: 1h11 h ,Wur,b<buk •nd lundlmrnt•I for lht NDG$ - ,-wlo1ic maps provl,I~ lnlorm,tion for• v,rkty ol 
«onOmk; env#tOMIMW, and Information pc,rpos,s. rt,. fffkr•I N1tJonal Mappln1 l'ro1r•m prov#Ms lundln1 to 1M 
SO st.te ,.olo1ic1I ..,,...ys to MCOUr• such m,pplng (STA TEMAI'), but ~•us, of our small st•ff, w, h•~ utlflz.., 
IHI th.n hlH ol U.. full MIIOUnl ol lundin1 th.t would b. •v•lf•ble to the NDGS. We hive thrff FTE poutlons 
dedic:atNJ lo mappln1, 

Recent Maps Completed, All of our geologic maps are produced digitally on our GIS (we are among the first 
of the state geological surveys that has switched entirely from hand drafting to c:omputer~manufacture of 
geologic maps). We are moving toward plotter output of all map products, although we are still providing 
some new printed map products. NDGS geologists have recently completed the following maps: 

• Nine 7,S•mlnute quadrangles in the Bismarck-Mandan area. This mapping was done over a three-year period. 
Seven quads were mapped through the STATEMAP program (partial federal funding) and two through the 
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I OMAP pruRritm (al~o 111volv1ns ~onw lodl',al funding). ( 
• A ?,~•m1n1110 4u,tdra11glu Wd!l ll'lapp<'d throut\h llw UJMAI' p1ow,1m 111,m iUC'~ of rnrn11l1•, l,ll,111,11 l,111dl111111•. 
in rentral North l>akola IVolv.1 am~). 
• A STA HMAJ).furwfod 1 11 I <ll1groo M<'i'I m nonhoa~1crn•most North Dakot,, at a ~<',II<' of 1: 100,000 
• A nf!W 1: 1,()0(),000•\fcllc• g<•olog1r nlilf) of North Dakol,l to ,1rrompany a m,w, non-tr, h1111 .ii H•pnit on 11i,, 
g~•ology of tlw State. 
• I .111d!»lhfo ocr.ummn• m,H)~ ,,t rl ~l,tl,, of I :24,000 ov11r ctn itr<•a of fUOO km' ,n w,•~INn N1>11h I >.1~.,11,, I 11,,, ,, 
tlw first 11010 thill lamhlidor, htlv1• l)(•c11111,1p1wd in <.lot,1il <>Yllr a l,ug<> ,lll',t of Nwtll o .. ,~111.i !Im 1, 1•\p,·, !Pd,., 

oo d multi-year pro1,,c1 that wrll rn111111ue until .ill ol tho Stal<.!'!! ~lrcl(l•l)rmw ,111•,1~ h,rv,, IK'1•11 111,,ppl'd 
•A !torics of 1: 125,000-st ,llP (Y," - I nulc) <.ounty map~ !lhowing tho dt•t,11l<•d l'',,ll'nl of l,g,111" 11•~11111, ,,. \\ ,, 
h;1ve complPtnd m,'l!)~ (or 10 ro11nti1.•\ (0111 rrf thf122 rounti()i, 1h;i1 h,l\'f' l1gn1f1• rf1~0111r·p,) "'" wdt .. ,., , 1,. 
revised coal-rcservos frgur(l~ for all cCJunt,c~ in which coal ocru,s, 

L1tnd~lidi:~• In spite of Its overall level topography, North Dakota has among the most !tcvcre landslid in~ 
problems In the US - statewide, not just in rugged areas. The North Dctkota D<~partnwnt of l r,tn!-pmt;1t1on 
recently spent an estimated five million dollMs repairing damage from landslicfos affecting thl' two m,1111 

highways crossing the northern badlands area. We h,wc provided digital and paper map~ o( tlw l,rnd~l1dci 
prone areas to NDDOT ber.au!>e their engi11mm, were unaware o( the prescnre of numerous ,u1ci<•111 
landslides In these areas, Such slides are commonly reactivated as a result of new construction Rl11,ull!> of our 
work were also presented at 1he Annual National Meeting of Highway Engineers In June, 2000, ,urd 411 1lw 
Annual Meeting of the Geological Society of America In Reno, NV, November 13, 2000. 

r • ► ,,,,. ' 

CaaograohidQeograpblc lofQrmation Syst~o,s (GIS) laboratQry - The Survey's GIS lab has recently !wen 
Involved In producing maps and digital databases for the STATEMAP Program, working on flood-plain maps 
for the Grand Forks• East Grand Forks area, and others. Some new maps produced In our GIS lab Include: 

• A new geolO!'IC map of North Dakota (1:1,000,000) 
• digital soil conve,slon for the State Soils Geographic Database (SSURGO) Program 
• A geologic map of 1h(l Shoyenne Grasslands In southeastem North Dakota (scale 1 :90,000) 
• Compllatlon of ne"". leglslatlve Districts maps (request of the Secretary o( State's omcc) 
• A map showlng'the locatlons of landslides In western North Dakota, and a geologic map of Dunn County 
(scale 1: 125,000)~:_. , , . 

Solis Compilation and Digitizing 

(Summary, At the direction of the 1997 leglslaturt, the NOOS bepn the task of complllng and digitizing of solls maps 
ln North Dakota. This project had IKen ongoing by the SoU Conservatk>n Committee when we were directed to tah It 
over, Appro,dm.1ttly 53% of the 50U maps In the State have thus far been complled and dlgltlted, We t)(pect the 
entire program to~ completed by 20071 hm years after.theUme we bec,me respomlble for the program,) 

Since 1 '1971 the North Dakota Geological Survey'(NDGS) and.the Natural Resource Conservation Service 
(NRCS) have been participating In a cooperative PfoJeq to. COn'/Pile and digitize the soil resources of North 
Dakot~. Prior to.19971 the North Dakota Soil Conservation Committee was the state agency Involved with this 
ptoject. The Geologkal Survey employs four soils complters and one digitizer speclflcally to complete the 
necessary work. •· ✓ , ·. , . 

' ' .: ' 
• ,, • ~ I 

The NRCS determines the order in which countles.wl'f I be <;omplled, based on availability of milterlal 
(photographic base) and available funding or Interest expressed by a given county, When either the 
Geologic.ii Survey or NRCS Is notified of a specific need or Interest In a particular area, we a,ttempt lo 
prioritize that county, 

The program involves six main tasks: 1) compUatlon, 2) editing, 3) edge matching, 4) scanning, 5) 
dlgltization, and 6) certification, 
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Pr1hmntology 

(Summ,lfy: We- rnnduft ,tudit>.~ to u11de1.He111d qur loH# ,.,wur<c-s (.itld t/Ktrtby ,HJ, ff+ulo~I< hl!tmrJ, »" i'J,o.,Jd,• lonll 
'"hlbJt& for thi- n,,,,.,, •. c.-11lt'r ""'' ulhf.11 num.•um~ in North o,,ote11 •nd w, t1K·our•1•• 1pplf•d,1tio11 of u11r luuil 
"'"""''' throual, publk "di11~

11 

find otlt,, m,.,m, Tht+ NDGS h,u oM P4IN>ntolo1ls1 •nd • foull ""'''"'''°' 011 ~,,((./ 

W-.5.i!..l&i!.L\!!iL~W.lfLlli'J).,HJlu!i.lJ!J. llw Nl>CS r<•< (11vv.d .i girt of P,tlMrnnci-.t~ll' fm-.il IP,1\·1 "· II 1,11 \\ "'" 

~r<m:ued'' from ,1 ro,ul-corn,trurtio11 proj<•c I up.ir Wdl1-.to11 1,y Mr. Clc1H•11n1 /<1l111-,11HI. whu ,d,, i du11,1l1•d 
S.200,000 lo om f m!>il Rt1,.,,or,1tion f unrl. P,ut or th1~ mrnwy Wi1'; u~ed to fund tlw ro11-.tr11< l1P11 nt i1111•xhilJ1I 
titled "North D,1knt,1 fvNgl, 1d<"., 1 " cil 111<1 Nortl, I ),1koli1 Ht•tililH<' Crint,•r. Moi,I of tlw lf'flli1111111,: t1rnd•, wl'r•• 
u&cu to equip c1 nmv P,11<.•ontolony Lc1IHir,1tory. 

Mo~a$@Y.r D~milli<2rJ. Orville and Beverly lranb~, of Cooper$town1 North Dakota dorwt(~d ,1 < 0111ph1IP skt!l11ton 
of a new specie~ of mo~,H,aur (tlw monetMY value of the s1>eclmen is unknown but lt i!. liki,lr wo,th wvn,11 
hundred thousand dollars). Tlw mosas.1ur was restored by our fmsil preparator, Jolmath,10 C.1111plwll. ,111d ii;, 

now on di~play ,11 tht! North Drlkota Heritage Cenl(•r. 

fossil ND!ss". lhc NDGS1 with the cooperation of the North Dakota Departnumt~ o( 'luurnin ,111d !:,1,11(1 P,1rk!> 1 

ran a one-week public fossil Ndig/ In the Pembina Gorge In northeastern North Dakoli\ 1'1 e>i:.1ini11e m,11i1w 
Cretaceous shales In the area that contain mosasaur and other fossll bones. The event could haw lwrn much 
larger than It was - 50 people participated - had there been room for them. 

Earth Science Outreach 

(Summary: 110ufreach11 lndudes a varlely ol ways we provide general nontechnical Information to ttu_. public ahout the 
geology ol North Dakota, It Includes maps, reports, talks, Information on our web site, and other mt!ans of "Kt.'tting the 
Information ou(,11' We h.~ve no ,t.i1U dedicated spedfkally to outreach; our geologists do this as an addllional duty), 

~arth-Sdence lnf2m1atloo Center (ESIC} - The Survey's ESIC works with the public, industry, govornment, 
and education communities to provide a convenient, single-entry-point access to state and fodmal cfot,1 and 
products, The ESIC is one of 65 affiliates that the USGS sponsors throughout the United StatHs. lhE'"t~ 
affiliates serve as the public's primary source of cartographic, geographic, and remotely sensed dat;i, .t':i wt.•11 
as aerial photography and publications. NDCS is the only place In North Dakota where all topowaphic map~ 
o( the state can be obtained. We provide both federally-produced products and our own m«iterials, 

Publications• Probably the mosHmportant way that we release geologic information to the pulllk is through 
our publlcatlons1 both technical and popular. 

Public Outreach - The NDGS public outreach and Information program ls directed mainly at K-12 t(•,Khers. 
NDGS geologists regularly lead field trips and present talks, demonstrations, and slide shows for schools, 
universities, civic groups, and professional organizations. 

Web Page - The NDGS opened Its Home Page on the World Wide Web (http://www.state.nd.us/ndgs/) in 
l (}97 and we have continued to add to and Improve It since then. The website contains information on 
NDGS products and staff, publications available, holdings in the NDGS Information o((ice, and electronic 
vers,ons of several publications, We can now accept onllne orders for publications. The weh~itl-' hils u>cently 
been reorganized, making It easier to use the databases we provide. 

Our website conslstently averages about 30 hits a day. Use of the Home Page allows client~ to directly access 
and download many kinds o( data that, In the past, they had to obtain by other means from the Survey. 
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(Summ•rr1 Wf hlff! • ltrtllJU• pr<1bJ,.n,, holh 111 hl1Jt111 ,ml ,,.1,lni11R profc-u,011,1I 11tt1ff, bf,,·,utc- ol dlfllfultr mm~tl1'1 
with Ill. ul.Jrlfs ,uld by prlvi1tt1 indu.drr, lrdc1r,1I, 111d otlwr 11,1.- IN>lo11fr:1I .rnrwy,. A n"'""' 11i1tlur,wld4' thurtt11~ "' 
lfOlo1/1t1 lurthfr cumplJr11•1 our hlrln# prohltnu. w, f't.Pfrl1tm,, htu dlfli<ully hiri1111 Rmxl d,•r/rJ/ Jt1f( ht-c-1us, th«• 
,,,,. oH,u. ,xnll,nt IHMIII!), 

During tho pa~I Yf!rtr and a hitlf we~ have, lo,t ~<iv,!1.tl of ou, profoi,5iu11,1I !>l,1H ,rnd hiwd rt•pl,1ct•111Pnb 
whenever possible. Goologist Ann f rlt1 (~11dan~ iwolog1<' m,,pping) l(•ft tlw Surwr fm ,, part-tinw po<,1t1on 
with the Stain H<wllh DP.partnwnt. Aftm a '>t 1,m h th,11 look ni,,ul~• ,, \'P,11, w1• hiH•d Dr. M,1rk Con/itl<.u i-1'- lw, 
rnplac;emont (M,11k Ii. origl11itlly from Bii,nwrck). 

After working for us for 21/i Y<>ilfr», gcmlor,ist K,mm Mitchell (!"tt11f;ir~ gm>logk nrnpping) r(1e<mtly rnsigncd to 
move to the Seattle arna. We recently b,!gan a S(~iH<h fm lwr replacmrnmt, rnndocting intmviPw~ at th~ 
annual meflting o( the Geol0Kirc1I Societ~' o{ Anwfir,m in Reno (Nov. 1 J • 17). Up to now (12/17/00) W<1 haw 
been unsuc:cussful in finding any i;uilc1bl<• c,111did,11Pc. 101 tlw •Jo~ltion. 

We filled tho position of Paleontology Litbor,,t<>r~' 1 t:chniclan, following ii!> cwJtion during th<' 1999 
Legislative Session, This p<~rson <fovotH!. his lime to rnllPcting ,ind mstoring fossil spPdmP.ns. 

We have a new Drafting Technician and a new Pul>llcations Clerk. We recently hired a new Dala Processing 
Coordinator (he replaces one who resigned - this position is shared 50/50 with the Oil and Gas Division), 
We have had a part-time person (Geologist I level) working at compiling a databas(~ th,it will Im hdpful In any 
coal-bed methane exploration; I've requested an fTE Geologist I position for the past s<ivtmil biennia, but lt 
was not Included In the Executive Budget Recommcno.~tlon for 2001 - 2003. 
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111c ephemeral streams of the Little Missnuri Badlands contain a complex record of fluvial 
adjustments to environmental changes during the Holocene Epoch. This view of the middle reach of 

, Paddock Creek shows a sequence of several ti IJ terraces separated from each other by periods of 
incision that have gradually lowered the elevation of the stream channel. The highest and oldest fill 
terrace is 8 to JO meters above the modem floodplain. Sec related article beginning on page I 5. 
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January 8, 2001 Senate Bill 2015 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

Testimony of Tom Tudor 
North Dakota Municipal Bond Bank 

Good afternoon. My name is Tom Tudor. I am the Executive Director of the Municipal 
Bond Bank. I am providing this testimony to you in support of the Industrial Commission's 
requested appropriation for the Bond Bank for the 2001 - 2003 biennium. The requested 
biennial appropriation is, except for salaries and benefits, the same as the current biennial 
appropriation: $295,760, excluding salaries and benefits, and $670,638, including salaries 
and benefits as proposed by SB 2015. Adjustments have been made within certain line 
items to maintain the budget at the 1999-2001 ..,mr.unt and to more accurately reflect 
projected expenditures. Unless you have spe'-', ' questions, I will not be directly 
addressing the appropriation itself .. 

The written testimony below describes the Bond Bank ant' Hi nancing ; rograms. Also, a 
copy of the Bond Bank's 2000 Annual Report has been ma "'e avatlab . ., to you. This report 
also describes the Bond Bank's programs and provides a complete history of all Bond 
Bank loans and bond issues. I wm summerlze the program descriptions and will not read 
the testimony to you. 

The North Dakota Munlc!p1I Bond Bank 

The Bond Bank la a state agency which operates under the supervision and authority of the 
Industrial Commission. The Bond Bank was established to make low-cost loans to North 
Dakota polttk:al aubdtvlsiona at favorable Interest rates. Loans are made to political 
aubdlvlalona by the Bond Bank through the purchase of municipal securities issued by the 
polltlcal 1ubdlvisions In accordance wtth state and Federal law. Loans are primarily made 
with the proceeds of bonds issued by the Bond Bank under the programs described below. 
In certain Instances, a direct loan may be made to a poUtlcal subdivision from the Bond 

Bank's operating fund or from Federal grants or loan repayments held under the State 
Revolving Fund Program. 

The Bond Bank Is a self-supporting State agency, and receives no money from the State's 
general fund. 

The staff of the Bond Bank consists of four full-time state employees. The positions are 
Executive Director, Business Manager. Loan Officer, and Administrative Secretary. The 
offices of the Bond Bank are located In Bismarck at 418 East Broadway In the City Center 
Plaza. 

At the present time, the Bond Bank has three loan programs: the Capital Financing 
Program, tha State Revolving Fund Program, and the School Construction Financing Loan 
Program, alt described below. 

The munfcipal securities Issued lJy a political subdivision to the Bond Bank may be either 
tax-exempt or taxable obligations. A political subdivision must retain bond counsel to 
assist In the preparation and adoption of Its bond resolution and other necessary 
documents. The Bond Bank ma~, purchase municipal securities only If the Attorney 



I . 

General issues an opinion which states that the municipal securities are properly eligible 
for purpose under N.D.C.C. ch.6-09.4, the Municipal Bond Bank Act. 

Required Debt Service Reserve 

Subsection 1 of § 6-09 .4~ 10 of the North Dakota Century Code requires the Bond Bank to 
establish a debt service reserve In an aggregate amount equal to at least the largest 
amount of money required in the current or any succeeding calendar year for the payment 
of the principal of and interest on outstanding bonds of the Bond Bank. 

Subsection 4 of § 6-09.4-10 of the North Dakota Century Code provides as followc:: 

In order to assure the maintenance of the required debt service reserve, there 
shall be appropriated by the legislative assembly and paid to the Bond Bank for 
deposit in the reserve fund, such sum, if any, as shall be certified by the industrial 
commission as necessary to restore the reserve fund to an amount equal to the 
required debt service reserve. 

In the written opinion of the Attorney Generali this provision does not constitute a legally 
enforceable obligation of the State. tn the written opinion of the bond bank's bond 
counsel, there Is no appHcable provision of state law which would prohibit a future 
Legislative Assembly from appropriating any sum which Is certified by the Industrial 
Commission as necessary to restore the reserve fund in an amount sufficient to meet the 

. required debt service reserve amount. The legislative obligation Imposed by the 

( 

legislative Assembly in subsection 4 of§ 6-09.4-10 Is referred to as a moral obligation ('' 
because the obligation to provide an appropriation for the Bond Bank's reserve fund Is not 
backed by the full faith and credit of the State. All bonds issued by the Bond Bank under 
any of Its programs are moral obligation bonds. 

Advisory Committee 

The Industrial Commission, by pollcy1 has established a Bond Bank Advisory Committee 
made up of three members appointed by the Commission. 

The Committee reviews each loan application for the purpose of making a 
recommendation ,;oncerning the loan to the Industrial Commission, which must give its 
approval before 11 loan may be made under each Program. However. if the loan Is for 
$50 1000 or less, th~ Committee may authorize the approval of the loan, with a report to 
the Commlssf on des miblng the loan and the action taken to be submitted to the 
Commission at its ne><t meeting 

Capital Financing Program 

Under the Capital Financing Program, loans are made to polltical subdlvlslons for any 
purpose for which political subdivisions are authorized to Issue municipal securities, 
eubjeot to certain statutory requirements, one of which Is that the Bond Bank may not 
purchase municipal securities Issued under N.D.C.C, ch 40 .. 57 (Municipal Industrial 
Development Aot Bonds). The Capital Financing Program was established In 1990. (. 

2 



Through December 31, 2000, the Bond Bank has made $77,375,000 of loans to political 
subdivisions under the Capital Financing Program. The outstanding amount of Capital 
Financing Program Bonds is $35.410,000. Primarily in reliance on the moral obligation 
pledge, Standard & Poor's has assigned a rating of "A-" to the Capital Financing Program 
Bonds. 

State Revolving Fund Program 

Under the State Revolving Fund Program, Federal capitalization grants are received by 
the State through the Health Department from the Environmentaf Protection Agency, and 
are deposited and held under the Program' Master Trust Indenture for the purpose of 
making below-market interest rate loans to political subdivisions for qualified projects and 
for other authorized purposes. The projects are subject to approval by the State Health 
Department under appropriate state law and the Federal Clean Water Act and the 
Federal Safe Drinking Water Aot. 

The State Revolving Fund Program consists of a Clean Water State Revolving Fund 
Program and a Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Program. Under the Clean 
Water Program, $82,476,905 of Federal capltallzation grants has been appropriated and 
awarded to the State through Federal fiscal year 2000; under the Safe Dr!(lking Water 
Program, $34,900,900 of Federal capltallzatlon grants has been appr8priated and 
awarded to the State through Federar fiscal year 2000. 

Federal capitalization grants for the Clean Water State RevoIv,ng Fund Progrum were first 
appropriated to the State In 1989 and Federal capitalization grants for the Safe Drinking 
Water Program were flrsi appropriated to the State In 1997. 

The Federal capitalization grants are available to states on the basis of an 80-20 Federal­
state match. The Federal capitalization grants must be held by the State In a revolving 
loan fund and are available only for purposes authorized under the Federal Clean Water 
Act and the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act. The state match for the State Is provided 
by a portion of the State Revolving Fund Program Bonds Issued by the Bond Bank from 
time to time. 

The State Revolving rund Program Is a leveraged program. The Bond Bank issues State 
Revolving Fund Program Bonds In excess of the state match requirement to provide 
additional funds for loans. Generally, as loans are approved and funded with Bond 
proceeds, capltallzatlon grant dollars are received, deposited In the Program Loan Fund, 
and invested. The grant dollars may also be used to make loans .. approximately 
$20,000,000 of direct loans have been made under the Clean Water Program with grant 
dollars. The Investment earnings and Interest payments on the capitalization grants are 
used to subsidize the Interest rate on the loans and excess earnings and loan repayments 
may also be used to make direct loans. 

Through December 31, 2000, 105 loans totaling $114,267,116 have been approved 
under the Clean Water State Revolving Fund Program, and 19 loans totaling $51.489, 172 
have been approved under the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Program, for a_, 
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combined total of $165,756,288. The current interest rate on loans under both Programs (' 
is 2.5%, with a 0.5% annual administrative fee. 

The Health Department's Clean Water project list for 2001 includes approximately 
$93,127,000 of potential projects and its Safe Drinking Water project fist for 2001 includes 
approximately $146,802 1000 of potential projects. These lists are reviewed and updated 
each year. A project must be on the appropriate Health Department project list to be 
eligible to apply for a loan under the State Revolving Fund Program. 

State School Construction Financing Program 

The Bond Bank has established a school construction financing program (the "Program") 
to provide low~interest, low-cost loans to North Dakota school districts. The Program has 
been assigned an uA+" rating by Standard & Poor1s Rating Group, a nationally-recognized 
credit rating agency. This Program rating will allow school districts, which generally do 
not have a credit ratlng1 to receive tower Interest rates on their bonds oecause the interest 
rates received by the Bond Bank on the Program Bonds wilt be passed through to the 
participating districts in the purchase of their bonds. 

The Program Bonds will be moral obligation bonds of the State and will also be supported 
by the state school aid Intercept provision adopted by the Legislature In 1999. 

The state aid Intercept provision ls set out in N.D.C.C, § 6-09.4-23. Under this statute, ( 
the school board of a district may authorize the Superintendent of Public Instruction to 
withhold state school aid payments which are due and payable to the district under · 
N.D.C.C. ch. 15-40.1 upon receipt of a notice from the Bond Bank stating either that the 
district has failed to make a principal or Interest payment due on Its outstanding bonds or 
that the Bond Bank has reason to believe the district will be unable to make a full 
payment of prlnclpal or interest on Its bonds when due. The Superintendent Is authorized 
to make any withheld aid payments available to the Bond Bank until the r3ond Bank 
notifies the Superintendent that the principal or interest payment has been made or that 
satisfactory arrangements have been made to mske the payment. A school district will be 
required to authorize the withholding of state school aid payments under this statute In 
order to participate in the Progt'am. 

Annual Report 

A complete list of all loans made and bonds Issued by the Bond Bank slnc1: :t was created 
In 1975 through year-end 2000 ls Included in the Bond Bank1s 2000 Annuat Re~,, l, \',1hlch 
also contains a more complete description of the Bond Bank and its current and po~' to&i' 
programs. The Annual Report Is provided to the Legislative Council each year. 
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North Dakota 
Mualclpal Bond Bank 

Engrossed Senate Bill 2015 
House Appropriations Committee 
Government Operations Division 

Testimony of Karlene Fine 
North Dakota Municipal Bond Bank 

For the record. my name Is Karlene Fine and I am Executive Director and Secretary 
for the Industrial Commission. I am also appearing today as Interim Executive 
Director for the Municipal Bond Bank. I am providing this testimony in support of the 
Industrial Commisslon 1s requested appropriation for the Bond Bank for the 2001-
2003 biennium In the amount of $670,638. The requested biennial appropriation is, 
except for salaries and benefits, the same as the current biennial appropriation. 
Adjustments have been made within certain line Items to maintain the budget at the 
1999-2001 level and to more accurately reflect projected expenditures. 

The Municipal Bond Bank Is a state agency that operates under the supervision and 
authority of the Industrial Commission. The Bond Bank Is a self .. supporting state 
agency and receives no money from the General Fund. The staff of the Bond Bank 
consists of four full-time state employees. The positions are Executive Director (the 
position I am currently filling on an Interim basis), Business Manac,er1 Loan Officer 
and Administrative Secretary. The offices of the Bond Bank are located In Bismarck 
at 418 East Broadway In the City Center Plaza. 

The written testimony below describes the Bond Bank and Its financing programs. 
Also, a copy of the Bond Bank's 2000 Annual Report has been Included In the binder 
for your Information, This Report describes the Bond Bank's programs and provides 
a complete history of all Bond Bank loans and bond Issues. I will just briefly 
comment on the Bond Bank's programs. 

The Bond Bank was established to make tow .. cost loans to North Dakota political 
subdivfslons at favorable interest rates. Loans are made to political subdivisions by 
the Bond Bank through the purchase of municipal securities Issued by the polltlcal 
subdivisions In accordance with state and federal law. Loans are primarily made 
with the proceeds of bonds tasued by the Bond Bank under the programs described 
below. In certain Instances, a direct loan may be made to a political subdivision from 
the Bond Bank's operating fund or from the federal grants or loan repayments held 
under the State Revolving Fund Program, 

. At the present time, the Bond Bank has three loan programs: the Capital Financing 
-\ Program, the State Revolving Fund Pl'ogram, and the School Construction Financing 

.; , 'Loan Program, all described below. 

418 East Broadway, Suite 246 • Bismarck, North Dakota 58501 
(701) 328-3980 • WATS: 1·800•526-3509 • FAX! 701·328·3979 

E-MaJI: ndmbb@ptoneeutate.nd.us 
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The municipal securities Issued by a political subdivision to the Bond Bank may be 
either tax-exempt or taxable obligations. A political subdivision must retain bond 
counsel to assist in the preparation and adoption of its bond resolution and other 
necessary documents. The Bond Bank may purchase municipal securities only if 
the Attomey General Issues an opinion that states that the municipal securities are 
properly eligible for purchase under N.D.C.C. ch. 6-09.4, the Municipal Bond Bank 
Act. 

Required Debt Service Reserve 

Subsection 1 of §6-09.4-10 of the North Dakota Century Code requires the Bond 
Bank to establish a debt service reserve in an aggregate amount equal to at least 
the largest amount of money required in the current or any succeeding calendar year 
for the payment of the principal of and interest on outstanding bonds of the Bond 
Bank. 

Subsection 4 of §6 .. 09.4-10 of the North Dakota Century Code provides as follows: 

In order to assure the maintenance of the required debt service reserve, there 
shall be appropriated by the legislative assembly and paid to the bond bank 
for deposit in the reserve fund, such sum, If any. as shall be certified by ~he 
Industrial commission as necessary to restore the reserve fund to an amount 
equal to the required debt service reserve . 

In the written opinion of the Attorney General, this provision does not constitute a 
legally enforceable obligation of the State. In the written opinion of the Bond Bank's 
bond counsel, there Is no applicable provision of state law which would prohibit a 
future Legi1lattve Assembly from appropriating any sum which Is certified by the 
Industrial Commission as necessary to restore the reserve fund In an amount 
sufficient to meet the required debt service reserve amount. The teglslatlve 
obligation Imposed by the Legislative Assembly In subsection 4 of §6-09.4-1 0 Is 
referred to as a moral obligation because the obligation to provide an appropriation 
for the Bond Bank's reserve fund Is not b1cked by the full faith and credit of the 
State. AH bonds Issued by the Bond Bank under any of these programs are moral 
obligation bonds. 

Advlaory Committee 

The Industrial Commission, by policy, has established a Bond Bank Advisory 
Committee made up of three members appointed by the Commission. 

The Committee reviews each loan application for the purpose of making a 
recommendatfon concerning the loan to the Industrial Commission, which must give 
Ha approval before a loan may be made under each Program. However, If the loan 
fa for $50,000 or ress, the Committee may authorize the approval of the loan, with a 
report to the Commission describing the loan and the action taken to be submitted to 
the Commission at Its next meeting . 
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Capital Financing Program 

Under the Capital Financing Program, loans are made to political subdivisions for 
any purpose for which political subdivisions are authorized to issue municipal 
securities, subject to certain statutory requirements, one of which is that the Bond 
Bank may not purchase municipal securities issued under N.D.C.C. ch. 40-57 
(Municipal Industrial Development Act Bonds), The Capital Financing Program was 
established In 1990. 

Through December 31, 2000, the Bond Bank has made $78,443,016 of loans to 
political subdivisions under the Capital Financing Program, The outstanding amount 
of Capital Financing Program Bonds Is $34,641,140. Primarily in reliance on the 
moral obligation pledge, Standard & Poor's Rating Group has assigned a rating of 
"A-" to the Capital Financing Program Bonds. 

State Revolving Fund Program 

Under the State Revolving Fund Program, federal capitalization grants are received 
by the State through the Health Department from the Environmental Protection 
Agency, and are deposited and held under the Program's Master Trust Indenture for 
the purpose of making below-market Interest rate loans to political subdivisions for 
qualified projects and for other authorized purposes, The projects are subject to 
approval by the State Health Department under appropriate state law and the 
Federal Clean Water Act and the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act. 

The State Revolving Fund Program consists of a Clean Water State Revolving Fund 
Program and a Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Program. Under the 
Clean Water Program, $89,293,900 of federal capltaflzatlon grants have been 
appropriated and awarded to the State through federal fiscal year 2000; under the 
Safe Drinking Water Program, $42,890,000 of federaf capltallzatlon grants have 
been appropriated and awarded to the state through federal fiscal year 2000. 

Federal capitalization grants for the Clean Water State Revolving Fund Program 
were first appropriated to the State In 1989 and federat capitalization grants for the 
Safe Drinking Water Program were first appropriated to the State In 1997, 

The federal capftallzatlon grants are available to states on the basis of an 80-20 
federal-state match. The federal capltallzatlon grants must be held by the state In a 
revolving loan fund and are avalti..ute only for purposes authorized under the Federal 
Clean Water Act and the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act.. The state match Is 
provided by a portion of the State Revolving Fund Program Bonds Issued by the 
Bond Bank from time to time. 

The State Revolving Fund Program Is a leveraged program. The Bond Bank Issues 
State Revolving Fund Program Bonds In excess of the state match requirement to 
provfde addltlonal funds for loans. Generally, as loans are approved and funded 
with Bond proceeds1 capltallzatlon grant dollars are received, deposited In the 
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Program Loan Fund, and Invested. The grant dollars may also be used to make 
loans - approximately $20,000,000 of direct loans have been made under the Clean 
Water Program with grant dollars. The Investment earnings and Interest payments 
on the capitalization grants are used to subsidize the Interest rate o~ the loans and 
excess earnings and loan repayments may also be used to make direct loans. 

Through December 31, 2000, 107 loans totaling $114,042,992 have been approved 
and closed under the Clean Water State Revolving Fund Program and 15 loans 
totaling $27,051,172 have been approved under th'.J Safe Drinking Water State 
Revolving Fund Program, for a combined total of $141,094,164. The current interest 
rate on loans under both Programs is 2.5% with a 0.5% annual administrative fee. 

The Health Department's Clean Water project list for 2001 Includes approximately 
$93,127,000 of potential projects and its Safe Drinking Water Project list for 2001 
Includes approximately $146,802,000 of potential projects. These lists are reviewed 
and updated each year. A project must be on the appropriate Health Department 
project list to be eligible to apply for a loan under the State Revolving Fund Program, 

State School Construction Financing Program 

The Bond Bank has established a sct•o()I construction financing program (the 
"Program") to provide low-Interest, low-cot\t k,ans to North f1akota school districts. 
The Program has been assigned an "A+" rating by Standard and Poor's Rating 
Group, a nationally-recognized credit rating agency. Thit P"r')qram rating will allow 
school districts, which generally do not have a credit rating, to r .... c · , .... lower Interest 
rates on their bonds because the Interest rates received by the Bond Bank on the 
Program Bonds will be passed through to the participating districts In the purchase 
of their bonds. 

The Program Bonds will be moral obligation bonds of the State and will also be 
supported by the state school aid Intercept provision adopted by the Legislature In 
1999, 

The state aid Intercept provision Is set out In N.O.C.C. §6-09.4-23. Under this 
statute, the school board of a district may authorize the Superintendent of Public 
Instruction to withhold stat~ school aid payments which are due and payable to the 
district under N.O.C.C. oh. 15-40.1 upon receipt of a notice from the Bond Bank 
stating either that the dlatrfot has failed to make a prlnclpat or Interest payment due 
on Its outstanding bonds or that the Bond Bank has reason to believe the district will 
be unable to make a full payment of principal or Interest on Its bonds when due. The 
Superintendent fa authorized to make any withheld aid payments available to the 
Bond Bank untH the Bond Bank notifies the Superintendent that the principal or 
Interest payment has been made or that satisfactory arrangements have been made 
to make the payment. A school district wlll be required to authorize the withholding 
of atate school aid payments under this statute In order to participate In the Program . 
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Annual Report 

A complete list of all loans made and bonds Issued by the Bt:>nd Bank since its was 
created in 1975 through year-end 2000 Is Included In the Bond Bank's 2000 Annual 
Report, which also contains a more complete description of the Bond Bank and its 
current and past loan programs. The Annual Report Is provided to the Legislative 
Council each year . 
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Legislative Committee Hearing 
January 9, 2001 

House Bill No. 2016 Budget No. 475 
North Dakota Mill & Elevator Association 

Mr. Chairman and Senators: 

My name is Vance Taylor. I am President and General Manager of the North 
Dakota MUI and Elevator. I started with the Mill in June, 2000, With me 
today is Ed Barchenger, our Controller and Finance M,,nager. 

With our soon to be completed renovation project, the North Dakota Mill will 
be unofficially the 3rd largest wheat flour mill and the 1 21

h largest milling 
company irt the United States with sales of over 77. 7 million. 

The comple>< includes 5 milling units with the capacity to produce 2. 7 million 
tbs. of finished product per day, a terminal elevator with totat available 
storage of over 4,000,000 bu. of grain and a packaging center and 
warehouse capable of producing, storing and shipptng large quantities of 
various sized bags of milled products. We process up to 60,000 bu. of top 
quality North Dakota spring and durum wheat per day, adding value to over 
16,000,000 bu. per year. Atl facilities are located in Grand Forks. 

The mill operates 24 hours per day, 5 to 7 days per week. Total current 
staffing is 121 full time employees. 

We are primarUy a spring wheat mill shipping 85% spring wheat product, vs. 
15% durum products, 60% of all products are shipped ,n bulk trucks or 
rail cars vs. 40% shipped In bags or totes, 

P.O. nox 13078 / Grand Forks, ND 58208-3078 
Telephone: (701) 79~-7000 / Fax: (701) 795-7272 



Current Primary Obiectives 

t,e North Dakota Mill and Elevator has the following primary objectives: 

• Promote and support ND agriculture, commerce and industry 
• Continuously improve quality, consistency and customer service 
• Grow the North Dakota Mill's brands 
• Successfully complete renovation and expansion project on time on 

budget 
~ Increase sales volume at acceptable margins to fill out new capacity 
• Improve performance and efficiency to reduce costs 
• Upgrade management information systems 
• Improve plant safety record 

Mill Upgrade and Expansion Proiect 

Our Upgrade and Expansion Project is progressing well and will be finished 
by the end of this fiscal year. The project wilf be completed within the 
approved budget. This project provides for various upgrades in the terminal 
elevator, replaces obsolete grain cleaning systems, allows Increased 
tempering of wheat to 24 hours, upgrades the A & B units, reflows the K & 
D units and adds a pelleting system for processing mill by-products. 

Benefits of the project include: the milling of an additional 2,700,000 bu. of 
North Dakota wheat, Increased visibUlty for North Dakota agricultural 
products via the sate of 1,384,000 addltlonat cwts. of flour, improved 
operating cash flow, Improved mill ef1'ciencles, reduced operating costs per 
cwt. and decreased freight costs due to higher density of palletized 
by-products. All of this allows the North Dakota MIii to continue to compete 
effectlvety and provide greater returns to the State. 
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Market$ and Competition 

Our bulk and large package shipping area is diverse but more concentrated in 
the Ohio River Valley and on the East Coast. 

Our customers include bakery flour distributors, retail distributors, large 
bakeries and pasta companies. Sales are made by our in-house sales staff 
and food brokers. 

We compete with large milling companies such as ADM, Cargill, ConAgra, 
Harvest States, General Mills and others. The outstanding quality of our 
products alfows us to be very competitive against these companies. 

Margins are under pressure. Over the last 3 years the total U.S. daily milling 
capacity has increased by about 10,000,000 lhs. per day while per capita 
consumption of flour has remained essentially flat. This has created an 
excess in milling capacity of over 1 0%. 

Our intent is to sell out the additional capacity created by the Upgrade and 
Expansion Project, increase the percentage of bagged products, continue to 
aggressively market family flour and retail mixes, grow our organic flour 
business and investigate new markets, new products and extensions of 
cu1 1·0,,t product lines. 

Wt .viii continuJ to leverage our greatest strength - our employees, whose 
efforts have given us an excellent reputation for quality and service in the 
market place. 



I, 

Budget Request 

All operating funds are generated from profits. Short or long"term needs are 
met by borrowing from the Bank of North Dakota. No funds or financial 
assistance is received from the State. 

The budget request is for $21,741,294. This represents an Increase of $1.2 
milUon or 6.9% over the prior budget. The entire amount of this increase is 
for wages and benefits, other operating expenses declined. 

Operating expenses, excluding wages and benefits, decreased $281,338 or 
3.6%. Repairs declined $414,742 from the prior budget. This savings will 
be realized with the completion of the Upgrade and Expansion Project. 
Wages and benefits increased $1.6 million. 

The transfer of funds to the State has been budgeted for $6 million for the 
biennium as noted in Section 9 of House Bill 2016. This is a $ 3 million 
Increase from the prior biennium. 

Thank you for your time and consideration of our budget request. I will be 
"t happy to answer any questions, 


